
TURNBULL CREEK 
Community Development District 

November 13, 2018 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



November 6, 2018 

Board of Supervisors 

Turnbull Creek 
Community Development District 

475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 

St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
District Website: www.tumbullcreekcdd.com 

Turnbull Creek Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The Turnbull Creek Community Development District Board of Supervisors Meeting is 
scheduled for Tuesday, November 13, 2018 at 6:00 P.M. at the Murabella Amenity 
Center, 101 Positano Avenue, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. 
Following is the advance agendas for these meetings: 

I. Roll Call 

II. Audience Comments 

Ill. Staff Reports 
A. Landscape Manager (Presenter: Duval Landscape) 

B. Engineer (Presenter: Mike Yuro) 
1. Report 

2. Discussion of 312 N. Bellagio Pond Bank 

3. Discussion of 1925 and 1929 Amalfi Court 

C. Future Horizons 

IV. Consideration to Extend Ancient City Soccer Agreement (Presenter: Ernesto 
Torres) 

V. Ratification of Agreement with Duval Asphalt (Presenter: Ernesto Torres) 



VI. Consideration of Proposal for Website Compliance (Presenter: Ernesto Torres) 
A. VGloba!Tech 

B. Unicom Web Development, LLC 

VII. Discussion of HOA Contributions (Presenter: Ernesto Torres) 

VIII. Consideration of Resolution 2019-01, Election of Officers (Presenter: Ernesto 
Torres) 

IX. Consideration of Resolution 2019-02, Authorizing and Approving Change of 
Designated Registered Agent and Registered Office (Presenter: Jennifer 
Kilinski) 

X. Consideration of Resolution 2019-03, Amending the Fiscal Year 2018 Capital 
Reserve Fund Budget (Presenter: Ernesto Torres) 

XI. Discussion of Pond Spraying (Presenter: Ernesto Torres) 

XII. Staff Reports (Part 2) 
A. Attorney (Presenter: Jennifer Kilinski) 

B. Manager - (Presenter: Ernesto Torres) 

C. Operation Manager (ASG)- (Presenter: Lourens Erasmus) 
1. Report 

2. Consideration of Proposals for Pool Furniture 

3. Consideration of Fitness Room Equipment/Flooring 

D. Amenity Center Update (Presenter: Mark Jnsel) 
1. Report 

XIII. Approval of Consent Agenda (Presenter: Ernesto Torres) 
A. Approval of Minutes of the September 11, 2018 Meeting 

B. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2018 and Statement of Revenues & 
Expenditures for the Period Ending September 30, 2018; Month-to-Month 
Income Statement; Assessment Receipt Schedule 

C. Approval of Check Register 

XIV. Other Business 

XV. Supervisor's Requests and Audience Comments 



XVI. Adjournment (Next Scheduled Meeting-January 8, 2019@ 6:00 p.m.) 

I look forward to seeing you at the meeting. If you have questions regarding any of the 
items on this agenda, please call me in advance of the meeting. 

Sincerely, 

Ev~o-T orre1r' 
Ernesto Torres 
District Manager 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



LICENSE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE 
TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

AND ANCIENT CITY SOCCER CLUB, LLC REGARDING 
THE USE OF THE DISTRICT'S SOCCER FACILITIES 

THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered into this _ day of September 2018, 
by and between: 

Turnbull Creek Community Development District, a local unit of special-purpose 
government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located in St Johns County, 
Florida, with a mailing address of 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
("District"), and 

Ancient City Soccer Club, LLC, a Florida not-for-profit corporation, with a mailing address of 
P.O. Box 885, St. Augustine, Florida 32085 ("Licensee"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to and 
governed by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the District owns and maintains as public improvements recreational facilities which include 
a soccer field and parking facilities, which improvements are identified in Exhibit A, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference (together, "Soccer Facilities"); and 

WHEREAS, Licensee is a not-for-profit corporation that intends to operate a soccer program in 
accordance with the terms set forth herein ("Soccer Program") and requested permission from the District to use 
the Soccer Facilities for the Soccer Program; and 

WHEREAS, the District Board of Supervisors ("Board") fmds that the Licensee's provision of the Soccer 
Program is a benefit to the community and is in the District's best interests, under the terms and conditions set 
forth in this Agreement and the exhibits hereto, and as directed by the District and its designee; and 

WHEREAS, the District and Licensee wan·ant and agree that they have all right, power, and authority to 
enter into and be bound by this Agreement. 

Now, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual covenants of the parties, 
the receipt of which and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the District and Licensee agree as 
follows: 

1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. The Recitals stated above are true and correct and are 
incorporated herein as a material part of this Agreement. 

2. GRANT OF LICENSE. The District hereby grants to Licensee a nonexclusive license to use the 
Soccer Facilities for operation of the Soccer Program, in accordance with the terms and conditions contained 
herein and in the exhibits hereto ("License"). In consideration of said use of the Soccer Facilities, Licensee 

. agrees to the following conditions: 

1 



A. Licensee's access is limited to the Soccer Facilities, as set forth in Exhibit A, and the parking 
lots serving such facilities only. Licensee's access does not include the use of any other District facilities, 

. .including but not limited to the amenity center, pool, restroom facilities or other improvements. Use of the 
bccer Facilities is limited to the dates, times and uses specified herein and no other - this License is for 

operation of the Soccer Program. The District reserves all rights and privileges in and to the District's properly, 
including the Soccer Facilities. This License for the Soccer Facilities is granted to Licensee in its "as is" 
condition and without any warranly or representation, express or implied. No other use of, or access to, the 
District's recreational facilities is permitted without prior written consent of the District through its designee. 

B. Licensee's access to the Soccer Facilities is limited to the schedule set forth in Exhibit B. This 
Agreement does not grant access to the Soccer Facilities at any other days or times except as set forth herein 
and as coordinated and approved by the District's designee. The District's designees for purposes of this 
Agreement shall be its District Manager and its Amenity Manager. 

C. The parties acknowledge that weather conditions may affect the use of the Soccer Facilities at 
any given time. The District shall have the right to temporarily close the Soccer Facilities on any given day due 
to inclement weather, including, but not limited to, rain, lightning, hail, and strong winds. Licensee shall abide 
by the decision of the District as to the closure of the Soccer Facilities. Any make up days or times shall be in 
the District's sole discretion. 

D. Only Licensee's rosters of participants, coaches and staff are permitted to use the Soccer 
Facilities pursuant to this License. Licensee shall provide a list of a full roster of Soccer Program members to 
the Amenity Manager, as such list may change from time to time and evidence that each have executed a waiver 
(as hereinafter defined) upon request of the District. 

E. Licensee's use of the Soccer Facilities shall be contemporaneous with the use of the District's 
facilities by patrons of the District, and Licensee's use shall not interfere with the operation of the District's 
facilities as a public improvement except as set forth herein. 

F. Licensee's use of the Soccer Facilities shall be subject to the policies and regulations of the 
District and Licensee acknowledges receipt of all such policies and rules including the child safely policies, 
attached hereto as Exhibit C, and agrees it will be responsible for transmitting such information to all users 
under this Agreement and ensure compliance with such rules and policies including the child safety policy by 
all users under this Agreement. Licensee, and all employees and volunteers must successfully complete a 
background check. All background checks are to be completed at the cost of Licensee. Licensee will be 
responsible for reporting all incidents and injuries to the District Manager or Amenity Manager as they occur. 

G. Licensee shall obtain an executed release and waiver signed by each of Licensee's members, 
coaches, staff and any regularly associated volunteers. Soccer game entrants, users, guests, staff and other 
associated persons using the Soccer Facilities pursuant to this Agreement shall additionally be required to sign a 
release and waiver, which may be issued through US Soccer or similar entity. A sample release and waiver is 
attached hereto as Exhibit D. 

H. The grant of this License is further conditioned on Licensees compliance at all times with 
applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules, regulations, and requirements of federal, state, county, cily 
and municipal goverrnnent, and any and all of their departments and bureaus, and all applicable permits and 
approvals, including but, not limited to, US Soccer best practices and guidelines, health department 

2 



requirements, fire code and other laws ("Laws"). It is Licensees responsibility to know, understand and follow 
such Laws. 

. I. Licensee is permitted to hold seven (7) soccer games pursuant to this License at the Soccer 
··-Facilities ("Event(s)"). Such Event schedule shall be presented to the Amenity Manager and approved in writing 

prior to conducting such Events, which must be coordinated with other soccer programs at the Soccer Facilities. 
Licensee shall meet with the Amenity Manager prior to the scheduled Events to coordinate parking plans, 
details, times, and housekeeping responsibilities. It is the responsibility of Licensee to ensure all of the facilities 
utilized by Licensee and its invitees are left in a neat and orderly fashion, in the same or better condition than 
prior to commencement of the Event, and trash is properly disposed of in trash bags and taken to the dumpster, 
and sod repaired to the same or better condition. Licensee may display signage during Events only. Signs may 
be displayed on the day of the Event and must be taken down within 24 hours of conclusion of such Event. Any 
other permanent signage must be pre-approved by the District in writing and is not included in this Agreement. 
Any advertisements naming the District, its facilities, including any derivation of such facilities, shall include 
verbiage in legible font that states: "this is not a Turnbull Creek CDD sponsored or endorsed event." Any 
proceeds generated from the events, sales and sponsorships shall remain with Licensee. 

J. This License may be extended for an additional Term, in the sole and absolute discretion of the 
District, upon an addendum in writing and executed by the Parties as to such License terms. The District is 
under no obligation whatsoever to grant this or any further License to the Licensee. 

District agrees to maintain the following for the term of the License: 

K. The District agrees to maintain its recreational facilities in substantially the same form and 
. manner as they are being maintained at the time of execution of this Agreement. The Licensee is responsible 

ir Soccer Facilities markings and game set up and the District agrees to pay for and contract to mow the Soccer 
Facilities, to the extent weather and timing allow. Licensee shall report any damage to the Soccer Facilities 
caused by District employees or contractors to the Amenity Manager. Upon notification of such damage, the 
Amenity Manager shall promptly investigate the cause and extent of the damage. The Amenity Manager shall 
have the sole discretion to determine ifthe damage exceeds Licensee's responsibility to maintain and repair the 
Soccer Facilities as provided herein. 

L. The District shall not be responsible for the personal safety of Licensee's invitees, participants or 
other persons on District property pursuant to this Agreement, except to the limited extent provided for in the 
normal operation of the District's facilities. Licensee acknowledges and accepts that the District shall not be 
responsible for personal injury, loss or damage to personal property, vehicles, equipment, or any other losses 
incurred by Licensee or its invitees whatsoever. 

3. TERM. The term of the License shall commence upon execution of this Agreement and shall 
expire on November 30, 2018, unless terminated or extended in writing as provided for herein. 

4. SUSPENSION, REVOCATION AND TERMINATION. The District and Licensee acknowledge and 
agree that the License granted herein is a mere privilege and may be suspended, terminated or revoked 
immediately upon written notice, with or without cause, by either party. In the event this License is revoked or 
terminated pursuant to its te1ms, Licensee must expeditiously restore the District property to its same or better 
condition. No further payments will be due after termination or revocation of this License. Licensee shall not 
be entitled to any payment of damages for termination or revocation whatsoever by the District - this grant of 
· 'icense is a mere privilege and not a right. The failure of any party hereto to enforce any provision of this 

3 



Agreement shall not be construed to be a waiver of such or any other provision, nor in any way to affect the 
validity of all or any part of this Agreement or the right of such party thereafter to enforce each and every 
.provision. No waiver of any breach shall be held to constitute a waiver of any other or subsequent breach. 

5. PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT. Licensee represents that it is qualified to operate a Soccer Program 
and to provide certified, trained and qualified soccer coaches when utilizing the Soccer Facilities. Licensee 
shall maintain all required licenses and certifications in effect and shall at all times exercise sound professional 
judgment, including taking precautions for the safety of its participants. All minors participating in Soccer 
Program events of any kind shall only do so with the consent of a parent or guardian. The District shall in no 
way be responsible for the safety of any participant while using the Soccer Facilities. This is meant to be 
comprehensive such that any participant, attendee, invitee or other individual on District property for any and 
all events held by Licensee shall only do so after signing a District waiver and obtaining consent of his or her 
parent or guardian. Licensee shall remain an active Florida entity in good standing during the term of this 
License. 

6. REVENUE. Licensee shall remit five dollars ($5.00) to the District per child enrolled in the Soccer 
Program. Licensee shall provide a detailed accounting of all revenues in the form of a season report that details 
pricing for the various categolies of services provided, the number of individuals serviced, and the revenues for 
each category of service at a minimum. The District reserves the right to request additional detail or back up for 
such financials upon its request. 

7. INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY. Licensee shall acquire and maintain general commercial liability 
insurance coverage acceptable to the District in an amount not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence and 
automobile coverage, which shall include all claims and losses that may relate in any manner whatsoever to use 

. of the License by Licensee, its employees, agents, participants, guests or invitees, including without limitation 
1y person entering Distlict property pursuant to this Agreement. The insurance coverage shall additionally 

include a minimum of $5,000,000 excess liability coverage, and additionally include abuse/molestation 
coverage and medical/dental accident coverage. The District and its supervisors, officers, employees, staff, and 
consultants shall be named as additional insured parties on such policy. Licensee shall provide continuous 
proof of such insurance coverage to the District: A certificate of insurance reflecting such amounts and insureds 
shall be provided to the District at the time of execution of this Agreement. Licensee hereby agrees to defend, 
indemnify and hold the District harmless from and against any and all claims, demands, losses, damages, 
liabilities, and expenses, and all suits, actions and judicial decrees (including, without limitation, costs and 
reasonable attorneys' fees for the District's legal counsel of choice, whether at trial or on appeal), arising from 
personal injury, death, or property damage resulting in any manner whatsoever from use of the License by 
Licensee, its employees, agents, participants, guests or invitees. Nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver 
of the District's sovereign immunity or limits of liability beyond any statutory limited waiver of innnunity or 
limits of liability which may have been adopted by the Florida Legislature in section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or 
other statute. The provisions of this Paragraph shall survive suspension or revocation of the License or 
termination of this Agreement. 

8. NOTICES. Any notice, demand, request or communication required or permitted hereunder 
("Notice" or "Notices") shall be in writing and sent by hand delivery, United States certified mail, or by 
recognized overnight delivery service, addressed as follows: 

A. If to the District: Turnbull Creek Community 
Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services, LLC 

4 



With a copy to: 

B. If to Licensee: 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attn: District Manager 

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
119 S. Momoe Street, Suite 300 (32301) 
Post Office Box 6526 
Tallahassee, Florida 32314 
Attn: District Counsel 

Ancient City Soccer Club, Inc. 
P.O. Box885 
St. Augustine, Florida 32080 
Attn: 
~~~~~~~~ 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only upon actual delivery 
at the address set forth above. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place of delivery) or on a non-business 
day, shall be deemed received on the next business day. If any time for giving Notice contained in this 
Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, the Notice period shall be extended to the next 
succeeding business day. Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall 
not be regarded as business days. Counsel for the District and counsel for Licensee may deliver Notice on behalf 
of the District and Licensee. Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify the 
other parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent by providing the same 

. on five (5) days' written notice to the parties and addressees set forth herein. 

9. CARE OF PROPERTY. Licensee agrees to use all due care to protect the property of the District, 
its patrons and guests from damage and recognizes that the District's facilities, including the Soccer Facilities, 
are being simultaneously run as a public improvement and the public will have continuous use of the facilities 
simultaneously with Licensee's use. Licensee shall assume responsibility for any and all damage to any real or 
personal prope1iy of the District or any third parties as a result of Licensee's use of the Soccer Facilities under 
this Agreement, including, but not lhnited to, by its guests and invitees. Licensee shall commence repair of any 
damage resulting from its operations under this Agreement within twenty-four (24) hours. Any such repairs 
shall be at Licensee's sole expense, unless otherwise agreed, in writing, by the District. 

10. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT. In the event that either the District or Licensee is required to 
enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the substantially prevailing party shall be 
entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys' fees, paralegal fees and costs for 
trial, mediation, or appellate proceedings. 

11. CONTROLLJNG LA w; VENUE; REMEDIES. This Agreement and the provisions contained herein 
shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws of the State of Florida. The parties agree 
that venue for any action arising hereunder shall be in a court of appropriate jurisdiction in St. Johns County, 
Florida. 

12. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of this 
Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this Agreement, or any part 
,f this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 

5 



13. NON TRANSFER. The License shall be for the sole use by Licensee and shall not be assigned or 
transferred without the prior written consent of the District in its sole discretion. A transfer or assignment of all 

any part of the License shall cause the License to become voidable, in the sole discretion of the District. 

14. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This is the entire agreement of the parties as it relates to the subject of 
this Agreement. This Agreement may not be amended except in writing signed by both parties. This 
Agreement supersedes any prior agreement between the District and Licensee regarding the use of the Soccer 
Facilities. This Agreement shall not be recorded in the public records. 

15. PUBLIC RECORDS. Licensee understands and agrees that all documents of any kind provided to 
the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records and shall be treated as such in accordance 
with the District's Records Retention Policy and Florida law. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this Agreement the day and year first written above. 

Attest: 

Secretary 

Witness 

Exhibit A: 
Exhibit B: 
Exhibit C: 
ExhibitD: 

Facilities 
Schedule 
Child Safety Guidelines 
Waiver 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

d of Supervisors 

\NT crrv SOCCER CLUB, INC. 

6 



0 Parcels 

0 Cities 



ExhibitB 

8 



From: Andy Howard andhow91@gmail.com 
Subject: Re; Thank you 

Date: September'17, 2018 at 10:20 AM 
To: Ernesto Torres etorres@gmsnf.com, BJ3412@msn.com 
Cc: Lourens Erasmus LErasmus@vestapropertyservlces.com, Mark lrisel Mlnsel@vestapropertyservlces.com 

----- ·-·---·---~------------

Hi 
Game days (always Saturday) 
9.00 am u8 and u1 O 
Sept22 
Sept29 
Oct 13 
Oct20 
Oct27 
Nov3 

U12 
Sept22 
sept 29 
Oct 13 
Oct20 
Oct27 
Nov3 
Nov10 

All are viewable at www.ancientcit~soccer.com/schedules 

We will shortly provide copy of insurance and we are broadly compliant with your requests and terms 

It will take time to complete signatures by all players, coaches etc but we will work diligently. 

We currently have 30 kids playing in the WGV area and will provide funds as agreed within the next 7 day @ $5 per child 
per season ($10 per year) 

In the request for copies of our rosters we have 2 comments 
1. We do not share names and addresses outside the club under the prtvacy of information agreement 
2. We have concerns due to the intimacy of vesta properties, management and amenities soccer ( a division of Vesta) in 
terms of conflict of information and associated activities 

We would need written assurance of the privacy of information provided and that any terms requested of us apply equally 
and as detailed of Amenities soccer or any other sporting program using the facilities 

Dincerely 

From Andy Howard 

On Sep 17, 201 B, at 9:35 AM, Ernesto Torres <etorres@gmsnf.com> wrote: 

Andy, 

Having a porta potty or two available during games is fine. The only stipulation is that the porta potties are only there 
during the games - a day prior and a day after to allow for delivery and pick-up is fine. And as you indicated - at no 
expense to the district. 

Sincerely, 

Ernesto Torres 

Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 



ExhibitC 

10 



Exhibit D: Form of Waiver and Release 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 
Ancient City Soccer Club, Inc. 

RELEASE AND WAIVER FORM 

Date: 
Participant Name(s): 
I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the individual, parent or legal guardian of the above-named participant(s). 
I acknowledge and understand that neither the Ancient City Soccer Club, Inc. or personnel or volunteers affiliated 
therewith, including coaches, are affiliated in any way with the Turnbull Creek Conununity Development District or 
its supervisors or staff ("District") and that the District makes no representations concerning said personnel's 
qualifications or ability to coach, teach or lead the soccer based activities to be held at the District's soccer facilities 
and related recreational amenities ("Soccer Activities"). I, the undersigned, hereby agree to defend, indemnify, 
waive, release and forever discharge the Turnbull Creek Community Development District, and its, present, former 
and future supervisors, agents, officers, employees and staff, together with volunteers, participants, sponsors and 
advertisers, their parent related, affiliated, subsidiary companies, and affiliated committees, as well as the officers, 
directors, agents, attorneys, employees, representatives, successors and assigns, and any other party indemnified and 
held harmless by the District from all claims or demands for damages, injury, death, loss to person or property, 
liabilities and/or expenses related in any way to participation in the Soccer Activities by the above-named 
participant(s) or to any other use of the District's facilities, including, but not limited to, the soccer fields and parking 
lots. I hereby acknowledge that the participant(s) named above is/are physically fit and mentally capable of 
participating in all Soccer Activities and understand the risk of soccer use and I have consulted a doctor or was 
· Jpable of consulting a doctor to confirm such fitness. I hereby acknowledge the risk inherent in participating in the 
sport of soccer and assume the risks associated therewith including, but not linlited to, negligent operations, 
negligent security, travel and recreation operations and activities. I understand that: (a) athletic activities involve 
risks and dangers of serious bodily injury, including permanent disability, paralysis, and death(" Risks"); (b) these 
llisks and dangers may be caused by the another Member of the Soccer Program(s), and/or my own actions or 
inactions, the actions or inactions of others participating in Soccer Activities, the condition in which the Soccer 
Activities takes place, or the negligence of others; ( c) there may be other risks and social and economic losses either 
not known, or not readily foreseeable at this time; and the I accept and assume all risks and all responsibility for 
losses, costs, and damages I may incur as a result of participation in the activity. I hereby give my permission for any 
individual affiliated with the above-named organization, or the District, to seek and give appropriate medical 
attention to the above-named participant(s) in the event of an accident, injury or illness. I, the undersigned, will be 
responsible for any and all costs of medical attention and/or treatment. 

Individual/Parent/Legal Guardian Name (if under 18, parents/legal guardians sign) 
(Print) __________________ _ 
(Date) __________________ _ 

Individual/Parent/Legal Guardian Name (if under 18, parents/legal guardians sign) 
(Print) __________________ _ 
(Date) _________________ _ 

9 



1.,CORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE l DATE (MMtDD/YYYY) 

9/27/2018 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
!'!['LOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER{S), AUTHORIZED 

' 'PRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 
1--,;;;;PORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 

If SUBROGATlON IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain pollc1es may require an endorsement. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lleu of such endorsement{s). 

PRODUCER CONTACT 
NAME: 

Insurance Office of America, Inc. Lfl}g_N~o E~ ~N!l); 1855 West State Road 434 
Longwood FL 32750 

E·MAIL 
ADDRESS: 

INSURE!!.{§}_ AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

INSURER A : United States Fire Insurance COl!!Q_~fil'_ 21113 
INSURED USCLUBS-01 

INSURERB: International lnsurance Cof!l£.a!:l.Y.. of Hannover SE 
National Association of Competitive Soccer Clubs 
dba US Club Soccer INSURER C : Ll2i'£1'S 
192 East Bay Street INSURER o: Everest National Insurance Corffi?any__ 10120 
Suite 301 INSURERE: 
Charleston SC 29401 

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· 462579282 REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN JS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

l~f: TYPE OF INSURANCE 

0 X COMMERCIALGENERALLIABIUTY Y Sl8GLOOB39181 

f--1--J~ CLAIMS-MADE 0 OCCUR 

1--:';-1 -----------
~ Part!c!pant LL 

gGEN'LAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: 

poucY D ~~fr D Lac 

l-_: OTHER: SancUoned Event 
_. °tUTOMOBJLELIABIUTY 

. . C.:, ANY AUTO 

!----l 0\'\'NED ,-, SCHEDULED 

H ~V~e0o80NLY H ~~~8WNeo 
t----1 AUTOS ONLY 1--1 AUTOS ONLY 

B ~ UMBRELLA LIAB JrKr occuR y 

X EXCESS LIAB Li CLAIMS-MADE 

OED l lRElENTION $ 
WORKERS COMPENSATION 
ANO EMPLOYERS' LIABILrrY y /N 
ANYPROPR!ETORIPARTNERIEXECUT!VE 0 N/A 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory in NH) 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 

A Accident Medlcal 
C Full Excess 

Excess Llablllty y 

18EX1115 

US855673 
17EX1316 

LIMITS 

1/1/2018 1/112019 EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000 

1/112016 

1/1/2018 
1/112018 

DAMf.:~~~~t!.ffED 
PREMISES Ea occurrenc.fil.. $1,000,000 

MED EX~On!.£...erso& $5000 

PERSONAL& ADV INJURY $1,000 000 

GENERAL AGGREGATE $3,000,000 

PRODUCTS v COMP/OP AGG $3000,000 

Abuse & Motestallon $1,000,000 

JJli~~d~lNGLE UMIT $ 

BOD!l Y INJURY (Per person) $ 

BODILY INJURY (Peraccldenl} • 
JP~?~"Zt1AMAGE • 

$ 

1/112019 EACH OCCURRENCE $2,000,000 

AGGREGATE 

• 
E.L EACH ACCIDENT $ 

E.LDISEASE-EAEMPLOY~ $ 

E.L. DJS EASE - POLICY LIMIT $ 
1/1/2019 Medical Maximum 100,000 

500 
2,000,000 

1/1/2019 Deductible 
Excess-Occ/Agg 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS /VEHICLES (ACORD 101 I Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space Is required) 
The Certlficate Holder is named as an Additional lnsured under the General Liability and Excess Liability policies when required by written contract but only 
with respect to the operations of the Named Insured. This Certificate is issued on behalf of all valid YOUTH US CLUB SOCCER registered and approved 
players and staff participating with: 
Ancient City Soccer Club, club id# C 1b6afd56 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

Turnbull Creek COD Fields ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 ~Cotz:~:~ESENTATIVE St. Augustine FL 32092 

_J_ 

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 
ACORD 25 {2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 Page 1 of 9 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT AND DUVAL ASPHALT PRODUCTS, INC. FOR SINKHOLE REPAIR 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this ___ day of November, 

2018, by and between: 

 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of 

special-purpose government established pursuant to chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 

located in St. Johns County, Florida, and whose address is 475 West Town Place, 

Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (“District”); and 

 

DUVAL ASPHALT PRODUCTS, INC., a Florida corporation, whose mailing address 

is 7544 Phillips Highway, Jacksonville, Florida 32256 (hereinafter “Contractor”). 

 

RECITALS 

 

 WHEREAS, the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing, 

constructing, installing, operating, and/or maintaining certain infrastructure improvements and 

recreational facilities; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the District desires to retain an independent contractor to provide the services 

identified in Contractor’s Proposal dated September 17, 2018, attached hereto as Exhibit A and 

described herein, and Contractor represents that it is qualified and capable of providing such 

services and desires to contract with the District to do so in accordance with the terms of this 

Agreement; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the District and Contractor warrant and agree that they have all right, power 

and authority to enter into and be bound by this Agreement. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants 

contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 

are hereby acknowledged by the parties, the parties agree as follows: 

 

 SECTION 1. RECITALS.  The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference 

are incorporated into and form a material part of this Agreement. 

 

 SECTION 2. DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND SERVICES.  The duties, obligations, and 

responsibilities of the Contractor are to provide the services, labor and materials described in 

Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein (the “Project”). Contractor shall be solely 

responsible for the means, manner, and methods by which its duties, obligations, and 

responsibilities are met.  Contractor shall report directly to the District Engineer or his designee.  

Contractor shall use all due care to protect the property of the District, its residents and 

landowners from damage.  Contractor agrees to repair any damage resulting from Contractor’s 

activities and work within twenty-four (24) hours. 



 

 

 SECTION 3. TIMING.  The Contractor hereby acknowledges that due to the safety 

issues regarding the needed repairs that make up the Project, Contactor shall work expeditiously 

to commence and complete the Project upon execution of this Agreement. 

 

 SECTION 4. COMPENSATION.  Compensation for completion of the Project shall be 

Four Thousand Three Hundred Fifty-Three Dollars and Ninety Cents ($4,353.90).  Payments 

shall be made upon execution of this Agreement and presentation of an invoice for the total 

Project amount and upon final completion and acceptance by the District, through its designee, 

of the Project. Approval of Contractor’s Payment Application upon completion under this 

Agreement (“Final Payment Application”), shall be approved by the District upon the following 

conditions being satisfied: i) District Engineer or designee’s certification that the Project is 

satisfactorily complete;  ii) completion of any applicable punchlist; iii) assignment of all 

manufacturer’s or subcontractor’s warranties on material or equipment installed; and iv) final 

waivers/releases of lien from all vendors, subcontractors and materialmen which have provided 

labor and /or materials for performance of the services necessary to complete the Project which 

shall accompany Contractor’s final Payment Application (if any). 

 

 SECTION 5. WARRANTY AND COVENANT.  The Contractor warrants to the District that 

all materials furnished under this Agreement shall be new, and that all services and materials 

shall be of good quality, free from faults and defects.  Contractor hereby warrants workmanship 

for one year after final acceptance by the District.  Neither final acceptance of the Project, nor 

final payment therefor, nor any provision of the Agreement shall relieve Contractor of 

responsibility for defective or deficient materials or services.  If any of the services provided 

under this Contract are found to be defective, deficient or not in accordance with the Agreement, 

Contractor shall correct, remove and replace it promptly after receipt of a written notice from the 

District and correct and pay for any other damage resulting therefrom to District property or the 

property of landowners within the District.  

 

Contractor hereby covenants to the District that it shall perform the services necessary to 

complete the Project: (i) using its best skill and judgment and in accordance with generally 

accepted professional and design standards and practices for projects of similar design and 

complexity as the development occurring within the District; (ii) in compliance with all 

applicable federal, state, county, municipal, building and zoning, land use, environmental, public 

safety, non-discrimination and disability accessibility laws, codes, ordinances, rules and 

regulations, including, without limitation, all professional registration (both corporate and 

individual) for all required basic disciplines that it shall perform; and (iii) in an expeditious and 

economical manner consistent with the best interest of the District.  Contractor hereby covenants 

to the District that any work product of the Contractor shall not call for the use of, nor infringe, 

any patent, trademark, services mark, copyright or other proprietary interest claimed or held by 

any person or business entity absent prior written consent from the District.  

 

 SECTION 6.  INSURANCE.  Contractor shall, at its own expense, maintain insurance during 

the performance of its services under this Agreement, with limits of liability not less than the 

following: 
 

 Workers Compensation    statutory 



 

 

 General Liability 

   Bodily Injury (including contractual)  $1,000,000/$2,000,000 

   Property Damage (including contractual)  $1,000,000/$2,000,000 

 

 Automobile Liability (if applicable)    

   Bodily Injury and Property Damage   $1,000,000/$2,000,000  
 

Contractor shall provide District with a certificate naming the District, its officers, staff and 

employees as an additional insured.  At no time shall Contractor be without insurance in the 

above amounts.  No policy may be canceled during the term of this Agreement without at least 

30 days written notice to the District.  An insurance certificate evidencing compliance with this 

section shall be sent to the District prior to the commencement of any performance under this 

Agreement. 

 

SECTION 7. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  It is understood and agreed that at all times 

the relationship of Contractor and its employees, agents, subcontractors or anyone directly or 

indirectly employed by Contractor to the District is the relationship of an independent contractor 

and not that of an employee, agent, joint venturer or partner of the District.  Nothing in this 

Agreement shall be interpreted or construed as creating or establishing the relationship of 

employer and employee between the District and Contractor or any of its employees, agents, 

subcontractors or anyone directly or indirectly employed by Contractor.  The parties 

acknowledge that Contractor is not an employee for state or federal tax purposes.  Contractor 

shall hire and pay all of Contractor's employees, agents, subcontractors or anyone directly or 

indirectly employed by Contractor, all of whom shall be employees of Contractor and not 

employees of District and at all times entirely under Contractor's supervision, direction and 

control. 

 

District will not: i) Withhold FICA (Social Security) from Contractor's payments; ii) 

Make state or federal unemployment insurance contributions on Contractor's behalf; iii) 

Withhold state or federal income tax from payment to Contractor; iv) Make disability insurance 

contributions on behalf of Contractor; or v) Obtain workers' compensation insurance on behalf of 

Contractor. 

 

SECTION 8.  COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, ORDINANCES, AND REGULATIONS.  In 

performing its obligations under this Agreement, Contractor and each of its employees, agents, 

subcontractors or anyone directly or indirectly employed by Contractor shall comply with all 

applicable laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, and orders of any public or governmental 

authority having appropriate jurisdiction, including all laws, regulations and rules relating to 

immigration and/or the status of foreign workers.  Contractor shall initiate, maintain, and 

supervise all safety precautions and programs in connection with its obligations herein. 

Contractor shall ensure that all of Contractor's employees, agents, subcontractors or anyone 

directly or indirectly employed by Contractor observe Contractor's rules and regulations of safety 

and conduct. Contractor shall take all reasonable precautions for the safety of and shall provide 

all reasonable protection to prevent damage, injury or loss to all of its employees, agents and 

subcontractors performing its obligations herein and other persons who may be affected, and any 

material, equipment and other property.  Contractor shall remedy all damage or loss to any 



 

property caused in whole or in part by Contractor, its employees, agents, subcontractors or 

anyone directly or indirectly employed by Contractor, or by anyone for whose acts Contractor 

may be liable. Consistent with Section 20 provided for herein, Contractor shall indemnify 

District for all damage or losses it may incur or be exposed to because of Contractor or any of its 

employees, agents, subcontractors or anyone directly or indirectly employed by Contractor's 

failure to comply with the provisions contained herein. 

 

 SECTION 9. DEFAULT AND PROTECTION AGAINST THIRD PARTY INTERFERENCE.  A 

default by either party under this Agreement shall entitle the other to all remedies available at 

law or in equity, which may include, but not be limited to, the right of actual damages and/or 

specific performance.  The District shall be solely responsible for enforcing its rights under this 

Agreement against any interfering third party.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall limit 

or impair the District’s right to protect its rights from interference by a third party to this 

Agreement.  

 

 SECTION 10. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT.  In the event that either Party is required 

to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the parties agree that the 

prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the other all fees and costs incurred, including 

reasonable attorneys' fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate 

proceedings. 

 

 SECTION 11. AMENDMENTS.  Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained 

in this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both the 

District and the Contractor. 

 

 SECTION 12. AUTHORIZATION.  The execution of this Agreement has been duly 

authorized by the appropriate body or official of the District and the Contractor, both the District 

and the Contractor have complied with all the requirements of law, and both the District and the 

Contractor have full power and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this 

instrument.  

 

 SECTION 13. NOTICES.  All notices, requests, consents and other communications under 

this Agreement (“Notices”) shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by First Class Mail, 

postage prepaid, or overnight delivery service, to the parties, as follows: 

 

A. If to Contractor: Duval Asphalt Products, Inc. 

7544 Phillips Highway 

Jacksonville, Florida 32256 

Attn: Jason Webb, Project Coordinator 

 

  B. If to District:  Turnbull Creek Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Attn: District Manager 

 

 



 

   With a copy to: Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 

119 South Monroe Street 

Post Office Box 6526 (32314) 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Attn: District Counsel 

 

 Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received 

only upon actual delivery at the address set forth above.  Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the 

place of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  

If any time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-

business day, the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day.  

Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be 

regarded as business days.  Counsel for the District and counsel for the Contractor may deliver 

Notice on behalf of the District and the Contractor.  Any party or other person to whom Notices 

are to be sent or copied may notify the other parties and addressees of any change in name or 

address to which Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5) days written notice to 

the parties and addressees set forth herein. 

 

 SECTION 14. ARM’S LENGTH TRANSACTION.  This Agreement has been negotiated 

fully between the District and the Contractor as an arm’s length transaction.  Both parties 

participated fully in the preparation of this Agreement and received the advice of counsel.  In the 

case of a dispute concerning the interpretation of any provision of this Agreement, both parties 

are deemed to have drafted, chosen, and selected the language, and the doubtful language will 

not be interpreted or construed against either the District or the Contractor. 

 

 SECTION 15. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES.  This Agreement is solely for the benefit 

of the District and the Contractor and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason, 

to or for the benefit of any third party not a formal party to this Agreement.  Nothing in this 

Agreement expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or 

corporation other than the District and the Contractor any right, remedy, or claim under or by 

reason of this Agreement or any of the provisions or conditions of this Agreement; and all of the 

provisions, representations, covenants, and conditions contained in this Agreement shall inure to 

the sole benefit of and shall be binding upon the District and the Contractor and their respective 

representatives, successors, and assigns. 

 

 SECTION 16. ASSIGNMENT.  Neither the District nor the Contractor may assign this 

Agreement or any monies to become due hereunder without the prior written approval of the 

other. 

 

 SECTION 17. APPLICABLE LAW AND VENUE.  This Agreement and the provisions 

contained herein shall be construed, interpreted and controlled according to the laws of the State 

of Florida.  Each party consents that the venue for any litigation arising out of or related to this 

Agreement shall be in St. Johns County, Florida. 

 

 SECTION 18. INDEMNIFICATION.  Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the 

District and its officers, staff, and employees, from liabilities, damages, losses and costs, 



 

including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees, to the extent caused by the negligence, 

recklessness, or intentional wrongful misconduct of the indemnifying party and persons 

employed or utilized by the indemnifying party in the performance of the construction contract.   

 

SECTION 19.  LIMITATIONS ON GOVERNMENTAL LIABILITY.  Nothing in this 

Agreement shall be deemed as a waiver of immunity or limits of liability of the District beyond 

any statutory limited waiver of immunity or limits of liability which may have been adopted by 

the Florida Legislature in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes or other statute, and nothing in this 

Agreement shall inure to the benefit of any third party for the purpose of allowing any claim 

which would otherwise be barred under the Doctrine of Sovereign Immunity or by operation of 

law. 

 

 SECTION 20. TERM.  This Agreement shall become effective as of the date first above 

written, and shall terminate upon completion of the Project, unless cancelled earlier, pursuant to 

the terms of this Agreement. 

 

 SECTION 21. TERMINATION.  The District shall have the right to terminate this 

Agreement at any time and upon written notice, whether due to Contractor's failure to perform in 

accordance with the terms of this Agreement or for any or no reason.  Contractor shall have the 

right to terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice to the District.  The 

District’s liability upon termination of this Agreement shall be limited to paying for the 

reasonable value of labor and materials physically incorporated into the Project up to the date of 

the notice of termination, less any offsets. 

 

 SECTION 22. PUBLIC RECORDS.  Contractor understands and agrees that all documents 

of any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, 

and, accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in 

handling such records, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. 

Contractor acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is David 

deNagy (“Public Records Custodian”).  Among other requirements and to the extent applicable 

by law, the Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to 

perform the service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with 

the requested public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a  reasonable 

time period at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) 

ensure that public records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records 

disclosure requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the 

contract term and following the contract term if the Contractor does not transfer the records to 

the Public Records Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to 

the District, at no cost, all  public records in Contractor’s possession or, alternatively, keep, 

maintain and meet all applicable  requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida 

laws.  When such public records are transferred by the Contractor, the Contractor shall destroy 

any duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records 

disclosure requirements.  All records stored electronically must be provided to the District in a 

format that is compatible with Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats. 

 



 

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 

APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE 

CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING 

TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC 

RECORDS AT (904) 940-5850, DDENAGY@GMSNF.COM, OR AT 475 

WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092. 
 

 SECTION 23. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 

portions of this Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or 

unenforceable. 

 

 SECTION 24. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  The descriptive headings in this 

Agreement are for convenience only and shall not control nor affect the meaning or construction 

of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 

 

 SECTION 25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This instrument shall constitute the final and 

complete expression of the agreement between the parties relating to the subject matter of this 

Agreement. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Agreement to be effective on 

the day and year first written above. 

 

 

Witness     TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY  

      DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 

_________________________  __________________________________________ 

Signature of Witness    Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

 

 

_________________________   

Print Name  

 

Witness     DUVAL ASPHALT PRODUCTS, INC. 

 

 

_________________________  By:___________________________________ 

Signature Of Witness    Print:_________________________________ 

      Its:___________________________________ 

_________________________    

Print Name 

 

Exhibit A: Contractor’s Proposal dated September 17, 2018 



 

EXHIBIT 

A



 



 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Community District Development Website Packages 
and 

Maintenance Service Contract for: 

Turnbull Creek COD 

Management Company: 

Governmental Management Services, Central Florida 

Presented by: 
VB Joshi 

CEO, 

. ~{c;?~,!I~!Jo 

Contact Information 

Email: contact@VGlobalTech.com 
Phone: 321-947-7777 

Website: www.VGlobalTech.com 
Head Office: 636 Fanning Drive, Winter Springs, FL 32708 

Development Office: 3505 Lake Lynda Dr #200, Orlando, FL 32817 

Copyright @VGlobalTech.com. All rights reserved. 
DO NOT COPY, DISTRIBUTE WITHOUT WRITIEN PERMISSION 

Your strategic partnership for marketing, SEO and web design solutions. 
321-947-7777 

/ 



Introduction 

The Law: 

As of July 1, 2014 Florida, Senate Bill 1632 amends Chapter 189 took effect. 

This constitutes that beginning October 1, 2015, or by the end of the first full fiscal 
year after its creation; each special district shall maintain an official internet 
website containing the information required by Florida Statute 189.069 in 
accordance with s.189.016. 

Solution offered by VGlobalTech 

VGlobalTech employees are fully aware of the Florida Statute 189.069 and shall 
provide a Quality Control document listing each and every clause from the law 
required for compliance . 

./ Create unique domains and provide hosting solutions 

./ Can take over existing site hosting - One Stop Management with separate 
C-Panels per domain 

./ Create a full compliant website 

./ In accordance with the state laws 

./ Using latest web design technology - Fully responsive (iPad, iPhone, 
tablets etc. adaptable) 

./ Visually appealing and professional layouts 

./ Ful ly Manage the site on a monthly basis 

./ Regular backups and archival of artifacts 

./ Ensure benefit to the community by incorporating events, incidents, alerts, 
messages as required 

./ Dynamically display important information about meetings, financial 
information, newsletters, and anything else you would need to share . 

./ Ensure Compliance with the State Law 

./ Worry-Free maintenance and support 

2 

Copyright @VGlobalTech.com. All rights reserved. 
DO NOT COPY, DISTRIBUTE WITHOUT WRITIEN PERMISSION 

Your stra teg ic partnership for marketing, SEO and w eb design solutions. 
32 1-947-7777 



VGloballech COD Features & Pricing Plans 

2 Website Packages are offered. 

COD/ HOA Websites 
Package Names: 

Hosting Included 

Fully complaint (As per 
Florida Senate Bill 1632 
amends Chapter 189) 

Community Domain Name 
(URL Registration) 

Member Database 

Document, Website, Minutes, 
Archival 

Estimated Website Delivery 

Guaranteed Uptime 

Contact us Form 

Monthly Site updates 

Customized website 

Community Care 

$1,750 one time I site 

y 

y 

y 

Limited to 100 members 

y 

1 week 

y 

Simple Form 

Once per month 

Limited customization 
(up to 10 pages) 

3 

Community Interactive* 
(* Includes email plan 

described below) 
$1 , 950 one time I site 

y 

y 

y 

Unlimited 

y 

2 to 3 days 

y 

Customized as required 

Onc e per week 

Up to 20 custom pages 

Copyright@YGlobalTech.com. All rights reserved. 
DO NOT COPY. DISTRIBUTE WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION 

Your strategic partnership for marketing. SEO and web design solutions. 
321-947-7777 



E-mail accounts 
"@{yourwebsite}.com" 

Y (upto 5) Up to 10 

Email Backups and Archival 1 GB Max Storage Per Email * See below Email Plan 

Responsive Web Design 
(Mobile, iPad etc viewable) 

Full Website Backup and 
Archival 

(no archival) 

y 

Monthly 

y 

Weekly 

Virus protection Monthly Scans Weekly Scans 

Website Support and 
Maintenance turnaround 

Email Plan Only: 

1 day 1 day 

(* The website Community Interactive Plan above includes this Email Plan) 

The duties, obligations and responsibilities of the Contractor are to provide the 
services, labor and materials necessary to develop and establish five (5) email 
accounts to be used by the members of the District's Board of 
Supervisors. Additionally, the Contractor shall provide hosting and backup of 
emails for an indefinite period. The Contractor shall act as the single point of 
contact for all public records request as it relates to electronic 
communications. The Contractor shall also provide for the hosting of District 
email accounts, and upon the development and establishment of such accounts 
shall ensure the archival features for each account is properly configured. 

The Email plan shall be developed by VGlobalTech as follows: 

• Using the current w ebsite hosting service (GoDaddy) 
• Setup required email acc ounts 
• Provide access credentials to members 
• Provide Instructions on email client setup and how to ac cess 
• Setup email archival plan with the hosting provider 
• Ensure proper configuration and archival 
• Access accounts for electronic communications retrieva l, as requested by 

customer 

Email Plan Only - Price: $85 / month 

4 

Copyrig ht @VGlobalTech.com. All rights reserved. 
DO NOT COPY, DISTRIBUTE WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION 

Your strategic partne rship for m arketing, SEO a nd w eb design solutions. 
321 -947-7777 



To accept the proposal please do the following: 

Write an email to contact@vglobaltech.com with following details: 

1. Select COD Package option: 

a . 0 Community Care 

b. 0 Community Interactive 

2. Email the exact name of the COD URL required: 

3. Mail Payment (one-time fee for option chosen) to commence work: 

Write check to: "VGlobalTech" 
Post to address: 636 Fanning Drive, Winter Springs, FL 32708 

Please call or email with any questions. 
Thanks for the opportunity to work with your esteemed organization. 

5 

Copyright @VGlobalTech.com. All rights reserved. 
DO NOT COPY. DISTRIBUTE WITHOUT WRITIEN PERMISSION 

Your strategic partnership for marketing. SEO and web design solutions. 
321-947-7777 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



t''J/ Unicorn 
web development, lie 

Website Proposal 
for 

Turnbull Creek COD 

Prepared by: Bobbi Nagle 

September 5, 2018 



Introduction 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a proposal for the design and development of the Turnbull Creek website. Working 

together, I believe we can create a site that is simple to navigate and has a professional yet welcoming design. 

Needs 
Turnbull Creek needs a website to reach out to the community and also to serve and support the current exchange of 
information pertaining to the subdivision including policies and activities. 

Furthermore, Turnbull Creek needs a website that can be maintained by an employee, without the need to regularly 

employ Unicorn Web Development or an outside source to make changes. The process needs to be easy for the employee 

to add and revise both text and photos and additional pages if necessary. 

Unicorn Web Development will provide Turnbull Creek with Florida Chapter 189 and ADA Compliant standards. 

Solutions 

Content Management System 

Central to the new design from Unicorn Web Development will be a robust Content Management System (CMS) using 
Word Press as the platform. Word Press is a highly recommended platform and will allow Turnbull Creek to make 
changes easily to the website, without requiring a dedicated workstation or additional software. Not only will the CMS 
save Turnbull Creek website revision costs but it will also ensure that the website stays fresh and up to date. 

Website Organization 

The website will also have the following Word Press content and plugins for functionality: 

• Determine overall look for the website consistent with upscale community 

Website will be ADA Compliant 

• Custom design home page using pictures of community, sliders or stationary photos 

• Provide pertinent event information to the residents; events, meeting dates, etc. 

• Drop down tabs for easy use and quick click connection to information 

• Links to any other pertinent sites related to community 

• Live Twitter feed for residents to be able to check most current information, i.e. pools closed due to weather, 

event cancelled, event reminders etc. (if requested) 

• Monthly calendar of events (if requested) 

• House monthly newsletters for easy reference 

• Photo Galleries 

• Ongoing monthly maintenance to ensure the content stays up-to-date 



Workflow 

Preliminary Design 

Working in conjunction with Turnbull Creek, Unicorn Web Development will provide Turnbull Creek with a preliminary 

concept forthe new website. That design concept will include the basic layout, color palette, font choices, etc. 

The website will be completed on a production site on the Unicorn Web Development server and available for Turnbull 

Creek to review as the site development progresses. 

Turnbull Creek can request one round of design revisions within the scope of the Fee Schedule (see below}. If more revisions 
are deemed necessary at that point by Turnbull Creek, the work will be done at our hourly rate of $65. 

Training (if needed for self-management) 

Unicorn Web Development will then run a two-hour training session with Turnbull Creek employees, showing them how 

to use the Content Management System. This can be done on site or on line. Unicorn Web Development will also be 

available by email or phone to assist with any questions. 

Launch 

When Turnbull Creek has finished incorporating all the content they wish to have at launch, they will ask Unicorn Web 

Development to move the website from the development site to the main site of the domain, thereby making the site go 

live. Congratulations! 

Fee Summary 

Website Design and Setup $2495.00 

Hosting $395.00/annual 
As part of our current CMS package, we are offering a free first year hosting. 
Annul Hosting (after first year) 

Domain Name Registration and Renewal 
Included in the set-up charge and part of the annual hosting. 

Fee Schedule 

If Turnbull Creek wishes Unicorn Web Development to go forward with the project, here is the schedule for payments of 

the fee: 

50% due upon acceptance of the proposal before work commences 

50% due upon delivering the completed design with the content management system 



Terms and Conditions 

Once project fee is paid in full to Unicorn Web Development any elements of text, graphics, photos, contents, trademarks, 

or other artwork furnished to Turnbull Creek for inclusion in website are owned by Turnbull Creek. 

Unicorn Web Development assumes Turnbull Creek has permission from the rightful owner to use any images or design 

elements that are provided by Turnbull Creek for inclusion in the website, and will hold harmless, protect, and defend 

Unicorn Web Development from any claim or suit arising from the use of such elements. 

Unicorn Web Development retains the right to display graphics and other Web content elements as examples of their 

work in their portfolio and as content features in other projects. Unicorn Web Development also retains the right to place 

a discreet text link at the bottom of the website page(s). 

The agreement contained in this contract constitutes the sole agreement between Turnbull Creek and the Unicorn Web 

Development regarding all items included in this agreement. 

Next Steps 

To proceed with this project, Turnbull Creek is required to take the following steps: 

1. Accept the proposal "as is" or discuss desired changes. Please note that changes to the scope of the project can be 

made at any time, but additional charges may apply. 

2. Finalize and sign contract. 

3. Submit initial payment of 50% of total project fee. 

Once these steps have been completed we will begin the project. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2019-01 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Turnbull Creek Community Development 

District at a regular business meeting held on November 13, 2018 desires to elect the below 

recited persons to the offices specified. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE TURNBULL CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

1. The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 

Ariel Lovera Assistant Secretary 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 13Th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2018. 

Chairperson I Vice Chairperson 

Secretary I Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2019-02 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE TURNBULL 
CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AUTHORIZING AND 
APPROVING CHANGE OF DESIGNATED REGISTERED AGENT AND 
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. 

WHEREAS, the Turnbull Creek Community Development District (hereinafter the "District") is a 
local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being 
situated entirely within St. Johns County, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, the District is statutorily required to designate a registered agent and a registered office 
location for the purposes of records keeping and accepting any process, notice, or demand required or 
permitting by law to be served upon the District in accordance with 189.014(1 ), Florida Statutes. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT; 

Section 1. Jennifer Kilinski is hereby designated as Registered Agent for the Turnbull Creek 
Community Development District. 

Section 2. The District's Registered Office shall be located at 119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301. 

Section 3. In accordance with Section 189.014, Florida Statutes, the District's Secretary is hereby 
directed to file certified copies of this resolution with St. Johns County and the Florida Department of 
Economic Opportunity. 

Section 4. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 13TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2018. 

ATTEST: 

SECRETARY/ASST. SECRETARY 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CHAIRMANNICE CHAIRMAN 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2019-03 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, hereinafter referred to as the "Board", of 
the Turnbull Creek Community Development District, hereinafter referred to as 
"District", adopted a Capital Reserve Fund Budget for fiscal year 2018, and 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to reallocate funds budgeted to re-appropriate 
Revenues and Expenses approved during the Fiscal Year. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT TO THE 
FOLLOWING: 

1. The Capital Reserve Fund Budget are hereby amended in accordance with 
Exhibit "A" attached. 

2. This resolution shall become effective this 13th day of November, 2018 
and be reflected in the monthly and fiscal Year End 9/30/18 Financial 
Statements and Audit Report of the District 

Turnbull Creek 
Community Development District 

by: 
Chairman 

Attest: 

by: 
Secretary 



RESOLUTION 2019-03 

EXHIBIT A 



'I'urnbu{{ Creek 
Community 1Jevewyment 1Jistrict 

Cayita{ 1{eserve :f'u:ru£s 

'.Buaget .Amenament 
:For tlie 'Perioa endlng Seytemver 30, 2018 

.Actua{ 
Moy tea Ma '.Buaget Tliru 
'.Buaget (Decrease) .Amenament 9/30/18 

1l.evenues: 

Comcast 1l.evenue Snare $0 $0 $0 $0 
Cayita{ 1l.eserve :Fundlng - Transfer In $207,081 $0 $207,081 $207,081 

Tota{ 1l.evenues I $207,081 $0 $207,081 $207,081 I 
Txpendltures 

Cayita{ Outlay $329,411 $115,000 $444,411 $442,713 
'Reyair ana'Rey!acements $0 $0 $0 $0 

Tota{ Txyendltures I $329,411 $115,000 $444,411 $442,713 I 

Txcess 'Revenues (Txyendltures) I ($122,330) ($115,000) ($237,330) ($235,632)1 

]'una'.Balance - '.Beginning I $307,408 ($1,455) $305,953 $305,953 I 
:J'una '.Balance - Tndlng $185,078 ($116,455) $68,623 $70,321 I 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



" vest'1! 
Vested in your community. 

MuraBella 
Field Operations Manager Report 

Date of report: 111112018 Submitted by: Lourens Erasmus 

We lightly power washed the tennis courts to remove the black build up. 

Once the tabby stone replacement was completed we painted them with an e lastomeric paint. 

We repainted the yellow curbs at SR16, Main and Pescara entrances to improve their visibility. 



The amenity center flat roof was leaking and becoming soft in certain areas. Stonebridge removed the old roof 
and replaced it with new materials. They also redesigned the pitches on the roof to improve the water flow of 
the flat roof into the drain system. 

Slide replacement: 

The 3ft kiddie slide at the amenity playground cracked and ripped open causing a dangerous sharp edge. The 
new slide was ordered and installed. 



All the columns on ground level at the slide tower were opened and secured with metal brackets. All were glued 
and caulked back together. 

After all the entrance monuments were painted we updated the lettering to look new and fresh. 

Some of the oaks were getting a little rough. 



We continue to clean and pressure wash and paint after the summer season. General maintenance is being 
performed to all areas of our community. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



JOB 
Pool furniture 

PROPOSAL WORKSHEET 
VENDOR 

Coastal Carolina Supply 
BlueSky 
BlueSky 

QUOTE 
$21,596 
$64,419 
$71,510 

NOTES 
Refurbishment 
Replacement sling style 
Replacement current style 

ACTION 



11: 
11: 



, 
I 



PROPOSAL -a; -~~ 
131ueSKY s h ade group 

43352 Burke Dale St . 
DESCRIPTION 

Chaises 

Dining Chairs 

Dining Tables 

Tea Tables 

Trash Receptacle 

South Riding, VA 20152 

STYLE 

sling 

sling 

Aluminum/Square 

Aluminum/Square 

Aluminum 

. 703.327.3344 (o) . 703.327 .3649 (f) 

SIZE FRAME/COLOR 

std TBD 

std TBD 

36" TBD 

20" TBD 

30 gallon TBD 

BS-M050318 

MURABELLA 

Lourens Erasmus 

. hssaccounting@verizon.net . www.hadsellsunshade.com -
FABRICNINYL UNIT $ # EXT $ 

TBD $ 329.00 80 $ 26,320.00 

TBD $ 197.00 68 $ 13,396.00 

n/a $ 548.00 17 $ 9,316.00 - -
n/a $ 216.00 24 $ 5,184.00 

TBD $ 597.00 8 $ 4,776.00 

PRODUCT TOTAL $ 58,992.00 

FREIGHT/INSTALL $ 5,427.26 

TOTAL $ 64,419.26 

Please complete delivery address, contact information , sign form and retum to BSSG via email or fax. This signed proposal will serve as a confirmed ORDER. BSSG will issue an invoice consistent with the terms of 
this sale. All sales are final and can no t be cancelled, retumed or refunded. A 75% deposit of the Total is due prior to the placement of the approved order. Balance of the order is due after product delivery. Check 
or Money Order ONLY accepted and should be made payable to Blue Sky Shade Group, LLC. All orders will be drop shipped directly to the customer unless specified otherwise. Additional freight, transfer, handling 
and/or labor charges may be applied if customer requests receipt services not contemplated in this proposal or customer site condttions requires services beyond the scope of the original proposal. It is understood 
and agreed that addttional terms and condttions detailed on page two are part of this agreement. 

I agree to order specifications above, quantities, pricing, terms & conditions: 

Date __________ _ 

Purchase(s Signature I Printed Name I Trtle 

Delivery Address Contact Name(s) Lock Box/Gate Code Phone #(s) 

Blue Sky Shade Group, LLC 

- \ __ _ -- 1' Lr f.( 
,,,.. \- '~ \. 

Doug Hadsell, President 

Email(s) 





PROPOSAL BS-M050218 

MU RAB ELLA 

• • Lourens Erasmus 

II II 
BlueSKY s hade group 

43352 Burke Dale St . South Riding, VA 20152 . 703.327.3344 (o) . 703.327 .3649 (f) . hssaccounting@verizon.net . www.hadsellsunshade.com -
DESCRIPTION STYLE S IZE FRAME/COLOR FABRICNINY L UNIT$ # EXT $ 

Chaises crossweave std TBD TBD $ 396.00 80 $ 31,680 .00 

Dining Chairs cross w eave std TBD TBD $ 21 9.00 68 $ 14,892.00 

Dining Tables A luminum/Square 36" TBD n/a $ 548.00 17 $ 9,316.00 

Tea Tables Aluminum/Square 20" TBD n/a $ 21 6.00 24 $ 5,184.00 

Trash Receptacle A luminum 30 gallon TBD TBD $ 597.00 8 $ 4 ,776.00 

PRODUCT TOTAL $ 65,848.00 

FREIGHT/INSTALL $ 5,662.93 

TOTAL $ 71 ,5 10 .9 3 

Please complete delivery address, contact information, sign form and return to BSSG via email or fax. This signed proposal will serve as a confirmed ORDER. BSSG will Issue an Invoice consistent with the terms of 
this sale. All sales are final and can not be cancelled, returned or refunded. A 75% deposit of the Total is due prior to the placement of the approved order. Balance of the order Is due after product delivery. Check 
or Money Order ONLY accepted and should be made payable to Blue Sky Shade Group, LLC. All orders will be drop shipped directly to the customer unless specified otherwise. Additional freight. transfer, handling 
and/or labor charges may be applied if customer requests receipt services not contemplated in this proposal or customer site conditions requires services beyond the scope of the original proposal. It is understood 
and agreed that add itional terms and conditions detailed on page two are part of this agreement. 

I agree to order specifications above, quantities, pricing, terms & condttlons: Blue Sky Shade Group, LLC 

Date-----------

-;:-- =- t' I_{' fJ(· - 1 - 1 ~' 
PurchasMs Signature I Printed Name I Title Doug Hadsell, President 
--- --- -

Delivery Address Contact Name(s) Lock Box/Gate Code Phone #(s) Email(s) 





Coastal Carolina Supply, Inc. 
5121 Highway 70 West Furniture Estimate 
PO Box 1259 
Morehead City, NC 28557 

Date 5/7/2018 

Phone 252-726-8464 Estimate# 1254 

Bill To Ship To 

MuraBella-Tumbull Creek CDD 
101 W Positano Ave 

MuraBella-Tumbull Creek CDD 
101 W Positano Ave 

Saint Augustine, FL 32092 Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

THIS ESTIMATE IS NOT AN INVOICE OR CONTRACT. PRICES LISTED BELOW ARE VALID FOR 30 DAYS FROM ESTIMATE DATE. 

It represents an estimate of the cost to perform the requested work. 
In the case of furniture refinising/restrapping, this estimate may be amended upon inspection of furniture. 

After inspection a Confirmation will be sent that must be confirmed by the customer. 
Once confirmation is approved by the customer, an invoice will be sent. 

PAYMENT OF THAT INVOICE IS REQUIRED BEFORE THE ORDER WILL BE SCHEDULED FOR PRODUCTION. 

P.O. No. Area Management Lockbox Code Coordinates 

Item Description Ordered Pack 

OFR VL 100 - 2" Complete Refinish of Strap Chaise Lounge - 2" Straps 
OFR VL 110 - 2" Add for Cross Weave of Strap Chaise Lounge - 2" Straps 

OFR VC 100 - 2" Complete Refinish of Dining Chair - 2" Straps 
OFR VC 11 O - 2" Add for Cross Weave of Strap Dining Chair - 2" Straps 

OFR TS 101 Complete Refinish Frame for Acrylic or Metal Top Table, 24" or Less in 
Diameter - Does not Include Price of New Top 

Table Top A 18 Round 18" Round Acrylic Table Top 
No additional charge for custom cutting 18" table top to fit bottom rings 

OFR TL 100 Complete Refinish Frame for Fiberglass Top Table, 30" Diameter or 
More - Does not Include Price of New Top 

Table Top F 48 Round 48" Round or Square Fiberglass Table Top w/ Umbrella Hole 

Freight 181-210 Pieces Freight on 181-210 Furniture Items 
Nonstack Freight Cha... 5D% Additional Freight Charge for Furniture that Does Not Stack 

and/or is Oversized 
Commercial Warranty-Refinishing and Restrapping 
*Frame Finish-One year limited warranty on the frame finish from the 
date of refinishing. If the finish peels, cracks or blisters 
due to manufacturing defect, we will repair, refinish or replace the 
damaged finish. This includes parts and labor. No warranty on actual 
construction of frame itself, as these frames are not from our 
manufacturer. 
*Vinyl Straps-Vinyl straps are warranted for two years against 
breakage. This applies only to breakage, not color change. 

Subtotal 

80 
80 

68 
68 

22 

44 

17 

17 

Sales Tax (0.0%) 

Total 

Ea 
Ea 

Ea 
Ea 

Ea 

Ea 

Ea 

Ea 

Price Total 

94.10 7,528.00T 
14.00 1,120.00T 

65.60 4,460.80T 
9.00 612.00T 

56.40 1,240.80T 

22.00 968.00T 

86.40 1,468.80T 

175.00 2,975.00T 

815.0D 815.00 
50.00% 407.50 

$21 ,595.90 

$0.00 

$21 ,595.90 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



MURA~ELLA 
Exactly what you want, exactly where you want it. 

Amenity Center Management Report 

Date of Meeting: 11-13-2018 Submitted by: Mark Inse/ 

);> Facility- Key points 

o The shade screen on the playground has been switched out and is matching the other 

now. 

o The front entrance areas have all been pressure washed. 

o Toe flat roof repairs are now complete as well! 

o The tabby stone work on the slide tower is now complete. 

o The UPS pods have arrived and packages are now being delivered out of them daily. 

o PM was completed and repairs made on some cardio machines in the fitness center. 

);> Activities- kids, adults, fitness, athletics, swim team 

o Ongoing programs: Zumba, Ballet, Story time, The Bookmobile, Many 

HOA/Community Use clubs and Coffee Club. 

o Our Amenity Zumba classes continue to increase in attendance. Classes are almost full 

capacity as of late, Monday evenings at 7:30 pm! 

o Soccer season was in full force, we had increased registrations this year and had 

record numbers of only Murabella residents! Season began 9/22 and ended 11/10, we 

have Amenity Flag Football starting very soon! 

o Chick-Fil-A has still been doing great each Wednesday from 530-630pm. 

);> Amenity Management 

o We will be having our Christmas and Santa event on December ]lh, details to come! 

o Past Events were, The Brew Bus 9/29, Wine Tasting 10/2, Halloween Trivia 10/26 was 

cancelled for Jack of registrations, and the Fall Festival 10/28. This was a great event 

and we had roughly 300 to 350 residents on site! Great costumes, vendors, fun games 

and treats! 

o The new card reader and Jock on the gate has cut down nonresident usage 

considerably. The signage stating access card usage on the Pescara side is working 

and the masses of kids cutting through the property has stopped! We still send many 

away that are non-residents from the pool gate and fields; this should slow in the 

future. 



MU RAB ELLA I ENVERA INTRUDER REPORT (Pool Deck) 

Events for the month 

of: 

Date of Event Description of Event 

n/a 

Septembe r/ October 

Should you have anv comments or questions feel free to contact me directly 

~Vesta, 

904-940-1157 

Cost of 
Damage repairs 

n/a n/a 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



TURNBULL CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Turnbull Creek Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, September 11, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at the Murabella 

Amenity Center, 101 Positano Avenue, St. Augustine, Florida. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Brian J. Wing 
Lee Clabots 
Chuck Labanowski 
Wil Simmons 
Aage G. Schroder, III 

Also Present were: 

Dave deNagy 
Jennifer Kilinski 
Mike Yuro 
Ernesto Torres 
Mark Insel 
Dan Fagen 
Lourens Erasmus 
Michael Johnson 
Andy Howard 

Chairman 
Vice Chairman 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 

District Manager 
District Counsel 
District Engineer 
GMS,LLC 
Vesta/ Amenity Services Group 
Vesta/ Amenity Services Group 
Vesta/Amenity Services Group 
Duval Landscape Maintenance 
Ancient City Soccer 

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the September 11, 2018 meeting. A 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

Mr. Wing called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and Mr. Torres called the roll. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

There being none, the next item followed. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports (Part 1) 

A. Landscape Manager (Presenter: Duval Landscape) 



September l l, 2018 Turnbull Creek COD 

Mr. Johnson gave an overview of the work accomplished during the last month and 

presented a proposal to remove junipers at no cost and install sod and flax lilies in the circle area 

and this item was tabled until the November meeting. 

Ms. Slevin stated listed areas of concern: making up for rainy days with cutting the grass 

and on the ponds and cleaning it up within two days; the pine needles have not been put down and 

it is supposed to be two times a year; no weeding being done around all the trees, no edging being 

done other than a line trimmer around the edge but all the mulch gets washed up in the roundabout; 

on Positano there are sticks that have been there and bramble for at least six months. These lilies 

are supposed to be cut down in order to come back. They have not taken care of any of the common 

areas, today they were here weeding and there was a guy on the phone and I see that all the time. 

Chuck talked about putting fish in the ponds because we have a lot of algae, we have mosquitoes 

because there are no fish in the ponds. Are we going to put more fish in the ponds to take care of 

these problems? 

Mr. Wing stated that came up a few months ago and according to what we were told they 

would be back in two or three months, you don't need to restock. 

Ms. Sleven stated in the contract it says putting down 2" of mulch and that is not happening 

because you can see the old mulch underneath the new. Who is responsible for the garbage pails 

at the mail kiosks? 

Mr. Wing responded Lourens and his staff. This is a situation where no good deed goes 

unpunished. We talked about placing those there, the problems is they weren't designed for 

everybody to stand there go through their mail and put all the junk mail in. It fills up instantly 

when people do that and you have people who pull up to the mailbox and have three bags of trash 

in their car from McDonald's and everywhere else and they dump it in. It was not intended for 

that. We need community cooperation to keep the grounds looking good. 

Ms. Slevin stated there are lots of magnolia leaves in the junipers. I don't know why they 

can't blow them out and clean them up. 

Mr. Clabots stated I would appreciate at the next meeting as part of the landscaper's report 

that these issues be addressed. 

Mr. Johnson stated I will do that. In all fairness Dave and Lourens met with Ms. Sleven 

and walked the area. 

2 



September 11, 2018 Turnbull Creek CDD 

B. Engineer (Presenter: Mike Yuro) 

1. Report 

Mr. Yuro stated the first item is 620 Porta Rosa Circle in response to a request from the 

resident at the last meeting. I met with the resident then reviewed the design plans and as-builts 

and it appears to me from the design plan that the common area behind those lots was intended to 

drain toward the lots and then the lot grading was to direct the water around the backyard around 

the house. The lot in question the way it is designed per the grading plan is everything runs away 

from the house but from the back of the lot it runs towards the house basically creating a swale in 

the backyard, which is then directed around the house towards the front. It does not appear that 

particular lot is functioning that way and the backyard does flood but from I could gather it 

appeared that is more of a lot grading issue than a CDD issue. 

Mr. Schroder stated it is a beautiful backyard with landscaping and hardscaping but it was 

done without regard to the lot drainage plan and that has created the problem. It could be fixed 

with grading but it is not functioning the way it was designed. 

Mr. Labanowski stated this is a new owner of the house and unfortunately the work done 

by the previous homeowner was done without going through the ARB. 

2. Amenity Center Sinkhole Location 

Mr. Yuro stated this came in a week and a half ago and there is storm drain that has a fairly 

significant sinkhole adjacent to it. I inspected it and there is a lot of dirt in the bottom of the box, 

which tells me that somewhere where the pipe is coming in it is not sealed tight and I recommend 

we get a contractor out here to look at it and give you a price to make the repairs. I don't think it 

would be more than a few thousand dollars to make the repair. 

On MOTION by Mr. Wing seconded by Mr. Clabots with all in favor 
staff was authorized to have the pipe/sinkhole repaired in an amount 
not to exceed $10,000 and the chairman was authorized to sign off 
on it. 

3. Future Pond Bank Repair Cost Estimate 

Mr. Yuro stated you have seen this spreadsheet before and it is included for your records. 

3 



September 11, 2018 Turnbull Creek CDD 

Mr. Labanowski stated we had one section of a pond bank was repaired three times. What 

is the status on that? 

Mr. Yuro responded they were trying to time it to get out here during a storm to see what 

was causing the problem. I will continue to follow-up on that with the contractor. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Presentation for Use of Athletic Field by 
Ancient City Soccer (Presenter: Andy 
Howard) 

Mr. Howard gave an overview of the proposal to use the athletic field by Ancient City 

Soccer for their various soccer programs; practice to take place three times a week on a trial basis 

until mid-November. 

The board discussed, condition of the fields, use by Vesta for existing soccer teams for 

practice, monitor turf during trail period, parking issues, coordination between Vesta and Ancient 

City Soccer. 

Ms. Kilinski stated if this is approved I suggest a license agreement that will wrap up all 

the terms discussed by the board and staff including a waiver and usual safety standards such as 

background checks. 

On MOTION by Mr. Wing seconded by Mr. Clabots with four in 
favor and Mr. Labanowski opposed the request to use the district 
fields for soccer practice on a trial basis until mid-November by 
Ancient City Soccer was approved subject to a license agreement to 
be prepared by district counsel and coordination with Vesta 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS HOA Contribution for Installing Key Card 
Access to Amenity Center 
Playground/Athletic Fields Gates (Presenter: 
Brian Wing) 

Mr. Wing stated when we discussed putting the gate up along the berm, down the side for 

the playground we also talked about putting in an electronic lock and at the time we didn't have 

enough funds to do that. I don't recall in our discussions that we agreed to go to the HOA and ask 

them for money but at their August meeting Chuck brought it up and asked them to support it and 

they have contributed $5,000 with a proviso that (a) we put in the rest whatever that amount is (b) 

we get it down quickly. What is the cost of putting in the key card access? Do we want to accept 

the contribution from the HOA and if we do how soon can we get it done? 

4 



September 11, 2018 

Mr. Simmons asked do we have any idea of the total cost? 

Mr. Insel responded $7,748.69. 

Mr. Wing asked does that include the wiring and everything? 

Mr. Insel stated yes and we priced it back in June. 

Turnbull Creek COD 

Mr. deNagy stated this is a capital expenditure and we can pull funds from the capital fund 

like we did for the fence. 

Ms. Kilinski stated we need a short form agreement or some direction on that. The only 

challenge I have had in other districts when we have had this happen is that there is some sort of 

condition on the money, ownership, the access card, I would like to have clear direction from the 

HOA as to when the money is coming in that it is without stipulation and that the access card 

system would be owned by the district once it is installed. It doesn't have to be formal just make 

sure both entities are on the same page. 

Mr. Labanowski stated in the past when the HOA has given money to the district it was 

done by invoice from the CDD to the HOA. 

Ms. Kilinski stated that might be the right place to put that. 

On MOTION by Mr. Labanowski seconded by Mr. Simmons with 
all in favor the contribution of $5,000 from the HOA for the card 
access system was accepted and staff was directed to go forward with 
the installation of the system and invoice the HOA for those funds, 
the balance to be taken out of the capital fund. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of UPS Pod for Holiday Deliveries 
(Presenter: Dave deNagy) 

Mr. Wing stated once again UPS is requesting the use of our parking lot as a distribution 

center and will pay us $1,000. 

On MOTION by Mr. Simmons seconded by Mr. Clabots with all in 
favor the request of UPS to place two Pods on district property for 
holiday deliveries was approved. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports (Part 2) 

A. Attorney (Presenter: Jennifer Kilinski) 

There being none, the next item followed. 

5 



September 11, 2018 Turnbull Creek CDD 

B. Manager - (Presenter: Ernesto Torres) 

Mr. Torres stated I did meet with Lourens and Michael Johnson and went over a list of 

deficiencies and I will provide that for the report for the next meeting. There is a handout for 

designation of officers for the district. As you know we are not meeting in October and our next 

meeting is in November and Dave is going to become part time district manager and is going to 

retire I want to make sure we are covered. I would like a motion if you so choose to add me as an 

assistant secretary. 

Mr. Schroeder stated this is my last meeting, I'm going off the board. 

Mr. deNagy stated we have to wait 21 days after the election to have the results certified 

and we meet November 13th and you will still be on the board. 

On MOTION by Mr. Wing seconded by Mr. Clabots with all in favor 
Mr. Torres was appointed an assistant secretary. 

C. Operations Manager (ASG) (Presenter: Lourens Erasmus) 

Report 

Mr. Erasmus stated I received a call from one of our residents and he offered $250 for the 

pavers and if the board is okay with that I can contact him tomorrow. 

Mr. Schroder asked how was that done? 

Mr. Erasmus stated I put it in an email. 

Mr. Wing stated I posted it on a Facebook page. 

On MOTION by Mr. Labanowski seconded by Mr. Clabots with all 
in favor the offer of $250 for the surplus pavers was accepted. 

D. Amenity Center Update (Presenter: Mark Insel) 

Report 

A copy of the report was included in the agenda package. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda (Presenter: 
Ernesto Torres) 

A. Approval ofMinntes of the August 14, 2018 Meeting 

6 



September 11, 2018 Turnbull Creek CDD 

B. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2018 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

for the Period Ending July 31, 2018; Month-to-Month Income Statement; 

Assessment Receipt Schedule 

C. Approval of check Register 

On MOTION by Mr. Labanowski seconded by Mr. Clabots with all 
in favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

There being none, the next item followed. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor's Requests and Audience 
Comments 

Mr. Labanowski stated I would like to request that we revisit the pond spraying for 2019 

at our next meeting. 

Mr. Clabots stated for those of you who are running for the board, good luck. 

A resident stated I would like to see a sign posted that if the container is full they can call 

a number to have it emptied. At this time it is spilling over the sides in front of the mail kiosk on 

San Giacomo. 

Mr. Labanowski stated I agree they should be notified but the cans fill up over the 

weekends and they guys will get inundated with weekend information. 

Mr. Erasmus stated our contract is for twice a week but we try to hit it at least three times 

a week but when we are out on the property and we see it full we do something about it. 

Mr. Wing stated we need a reminder in the newsletter. 

Mr. Erasmus stated people also use it for dog waste. 

Mr. Schroder stated I would like someone to look into recycle bins to stop people from 

throwing their junk mail in the trash can at the mail kiosks. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting- November 13, 2018 
at 6:00 p.m. 

Mr. Wing stated our next meeting is scheduled for November 13, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. in this 

location. 

7 



September 11, 2018 Turnbull Creek COD 

On MOTION by Mr. Clabots seconded by Mr. Labanowski with all 
in favor the meeting adjourned at 7 :3 8 p.m. 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 

8 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Turnbu[[ Creek 
Community 1Jeve{oyment 1Jistrict 

'Unaudltea j'inancia{ 'Reyorting 
SeytemGer 30, 2018 



'lurnfu[[ Creek 
Community 1Jevel0rnnent 1Jistrict 

Com6inetf'.Bafunce Sfieet 
SeytemGer 30, 2018 

Governmental Fund Tyoes: Totals 
Debt Capital Capital (Memorandum Only) 

General Service Proiects Reserve 2018 
Assets: 
Cash - Wells Fargo $651 $80,322 $80,973 
Cash - Hancock Bank $84,574 $84,574 
Investments: 
Due From General Fund $19,361 $19,361 
Investment - SBA $41 $41 
Investment-General Account $249,855 $249,855 
Series 2015 Al-AZ 

Interest Al $0 $0 
Interest AZ $0 
Revenue $262,697 $262,697 
Reserve Al $391,661 $391,661 
Reserve AZ $107,497 $107,497 
Prepayment A 1 $2,016 $2,016 
Prepayment AZ $33 $33 
Construction $1 $1 
COi $2,658 $2,658 

Serii;;:s 2015 81-82 
Revenue B $29,519 $29,519 
Reserve 81 $32,086 $32,086 
Reserve 82 $9,632 $9,632 
Prepayment 81 $167 $167 
Prepayment BZ $3,806 $3,806 
Construction $101 $101 

Series 2016 $0 
Sinking $6 $6 
Reserve $117,975 $117,975 
Redemption $0 $0 
Revenue $60,200 $60,200 
Prepayment $3,867 $3,867 
Interest $3 $3 

Prepaid Expenses $5,836 $5,836 
Assessment Receivable $23,919 $1,275 $25, 1 93 

Total Assets $364,875 $1 041 800 $2 761 $80 322 $1,489 758 

Uabilitjes: 
Accounts Payable $16,964 $10,001 $26,965 
Due to Debt Service 2016 $331 $331 

Fune! Balances: 
Restricted for Debt Service $1,041 ,800 $1 ,041,800 
Restricted for Capital Projects $2,761 $2,761 
Nonspendable $5,836 $5,836 
Unassigned $341,744 $70,321 $412 065 

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $364,875 $1,041 ,800 $2,761 $80,322 $1 ,489,758 

Page 1 



'Turnfiu[{ Creeli. 
Community 1JeveCoyme.nt 1Jistrict 

<;eneral ]'uruf 

Statement of 'R£venues & 'Exyendltures 
for tlie Perioc[ ending Seytem6er 30, 2018 

Adopted Prorated Actual 
Thru Thru 

Budget 9/30/18 9/30/18 Variance 
:Revenues: 

:Maintenance .'Assessments $1,126,178 $1,126,178 $1,152,826 $26,649 
Interest/:Misce«aneous $13,500 $13,500 $9,026 ($4,474) 
.Jlmenities 'Revenue $2,000 $2,000 $2,263 $263 

'Total '.Revenues $1,141,678 $1,141,678 $1,164,116 $22,438 I 
'Expenditures: 

Mministrative 
Supervisor Jees $7,000 $7,000 $7,800 ($800) 
]'IC5\ '.Exyense $536 $536 $597 ($61) 
'Engineering (1furo & .'Associates, LLC) $22,000 $22,000 $13,500 $8,500 
5\r6itrage l<;rau) $3,000 $3,000 $2,400 $600 
Dissemination (Prager Sea[y} $2,200 $2,200 $1,300 $900 
'Trustee ('llS '.Banli) $12,667 $12,667 $13,445 ($778) 
5\ttorney (J{<;S) $35,000 $35,000 $45,712 ($10,712) 
'Tax 'Roff 5\ssessments (<;:MS) $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0 
5\nnua{ 5\udlt (<jrau aru[ 5\ssoc) $3,525 $3,525 $3,525 $0 
:Management ]'ees (<j:MS) $49,000 $49,000 $46,333 $2,667 
Informatifm 'Teclinowgy (<j:MS) $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $0 
Tefeylione $450 $450 $407 $43 
Postage $1,100 $1,100 $744 $356 
'Printing & 'Bindlng $1,250 $1,250 $2,592 ($1,342) 
Insurance (J'I5\) $8,816 $8,816 $8,014 $802 
Legal .Jlcfvertising $1,350 $1,350 $1, 188 $162 
Other Current Charges $1,800 $1,800 $1, 148 $652 
Ojfire Suyyrtes $250 $250 $174 $76 
'Dues, Licenses & Su6scriytions $175 $175 $175 $0 

Mministrative 'Expenses $156,719 $156,719 $155,653 $1,065 I 
..'Amenity Center 
Insurance (J'I5\) $15,664 $15,664 $14,240 $1,424 
Pest Contra( (Turner Pest ControO $2,673 $2,673 $3, 123 ($450) 
Repairs & Re_pfacernents $45,000 $45,000 $36,575 $8,425 
'Recreationa[ Passes $600 $600 $570 $30 
Ojfire Suyyrtes $2,000 $2,000 $981 $1,019 
Other Cun-ent Cliarges $300 $300 $0 $300 
Permit ]'ees (Pool; 5\SC5\P/'.B:MI/S'.E5\S5\C) $1,850 $1,850 $1,835 $15 

'lltillties 
'Water & Sewer (STCUV) $11,000 $11,000 $10,621 $379 
'.Efectrir (J'P £) $31,700 $31,700 $31,782 ($82) 
Te{eylione/Internet (Comcast) $4,530 $4,530 $3,582 $948 

Page 2 



'J'urnfru[{ Creeli 

Community Vevefoyrrumt Vistrict 
fjenera£ ]'uwf 

Statement of Revenues & 'Exyenditures 
Jor tfie 'Period: endi11fJ Seytem6er 30, 2018 

Adopted Prorated Actual 
Thru Thru 

Budget 9/30/18 9/30/18 Variance 
.'Amenity Center Cont'd: 

Ma!15JB.em.ent Contracts 
Lifeguaras/1'00[ :Monitors (.'ASfj) $32,200 $32,200 $27,328 $4,872 
]'acifty :Monitor (.'ASfj) $27,900 $27,900 $27,900 $0 
]'aciftty :Management (.'ASfj) $59,500 $59,500 $59,500 $0 
)'aciftty :Attenaants (.'ASfj) $17,000 $17,000 $17,000 ($0) 
]'ieU£ Operations (.'ASfj) $50,500 $50,500 $52,025 ($1,525) 
:facility .'Maintenance (.'ASCii) $48,000 $48,000 $48,000 $0 
Poo[ .'Maintenance (JlSG) $14,300 $14,300 $14,300 ($0) 
Too[ CliemicaiS $11,000 $11,000 $12,850 ($1,850) 
Janitorid Services (.AS§'} $8,800 $8,800 $8,800 $0 
Refuse Service (..'A.d"vance VisyosaO $7,000 $7,000 $8, 174 ($1,174) 
Security - 'ENV'E'R'A. $5,800 $5,800 $5,916 ($116) 
Syecia{ 'Events $9,000 $9,000 $7, 103 $1,897 
Program 'Director $2,500 $2,500 $1,458 $1,042 

.'Amenity Center '"Exyenses I $408,817 $408,817 $393,664 $15,153 I 
GroundS .'.Maintenance 
E[ectric (J'1' L) $3,510 $3,510 $0 $3,510 
Street{igliting (J'1'L) $35,375 $35,375 $36,392 ($1,017) 
Lake .'Maintename ('future 3forizons) $8,640 $8,640 $13,570 ($4,930) 
LandScaye Maintenance ('Duva[ LandScaye) $265,236 $265,236 $265, 793 ($557) 
LandScaye Contingency $34,500 $34,500 $18,000 $16,500 
.'Misce[[aneous $3,800 $3,800 $0 $3,800 
Irrigation Reyairs $18,000 $18,000 $3,673 $14,328 
Contingency $0 $0 $1,580 ($1,580) 
Cayita[ Reserves $207,081 $207,081 $207,081 $0 

§roundS Maintenance 'Exyenses $576, 142 $576, 142 $546,089 $30,053 I 
'I'ota£ Expenses $1,141,678 $1,141,678 $1,095,406 $46,271 

'Excess 1{.evenues ('Exyendltures) $0 $68,709 

]'uwf 1!a£ance - 1!eginning $0 $278,871 

]'uwf 1!a£ance - Ending $0 $347,580 

Page 3 



7urnEutr Creefi. 
Community '.Devefuyment '.District 

<;enera( :rune( 
:Montfi. 'By :Montfi. Income Statement 

yy 2018 

I Octo5er :No-vem5er Decem5er ]anuar';J. .1e5rua:t, :Marcfi. ..'A.pri( :Ma';J. June ju(11 ..'A.uaust September Tota( 

'.Revenues: 

:Maintenance ..'Assessnients $0 $136,618 $325,989 $604, 138 $20,045 $8,557 $15,674 $714 $15,838 $34 $0 $25,218 $1'1 52,826 
Interest/:Miscel14neous $36 $1,016 $14 $280 $104 $765 $451 $109 $112 $5,974 $88 $76 $9,026 
..'Amenities '.Revenue $23 $0 $0 $0 $425 $7 $250 $275 $12 $23 $600 $650 $2,263 
Inteifu,nc{ Transfer In $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Tata.C'Revenues I $59 $137,633 $326,003 $604,418 $20,575 $9,329 $16,375 $1,098 $15,961 $6,030 $688 $25,945 $1,164,116 I 
'.Expenditures: 

.'Ad"ministrative 
Suyervisor .fees $0 $1,000 $800 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $1,000 $7,800 
:fICJl 'Exyense $0 $77 $61 $77 $0 $77 $0 $77 $77 $0 $77 $77 $597 
'Engineering $0 $0 $3,188 $375 $1,250 $625 $1,188 $1,000 $2,250 $563 $1,625 $1 ,438 $13,500 
..'Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,400 
'Dissemination $83 $83 $283 $83 $83 $83 $183 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $1,300 
'Tnutee $3,912 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,033 $4,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,445 
..'Attorney $3,960 $5,306 $3,979 $7,397 $1,907 $3,759 $5,979 $4,147 $3,043 $567 $1,840 $3,828 $45,712 
Tax '.Ro{( ..'Assessments $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 
..'A.nnua( ..'Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,525 $0 $0 $0 $3,525 
:Management .fees $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $46,333 
Comyuter 'Time $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $1,600 
'Tefep!Wne $39 $0 $59 $44 $69 $0 $20 $0 $70 $85 $0 $21 $407 
Postage $15 $28 $349 $51 $18 $16 $89 $0 $35 $32 $26 $85 $744 
Printing & 1Jincring $284 $52 $232 $418 $86 $371 $11 $118 $271 $274 $22 $452 $2,592 
Insurance $8,014 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,014 
Lega[ .Jl.c{vertising $80 $0 $0 $0 $0 $440 $72 $211 $0 $224 $162 $0 $1 ,188 
Otlier Current Cliarges $94 $120 $128 $102 $104 $83 $106 $95 $83 $87 $62 $85 $1,148 
Office SuypCies $21 $1 $21 $21 $6 $23 $3 $0 $31 $21 $0 $26 $174 
'Dues, Licenses & Su5scr~tians $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 

..'A.£ministrative 'Expenses I $25,893 $10,884 $13,318 $13,784 $7,407 $15,392 $18,435 $10,613 $14,351 $5,819 $8,780 $10,978 $155,653 j 

..'A.meni8J Center 
Insurance $14,240 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,240 
'Pest Contro( $185 $185 $185 $185 $185 $185 $185 $185 $185 $635 $638 $185 $3,123 
'.Repairs & 'l«!placements $2,853 $2,156 $5,125 $3,153 $964 $4,306 $1,411 $2,671 $3,767 $3,561 $5,270 $1,337 $36,575 
'R.ecreatiana( 1'asses $0 $200 $0 $0 $70 $0 $300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $570 
Office SuppCies $171 $0 $97 $105 $0 $153 $70 $70 $105 $70 $70 $70 $981 
Otlier Current Cfiarges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Permit .fees $341 $0 $0 $1,144 $0 $0 $0 $0 $350 $0 $0 $0 $1,835 

'LltiCities 
Water & Sewer $556 $853 $1,324 $633 $526 $1,553 $1,752 $621 $606 $573 $818 $806 $10,621 
'EU!ctric $2,716 $3,036 $2,561 $1,783 $1,602 $1,779 $2,883 $2,776 $3,121 $3,225 $3,129 $3,172 $31,782 
7e[epftone/CaECe/Internet $292 $292 $292 $301 $301 $301 $300 $301 $301 $301 $301 $301 $3,582 

Page 4 



'Tuntfiu[{ Creefi. 
Community DevelOyment District 

<Benera(J'un£ 
.'.M.ontli 'By .'.M.ontli Income Statement 

J"Y 2018 

OctoGer :NovemGer 'DecemGer January :FeGruan; Jvlarcli .Jl.pri[ :May June Ju[v .Jl.unust SeptemGer Tota[ 

Amenity Center Cont'd: 
.'.M.anaBement Contracts 
Too[ Monitors/ L ifeguardS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,517 $3,249 $6,287 $8,168 $3,623 $1,484 $27,328 
]"aci[ty Monitor (1,s50 aw£ 2,325) $2,325 $2,325 $2,325 $2,325 $2,325 $2,325 $2,325 $2,325 $2,325 $2,325 $2,325 $2,325 $27,900 
:facifity .'Management (4958.33) $4,958 $4,958 $4,958 $4,958 $4,958 $4,958 $4,958 $4,958 $4,958 $4,958 $4,958 $4,958 $59,500 
:faciaty ..'Attendants {1416.67) $1,417 $1,417 $1,417 $1 ,417 $1,417 $1,417 $1,417 $1,417 $1,417 $1,417 $1,417 $1,417 $17,000 
:Fief£ Oyerations {4,208.33} $4,208 $4,208 $4,208 $4,208 $4,208 $4,208 $4,208 $4,208 $5,733 $4,208 $4,208 $4,208 $52,025 
:faciCity Maintenance (4000) $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $48,000 
Too[ Maintenance (1191.67) $1,192 $1,192 $1,192 $1,192 $1,192 $1,192 $1,192 $1,192 $1,192 $1,192 $1,192 $1,192 $14,300 
Too[C/UmicaCs (792.96 aw£ 1134.64) $793 $793 $816 $816 $816 $816 $1,334 $1,334 $1 ,334 $1,334 $1,334 $1,334 $12,850 
]anitoria[Services (725.00) $733 $733 $733 $733 $733 $733 $733 $733 $733 $733 $733 $733 $8,800 
'Refuse Service $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $677 $650 $650 $715 $745 $745 $745 $8,174 
Security - '.Envera (470) $493 $493 $493 $493 $493 $493 $493 $493 $493 $493 $493 $493 $5,916 
Specia('.Events $2,137 $418 $704 $0 $129 $675 $114 $565 $489 $1,873 $0 $0 $7,103 
1'rogram 'Director (309.58) $458 $458 $458 $458 $458 $458 $458 ($1,750) $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,458 

Amenity Center '.Exyenses $44,719 $27,909 $31,079 $28,096 $24,569 $29,772 $32,842 $31,748 $38,110 $39,809 $35,253 $28,760 $393,664 I 

~roundS .'Maintenance 
'.EC€ctric $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Street Cigfiting $3,088 $3,088 $3,088 $3,088 $3,094 $3,090 $2,997 $2,997 $2,997 $3,002 $2,996 $2,869 $36,392 
Laf.e .'.M.aintenance ($720.00) $720 $720 $645 $4,625 $645 $1,700 $645 $1,290 $645 $645 $645 $645 $13,570 
Larufscaye Maintenance (s22,723) $23,603 $22, 103 $22, 103 $22, 103 $21,163 $22, 103 $22,933 $22, 103 $23,628 $20,300 $21,825 $21,825 $265,793 
LandScaye Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,000 
.'Miscetla.neous $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Irrigation 'Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $160 $1,339 $0 $0 $533 $579 $0 $1 ,062 $3,673 
Continnency $0 $1,580 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,580 
Capita[ :Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $207,081 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $207,081 

<groundS .'Maintenance '.Expenses I $27,411 $27,491 $25,836 $29,816 $25,062 $38,232 $233,656 $34,390 $27,803 $24,525 $25,467 $26,401 $546,089 I 
'Tota('.Exyenses I $98,022 $66,283 $70,232 $71,696 $57,037 $83,396 $284,933 $76,751 $80,264 $70, 1 53 $69,500 $66, 139 $1,095,406) 

'Excess 'Revenues ('.Exyendttures) I ($97,963) $71,351 $255,771 $532,722 ($36,462) ($74,067) ($268,558) ($75,653) ($64,303) ($64, 123) ($68,812) ($40,194) $68,709 I 

Page 5 



'Iurn6u{{ Creek 
Community 1Jevefoyment 1Jistrict 

1Je6t Service ]"unc{- Seri.es 2015.'AJ-Ji\2 

Statement of 'Revenues & '.Expendi:tures 

:for tlie 'Periocf endi:ng September 30, 2018 

'Proratecf 51.ctua[ 
51.cfoptecf Tfiru Tfiru 
13ucfget 9/30/18 9/30/18 Yariance 

'Revenues: 

Interest Income $300 $300 $12,488 $12,188 
51.ssessments $989,969 $989,969 $990,838 $869 
'Prepayments 51.1 $0 $0 $0 $0 
'Prepayments .'A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Tota{ 'Revenues I $990,269 $990,269 $1,003,326 $13,057 I 
'.Expendi:tures 

Seri.es 201551.-1 
Interest 11/1 $187,109 $187,109 $187,109 $0 
'Principa{ 'Prepayment 11/1 $0 $0 $15,000 ($15,000) 
Interest 5/1 $187,109 $187,109 $186,937 $173 
'Principa{ 5/1 $405,000 $405,000 $405,000 $0 

Seri.es 201551.-2 
Interest 11/1 $60,206 $60,206 $59,969 $238 
'Principa{ 'Prepayment 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000) 
Interest 5/1 $60,206 $60,206 $59,950 $256 
'Principa{ 5/1 $90,000 $90,000 $90,000 $0 
Specia{ Ca[[ 5/1 $0 $0 $15,000 ($15,000) 

Tota{ '.Expendi:tures I $989,631 $989,631 $1,023,965 ($34,334)1 

'.Excess 'Revenues ('.Expendi:tures) $637 $637 ($20,639) ($21,276)1 

Otlier Sources ('Uses) 
Operating Transfer In (Out) ($27,974) $0 $0 $0 

TotaC Otlier Sources('Uses) ($27,974) $0 

:Net Change in :rune£ 13alance ($27,337) ($20,639) 

:rune£ 13alance - 13eginning I $282, 717 $785,723 

:funcf '.Balance - '.Endi:ng $255,380 $765,084 I 
Page 6 



Turn6u(( Creek 
Community 1Jevel0yment District 

'De6t Service :fumf- Series 2015'.B1-'.B2 

Statement of '.Revenues & Exyendltures 

]'or tlie Perioa ending Seytem6er 30, 2018 

Pr or at ea J'lctua[ 
J'laoytea Tliru Tliru 
'.BudiJet 9/30/18 9/30/18 \lariance 

'.Revenues: 

Interest Income $0 $0 $1, 137 $1,137 
J'lssessments $79,318 $79,318 $79,355 $37 
Preyayments '.B1 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Preyayments '.B2 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Tota[ '.Revenues I $79,318 $79,318 $80,492 $1,174 j 

Expenditures 

Series 2015'.B-1 
Interest 11/1 $20,325 $20,325 $20,325 $0 
Principa[Preyayment 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000) 
Interest 5/1 $20,325 $20,225 $20,225 $0 
Principa[ 5/1 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $0 

Series 2015'.B-2 

Interest 11/1 $6,031 $6,031 $6,031 ($0) 
Interest 5/1 $6,031 $6,031 $6,031 ($0) 
Principa[ 5/ 1 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0 

Tota[ Exyenditures I $77,712 $77,612 $82,613 ($5,001)1 

Excess '.Revenues (Exyenditures) I $1,606 $1,706 ($2, 120) 

Otlier Sources ('Uses) 

Operating Transfer In (Out) $0 $0 $0 $0 

Tota[ Otlier Sources('Uses) $0 $0 

Net Cfiange in ]'uruf '.Bafance $1,606 ($2, 120) 

]'uruf '.Bafance - '.Beginning I $35,043 $77,425 

]'umf '.Bafance - Ending I $36,649 $75,304 

Page 7 



Revenues: 

Interest Income 
.'Assessments 
Treyayments 

Tota[ Revenues 

'Ex;pendltures 

Series 2016 

Interest 11/1 

Interest 5/1 

Trincipa[ 5/1 
Syecia[ Ca[[ 5/1 

Tota[ 'Exyendltures 

'Turn6u{{ Creek 
Community 'Devefoyme.nt 'District 

1Jefit Service :fuwf- Serns 2016 

Statement of Revenues & 'Exyendltures 
:for tfie Terioa enaing Seytemfier 30, 2018 

I 

.Jh;(oytea 
13uaget 

$0 
$286,688 

$0 

$286,688 

$74,851 
$74,851 

$139,000 
$0 

$288,702 

Troratea 
Tfiru 

9/30/18 

$0 
$286,688 

$0 

$286,688 

$74,851 
$74,851 

$139,000 
$0 

$288,702 

'Excess Revenues ('Exyendltures) ($2,014) ($2,014) 

Otfier Sources ('Uses) 

Oyerating Transfer In/(Out} (1) 

Transfer Out to 'Escrow .Jtgent 

Tota[ Otfier Sources('Uses) 

:Net Cfiange in :fuwf 13alance 

:fuwf 13alance - 13eginning 

:fuwf 13alance - 'Endlng I 

$0 
$0 

$0 

($2,014) 

$83,065 

$81,051 

Page 8 

$0 
$0 

.Jlctua[ 
Tfiru 

9/30/18 

$1,995 
$287,207 

$0 

$289,201 

$74,851 
$74,851 

$139,000 
$0 

$288,702 

$499 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$499 

$200,913 

$201,412 

l!ariance 

$1,995 
$519 

$0 

$2,513 I 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 I 

$0 
$0 

I 

I 

I 
I 



Turn6u{{ Creek 
Community '.Devewyment '.District 

Cayitaf Projects :funi£ 
Statement of '.Revenues & 'Exyendltures 

:for tfie 'Perioa ending Seytemlier 30, 2018 

Series Series Series 
2015.A-1 & .A-2 2015'.B-1 & '.B-2 2016 Tota{ 

'.Revenues: 

Interest Income $35 $563 $8 $606 

Tota{ '.Revenues $35 $563 $0 $598 I 
'Expenditures 

Cayita{ Outlay (1) - Series 2016 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Cayita{ Outlay - Series 2015.A-i-.A2 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Cayita{ Outlay - Series 2015 '.B-1-132 $0 $45,352 $0 $45,352 
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0 

Tota{ 'Exyenditures $0 $45,352 $0 $45,352 I 
'Excess '.Revenues ('Exyenditures) I $35 ($44,789) $0 ($44,754)! 

Otfier Sources ('Uses) 

Oyerating Transfer In $0 $0 $0 $0 

Tota[ Otfier Sources('Uses) $0 $0 $0 $0 I 
:Net Cfiange in :funif '.Balance $35 ($44,789) $0 ($44,754) 

:funi£ '.Balance - '.Beginning $2,625 $44,891 $0 $47,5151 

:funi£ '.Balance - 'Ending $2,660 $101 $0.00 $2,761 

Page 9 



'Revenues: 

Comcast 'Revenue Sliare 

Turnbu{{ Creek 
Community VevelOyment Vistrict 

Cayita('Reserve :fundS 
Statement of 'Revenues & 'Exyenditures 

:for tlie Perioa ending Seytem6er 30, 2018 

Moytea 
'Buaget 

Proratea 
'I1iru 

9/30/18 

Cayita[ 'Reserve :Funding - Transfer In 
$0 

$207,081 
$0 

$207,081 

Tota( 'Revenues $207,081 $207,081 

'Expenditures 

Cayita( Outlay $329,411 $329,411 
'Reyair ana'Rey!acements $0 $0 

Tota[ 'Ex;penditures I $329,411 $329,411 

'Excess 'Revenues ('Exyenditures) I ($122,330) 

:Funcf 'Balance - 'Beginning I $307,408 

:Funcf 'Balance - 'Ending I $185,078 

Page 10 

.'Acuta[ 
Tliru 

9/30/18 

$0 
$207,081 

$207,081 

$442,713 
$0 

$442,713 

($235,632) 

$305,953 

$70,321 

'Variance 

$0 
$0 

$0 I 

($113,302) 
$0 

($113,302)1 

I 
I 



Turn6u[[ Creek 
Community 'Devefoyment 'District 

LOll[J 'I' erm 'De6t :Reyort 

Series 201SA1-AZ Special Assessment Refunding Bonds 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Reserve Fund Definition: 
Reserve Fund Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Bonds outstanding - 4/30/ZOl 5 
Less: May Z, ZOl 6 (Principal) 
Less: May Z, ZOl 6 (Prepayment -AZ) 
Less: November 1, ZOl 6 (Prepayment -A 1) 
Less: November 1, ZOl 6 (Prepayment -AZ) 
Less: May 1, ZOl 7 (Principal-A 1) 
Less: May 1, ZOl 7 (Principal-AZ) 
Less: May 1, ZOl 7 (Prepayment-AZ) 
Less: November 1, ZOl 7 (Prepayment -A 1) 
Less: November 1, ZOl 7 (Prepayment -AZ) 
Less: May 1, ZOl 8(Principal-A1) 
Less: May 1, ZOl 8 (Principal-AZ) 

Current Bonds Outstanding 

4.190% 
5/1 /Z035 

50% Max Annual Debt 
$495,Z58 
$499, 158 

$13,375,000 
($475,000) 

($15,000) 
($10,000) 

($5,000) 
($395,000) 

($90,000) 
($10,000) 
($15,000) 

($5,000) 
($405,000) 

($90,000) 

$11,860,000 

Series 201 SBl-BZ Pond Bank Reconstruction Special Assessment Bonds 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Reserve Fund Definition: 
Reserve Fund Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Bonds outstanding - 4/30/ZOl 5 
Less: May 2, 2016 Principal Bl 
Less: May Z, ZOl 6 Principal BZ 
Less: May 1, ZOl 7 (Principal-Bl) 
Less: May 1, Z017 (Principal-BZ) 
Less: November 1, ZOl 7 (Prepayment-Bl) 
Less: May 1, Z018 (Principal-Bl) 
Less: May 1, ZOl 8 (Principal-BZ) 

Current Bonds Outstanding 

4.450% 
5/1 /Z045 

50% Max Annual Debt 
$41,378 
$41,718 

$1,Z80,000 
($ZO,OOO) 

($5,000) 
($ZO,OOO) 

($5,000) 
($5,000) 

($Z0,000) 
($5,000) 

$1,Z00,000 

Series 2016 Special Assessment Refunding and Revenue Bonds 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Reserve Fund Definition: 
Reserve Fund Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Bonds outstanding - 5/31 /ZOl 6 
Less: May 1, 2017 Principal 
Less: May 1, ZOl 8 Principal 

Current Bonds Outstanding 

Page 12 

3.700% 
ll/1/Z037 

40% Max Annual Debt 
$115,14Z 
$117,975 

$4, 196,000 
($135,000) 
($139,000) 

$3,9ZZ,OOO 



Turn6u{{ Creek Community 1Jevefuyment District 
:FY 2018 .Jlssessement 'Receiyts Summary 

#UNITS 
ASSESSED 

CERTIFIED TAX ROLL 959 

ST JOHNS 
DATE RECEIVED CO.DIST. 

11/6/17 1 
11/15/17 2 
11/28/17 3 
12/11/17 4 
12/27/17 5 

1/4/18 INTEREST 
1/24/18 6 
2/26/18 7 
3/13/18 8 
4/18/18 9 
4/30/18 INTEREST 
6/11 /18 TAX CERTS 
6/18/18 10 
7/10/18 INTEREST 
9/10/18 12 
9/17 /18 INTEREST 
10/8/18 DELQ DIST #4 

10/29/18 EXCESS FEES 

I TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 

I PERCENT COLLECTED 

SERIES 2005A SERIES 2006A SERIES 
2015 A1-A2 2016 2015 B1-2 

TOTAL DEBT DEBT DEBT FY12 O&M 
ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED 

2,478,962.18 987,239.09 286,504.77 79,069.42 1, 126, 148.91 

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 

TOTAL 
RECEIVED 

26,320.68 
142,204.95 
132,206.95 
452,741.32 
264,850.72 

124.40 
1,329.7 49.03 

44, 125.17 
18,837.17 
34,503.13 

1,571.88 
11,973.66 
22,889.41 

75.31 
2,815.24 

45.71 
2,963.08 

22,572.46 

SERIES 2005 
2015A1-A2 

DEBT 
RECEIVED 

10,482.13 
56,632.69 
52,651.01 

180,302.84 
105,475.99 

49.54 
529,568.48 

17,572.71 
7,501.85 

13,740.77 
626.00 

4,768.47 
9, 115.64 

29.99 
1,121.16 

18.20 
1, 180.04 

SERIES 2006A 
2016 
DEBT 

RECEIVED 
3,042.00 

16,435.26 
15,279.75 
52,325.34 
30,609.98 

14.38 
153,685.06 

5,099.74 
2, 177.10 
3,987.68 

181.67 
1,383.85 
2,645.43 

8.70 
325.37 

5.28 
342.46 

SERIES 
2015 B1-2 

DEBT 
RECEIVED 

839.52 
4,535.80 
4,216.90 

14,440.72 
8,447.71 

3.97 
42,413.91 

1,407.42 
600.83 

1,100.52 
50.14 

381.91 
730.08 

2.40 
89.80 

1.46 
94.51 

O&M 
RECEIVED 

11,957 .03 
64,601.20 
60,059.29 

205,672.42 
120,317.03 

56.51 
604,081.59 

20,045.29 
8,557.39 

15,674.17 
714.08 

5,439.42 
10,398.26 

34.22 
1,278.91 

20.77 
1,346.08 

22,572.46 

2,510,510.21 I 990,837.50 I 287,549.05 I 79,357.62 I 1,152,826.10 I 
101.28% 100.36% 100.36% 100.36% 102.37%J 

Page 11 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



'TurnfJu{{ Creek 
Community 'Devefoyment 'District 

Cfieck Kun Summary 
October 31, 2018 

:func{ 1Jate Cfiecfi :No.s ..'Amount 

1'ayro{{ 9/13/18 50620-50624 $ 923.50 
Su6tota{ 

fi.enera{ 'f_unc{ 
.'Accounts 1'aya6{e 9/6/18 681-688 $ 66,246.00 

9/13/18 689-696 $ 29,846.17 
9/20/18 697-699 $ 203.54 
9/27/18 700-701 $ 600.47 
10/4/18 702-710 $ 10,623.28 

10/11/18 711-716 $ 49,716.76 
10/19/18 717-719 $ 4,514.11 
10/25/18 720-724 $ 24,945.00 
1 0/31 /18 725-733 $ 30,463.43 

Su6tota{ 
C~p_ita{ :Reserve 'f_unc{ 

.'Accounts 1'aya6{e 9/20/18 75 $ 7,565.00 
10/4/18 76 $ 10,001.00 

Su6tota{ 

I Tota{ 

$ 923.50 

$ 217, 158.76 

$ 17,566.00 

$ 235,648.26 



BR040M-A CHECKS WRITTEN LISTING RUN 11/05/2018 
CMPY-001 TURNBULL CREEK CDD BANK-P 

AS OF 9/30/2018 
TURNBULL CREEK PR 

CHECK# TYPE SYSTEM CHECK DATE CHECK AMT EMP/CUS/VEN# DESCRIPTION 

050620 R PR 09/13/2018 184.70 15 LELAND G CLABOTS 
050621 R PR 09/13/2018 184.70 12 CHARLES A LABANOWSKI 
050622 R PR 09/13/2018 184.70 6 AAGE SCHRODER, III 
050623 R PR 09/13/2018 184.70 14 WILLIAM SIMMONS 
050624 R PR 09/13/2018 184.70 13 BRIAN J WING 

BANK TOTAL 923.50 

COMPANY TOTAL 923.50 

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO 

PAGE 1 



Attendance Sheet 

District Name: Turnbull Creek CDD 

Board Meeting Date: September 11, 2018 

Name In Attendance Fee 

1 Brian Wing L:l Chairman 
YES- $200 

2 Aage G. Schroder, III LJ Assistant Secretary 
YES-$200 

3 William Simmons [3 Assistant Secretary 
YES-$200 

4 Lee Clabots [j Vice Chairman 
YES- $200 

5 Chuck Labanowski c=r Assistant Secretary 
YES-$200 

The Supervisors present at the above-referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly. 

Approved for Payment: 

~0dLAA~ 
District Man~ignature 

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM BERNADETTE PEREGRINO 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 11/05/18 PAGE 1 
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2018 - 10/31/2018 *** TURNBULL CREEK CDD 

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ....•... EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

9/06/18 00054 

9/06/18 00179 

9/06/18 00041 

9/06/18 00119 

8/31/18 PW55220 201809 330-57200-44900 
SEP REFUSE 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 

8/25/18 08252018 201809 330-57200-41000 
SEP CABLE/INTERNET/PHONE 

COMCAST 

9/01/18 13129558 201809 330-57200-46500 
SEP POOL MAINTENANCE 

9/01/18 13129558 201809 330-57200-46500 
FUEL 

POOL SURE 

8/28/18 86393 201808 330-57200-63100 
POOL GATE ISSUE REPAIR 

SECURITY 101 

9/06/18 00311 7/01/18 344362 201807 330-57200-34000 
JUL FACILITY MANAGER 

9/06/18 00311 

9/06/18 00311 

7/01/18 344362 201807 330-57200-34300 
JUL FACILITY ATTENDANTS 

7/01/18 344362 201807 330-57200-34100 
JUL FIELD OPS MANAGER 

7/01/18 344362 201807 330-57200-46400 
JUL POOL MAINTENANCE 

7/01/18 344362 201807 330-57200-34200 
JUL JANITORIAL SERVICES 

7/01/18 344362 201807 330-57200-34800 
JUL FACILITY MONITOR 

7/01/18 344362 201807 330-57200-34400 
JUL FACILITY MAINTENANCE 

7/01/18 344362 201807 320-53800-46600 
JUL PET WASTE MANAGEMENT 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 

8/31/18 346963 201808 330-57200-34600 
AUG LIFEGUARD HOURS 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 

9/01/18 346731 201809 330-57200-34000 
SEP FACILITY MANAGER 

9/01/18 346731 201809 330-57200-34300 
SEP FACILITY ATTENDANTS 

9/01/18 346731 201809 330-57200-34100 
SEP FIELD OPS MANAGER 

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO 

STATUS AMOUNT .•.. CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

* 744.59 

744.59 000681 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 300.66 

300.66 000682 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 1,294.95 

* 38.62 

1,333.57 000683 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
* 497.41 

497.41 000684 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 4,958.33 

* 1,416.67 

* 4,208.33 

* 1,191.67 

* 733.33 

* 2,325.00 

* 4,000.00 

* 1,525.00 

20,358.33 000685 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 3,622.66 

3,622.66 000686 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 4,958.33 

* 1,416.67 

* 4,208.33 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 11/05/18 PAGE 2 
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2018 - 10/31/2018 *** TURNBULL CREEK COD 

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ......•• EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

9/06/18 00303 

9/13/18 00277 

9/13/18 00269 

9/13/18 00205 

9/13/18 00016 

9/01/18 346731 201809 330-57200-46400 
SEP POOL MAINTENANCE 

9/01/18 346731 201809 330-57200-34200 
SEP JANITORIAL SERVICES 

9/01/18 346731 201809 330-57200-34800 
SEP FACILITY MONITOR 

9/01/18 346731 201809 330-57200-34400 
SEP FACILITY MANAGEMENT 

9/01/18 346731 201809 320-53800-46600 
SEP PET WASTE DISPOSAL 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 

9/05/18 09052018 201809 300-20700-10500 
SERIES 2016 TAX DIST 7-10 

9/05/18 09052018 201809 300-20700-10500 
FY17 TRANSFER 

TURNBULL CREEK COD-HANCOCK 2016 

9/01/18 182808 201809 320-53800-46600 
SEP LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 

DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC 

9/01/18 673343 201809 300-15500-10000 
10/1/18-12/31/18 MONITOR 

ENVERA 

8/31/18 55520 201808 320-53800-46800 
AUG LAKE MAINTENANCE 

FUTURE HORIZONS INC 

9/04/18 240 201809 310-51300-34000 
SEP MANAGEMENT FEES 

9/04/18 240 201809 310-51300-35100 
SEP INFORMATION TECH 

9/04/18 240 201809 310-51300-31300 
SEP DISSEMINATION SERVICE 

9/04/18 240 201809 310-51300-51000 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

9/04/18 240 201809 310-51300-42000 
POSTAGE 

9/04/18 240 201809 310-51300-42500 
COPIES 

9/04/18 240 201809 310-51300-41000 
TELEPHONE 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO 

STATUS 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 
* 
* 

* 

AMOUNT 

1,191.67 

733.33 

2,325.00 

4,000.00 

1,525.00 

.•.. CHECK •.... 
AMOUNT # 

20,358.33 000687 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

15,484.18 

3,546.27 

19,030.45 000688 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

20,300.33 

20,300.33 000689 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1,479.00 

645.00 

3,750.00 

133.33 

83.33 

26.04 

10.81 

452.25 

21. 28 

1,479.00 000690 

645.00 000691 

4,477.04 000692 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 11/05/18 PAGE 3 
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2018 - 10/31/2018 *** TURNBULL CREEK CDD 

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ...••... EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

9/13/18 00315 

9/13/18 00119 

9/13/18 00004 

5/16/18 05162018 201805 330-57200-63100 
KIDS PLAY BUILDING 

HERSEY'S STUCCO & CONCRETE, LLC 

9/07/18 86436 201809 330-57200-63100 
TRIP CHARGE 

9/07/18 86436 201809 330-57200-63100 
LABOR 

SECURITY 101 

8/28/18 I0308279 201808 310-51300-48000 
NOTICE OF MEETING 9/11/18 

8/31/18 I0308531 201808 310-51300-48000 
FY19 MEETING SCHEDULE 

THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/13/18 00311 

9/20/18 00002 

9/20/18 00039 

9/20/18 00039 

9/27/18 00002 

6/30/18 345011 201806 330-57200-63100 
CLEANER/KNIFE/PAPER PLATE 

6/30/18 345011 201806 330-57200-63100 
GAS FOR PRESSURE WASHER 

6/30/18 345011 201806 330-57200-51000 
PRINTER INK 

6/30/18 345011 201806 330-57200-63100 
LIGHT BULBS 

6/30/18 345011 201806 330-57200-51000 
E BLAST 

6/30/18 345011 201806 330-57200-49400 
FATHERS DAY EVEN SUPPLIES 

6/30/18 345011 201806 330-57200-49400 
FATHERS DAY EVEN SUPPLIES 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 

9/11/18 63035926 201809 310-51300-42000 
SEP FEDEX POSTAGE 

FED EX 

9/11/18 5424870 201809 330-57200-46600 
SEP PEST CONTROL 

TURNER PEST CONTROL 

9/11/18 5426685 201809 330-57200-46600 
SEP PEST CONTROL 

TURNER PEST CONTROL 

9/18/18 63107384 201809 310-51300-42000 
SEP FEDEX POSTAGE 

FEDEX 

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO 

STATUS AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

* 1,900.00 

1,900.00 000693 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 50.00 

* 105.00 

155.00 000694 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 71. 80 

* 89.75 

161. 55 000695 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 489.17 

* 18.41 

* 34.58 

* 47.56 

* 70.00 

* 26.75 

* 41. 78 

728.25 000696 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

* 18.54 

18.54 000697 - - - - - - - - - -
* 110.00 

110.00 000698 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
* 75.00 

75.00 000699 
- - - - - - - - - -

* 31.33 

31. 33 000700 
- - - - - - - - - -



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 11/05/18 PAGE 4 
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2018 - 10/31/2018 *** TURNBULL CREEK CDD 

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK 

CHECK VEND# ...•. INVOICE ....•... EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YR.MO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

9/27/18 00311 8/31/18 347397 201808 330-57200-63100 

10/04/18 00054 

WATER 
8/31/18 347397 201808 330-57200-63100 

ROLLER/SILICONE/CAULK 
8/31/18 347397 201808 330-57200-63100 

GAS 
8/31/18 347397 201808 330-57200-63100 

PVC COUPLING/GLUE 
8/31/18 347397 201808 330-57200-63100 

GATE HINGES/ROTARY NOZZLE 
8/31/18 347397 201808 330-57200-51000 

CONSTANT CONTACT 
8/31/18 347397 201808 330-57200-63100 

TOILET REPAIR 
8/31/18 347397 201808 330-57200-63100 

FENCE/WASP SPRAY 
8/31/18 347397 201808 330-57200-63100 

PAINT 
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 

9/30/18 PW56736 201810 330-57200-44900 
SEP REFUSE 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 

10/04/18 00313 10/01/18 5 201810 310-51300-31300 

10/04/18 00002 

10/04/18 00205 

10/04/18 00016 

10/04/18 00015 

10/04/18 00015 

2015 11/1/18 AMORT PREPAY 
DISCLOSURE SERVICES LLC 

9/25/18 63170441 201809 310-51300-42000 
SEP FEDEX POSTAGE 

FED EX 

9/28/18 55843 201809 320-53800-46800 
SEP LAKE MAINTENANCE 

FUTURE HORIZONS INC 

9/20/18 241 201810 310-51300-31700 
ASSESS ROLL ADMIN FY 19 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

9/20/18 102770 201808 310-51300-31500 
BUDGET RESOLUTION 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

9/20/18 102772 201808 310-51300-31500 
COMCAST LITIGATION 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO 

STATUS 

* 
* 

* 

* 
* 

* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT 

11. 80 

16.07 

17. 71 

23.65 

67.96 

70.00 

100.68 

122.30 

138.97 

.... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

569.14 000701 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

763.67 

763.67 000702 
- - - - - - - - - -

50.00 

50.00 000703 
- - - - - - - - - -

24.15 

24.15 000704 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

645.00 

645.00 000705 

5,000.00 

5,000.00 000706 

602.45 

602.45 000707 

1,238.00 

1,238.00 000708 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 11/05/18 PAGE 5 
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2018 - 10/31/2018 *** TURNBULL CREEK CDD 

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ••...... EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

10/04/18 00041 10/01/18 13129558 201810 330-57200-46500 

10/04/18 00311 

SEP POOL MAINTENANCE 
10/01/18 13129558 201810 330-57200-46500 

FUEL 
POOLS URE 

9/30/18 347930 201809 330-57200-34600 
SEP LIFEGUARD HOURS 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 

10/11/18 00277 10/01/18 183004 201810 320-53800-46600 
OCT LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 

DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/11/18 00016 10/01/18 242 201810 310-51300-34000 

OCT MANAGEMENT FEES 
10/01/18 242 201810 310-51300-35100 

OCT INFORMATION TECH 
10/01/18 242 201810 310-51300-31300 

OCT DISSEMINATION SERVICE 
10/01/18 242 201810 310-51300-51000 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 
10/01/18 242 201810 310-51300-42000 

POSTAGE 
10/01/18 242 201810 310-51300-42500 

COPIES 
10/01/18 242 201810 310-51300-41000 

TELEPHONE 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

10/11/18 00015 6/26/18 99325 201802 310-51300-31500 
LANDSCAPE RFP 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

10/11/18 00275 10/08/18 2812 201810 330-57200-63100 
POLE LIGHTING CONTACTORS 

THIBAULT'S ELECTRICAL SERVICE 

10/11/18 00303 10/11/18 10112018 201810 300-20700-10500 
SERIES 2016 TAX DIST #12 

10/11/18 10112018 201810 300-20700-10500 
INTEREST DIST 

10/11/18 10112018 201810 300-20700-10500 
DELQ DIST #4 

TURNBULL CREEK COD-HANCOCK 2016 

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

AMOUNT 

776.97 

38.62 

.. , .CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

815.59 000709 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1,484.42 

1,484.42 000710 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

20,300.33 

20,300.33 000711 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3,750.00 

133. 30 

83.33 

21. 23 

20 .11 

565.20 

82.08 

4,655.25 000712 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2,087.00 

2,087.00 000713 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
869.40 

869.40 000714 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

325.37 

5.28 

342.46 

673.11 000715 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2018 - 10/31/2018 *** TURNBULL CREEK COD 

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK 

CHECK VEND# ••... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

10/11/18 00311 10/01/18 348102 201810 330-57200-34000 
OCT FACILITY MANAGER 

10/01/18 348102 201810 330-57200-34300 
OCT FACILITY ATTENDANTS 

10/01/18 348102 201810 330-57200-34100 
OCT FIELD OPS MANAGER 

10/01/18 348102 201810 330-57200-46400 
OCT POOL MAINTENANCE 

10/01/18 348102 201810 330-57200-34200 
OCT JANITORIAL SERVICES 

10/01/18 348102 201810 330-57200-34800 
OCT FACILITY MONITOR 

10/01/18 348102 201810 330-57200-34400 
OCT COMMON GROUNDS SRVC 

10/01/18 348102 201810 320-53800-46600 
OCT PET WASTE DISPOSAL 

10/01/18 348102 201810 330-57200-34700 
OCT PROGRAM DIRECTOR 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 
----------------------------------
10/19/18 00311 

10/19/18 00285 

9/30/18 348466 201809 330-57200-63100 
TRASH BAGS/CLEANER/TP 

9/30/18 348466 201809 330-57200-63100 
OIL FOR BLOWER 

9/30/18 348466 201809 330-57200-63100 
GAS SPOUT 

9/30/18 348466 201809 330-57200-63100 
FUEL 

9/30/18 348466 201809 330-57200-51000 
CONSTANT CONTACT 

9/30/18 348466 201809 330-57200-63100 
BUCKET/LED LIGHTS 

9/30/18 348466 201809 330-57200-63100 
GAS CYLINDER/RECOILS 

9/30/18 348466 201809 330-57200-63100 
CARPET CLEANER/TOWELS 

9/30/18 348466 201809 330-57200-63100 
SCREENS/TASH BAGS 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 

8/24/18 Cl3345 201808 330-57200-63100 
HVAC INSPECTIONS 

WEATHER ENGINEERS, INC 

10/19/18 00302 10/09/18 2277 201808 310-51300-31100 
AUG PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

RUN 11/05/18 

AMOUNT 

5,107.08 

1,459.17 

4,334.58 

1,227.42 

755.33 

2,394.76 

4,120.00 

1,525.00 

208.33 

428.62 

10.64 

15.80 

18.50 

70.00 

143.99 

147.62 

142.47 

274.47 

199.50 

1,625.00 

PAGE 6 

. , .. CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

21,131.67 000716 

1,252.11 000717 

199. so 000718 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 11/05/18 PAGE 7 
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2018 - 10/31/2018 *** TURNBULL CREEK CDD 

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

10/09/18 2277B 201809 310-51300-31100 
SEP PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

YURO & ASSOCIATES, LLC 

10/25/18 00335 10/16/18 72 201810 330-57200-49400 

10/25/18 00323 

10/25/18 00157 

COMMUNITY NERF WAR FIGHT 
FREN MOBILE BATTLES LLC 

9/18/18 2014-015 201810 330-57200-49400 
HALLOWEEN FACE PAINTING 

HEATHERS LIVING ART 

9/18/18 8106 201810 330-57200-49400 
EVENT 10/28/18 

PROGRESSIVE ENTERTAINMENT 

10/25/18 00336 10/24/18 10242018 201810 330-57200-49400 
ANIMAL SHOW 10/28/18 

10/25/18 00103 8/30/18 7560 
FY19 

8/30/18 7560 
FY19 

WILD WONDERS ANIMAL SHOW 

201810 310-51300-45000 
ADMIN INSURANCE 

201810 320-57200-45000 
PROPTERY INSURANCE 

EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS, LLC 

10/31/18 00308 10/20/18 10000508 201810 330-57200-49300 
FY19 MUSIC LICENSE 

10/31/18 00277 

10/31/18 00277 

AS CAP 

9/28/18 183123 201809 320-57200-43400 
IRRIGATION REPAIRS 

DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC 

9/28/18 183124 201809 320-57200-43400 
IRRIGATION REPAIRS 

DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC 

10/31/18 00002 10/23/18 63460074 201810 310-51300-42000 
OCT FEDEX POSTAGE 

FE DEX 

10/31/18 00337 10/16/18 10162018 201810 300-36900-10200 
INSURANCE REIMB OVERPAYMT 

FLORIDA INSURANCE ALLIANCE 

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO 

STATUS AMOUNT .. , .CHECK •.... 
AMOUNT # 

* 1,437.50 

3,062.50 000719 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 475.00 

475.00 000720 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 325.00 

325. 00 000721 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 1,491.00 

1,491.00 000722 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 400.00 

400.00 000723 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 8,014.00 

* 14,240.00 

22,254.00 000724 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 358.00 

358.00 000725 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 400.00 

400. 00 000726 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 662.00 

662.00 000727 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

* 24.26 

24. 26 000728 

* 3,244.00 

3,244.00 000729 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2018 - 10/31/2018 *** TURNBULL CREEK CDD 

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE .....•.. EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

10/31/18 00015 10/19/18 103239 201809 310-51300-31500 
SEP GENERAL COUNSEL 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

10/31/18 00015 10/19/18 103240 201809 310-51300-31500 
SEP MONTHLY MEETING 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

10/31/18 00041 11/01/18 13129558 201811 330-57200-46500 
NOV POOL MAINTENANCE 

11/01/18 13129558 201811 330-57200-46500 
FUEL 

POOLS URE 

10/31/18 00311 11/01/18 348758 201811 330-57200-34000 
NOV FACILITY MANAGER 

11/01/18 348758 201811 330-57200-34300 
NOV FACILITY ATTENDANTS 

11/01/18 348758 201811 330-57200-34100 
NOV FIELD OPS MANAGER 

11/01/18 348758 201811 330-57200-46400 
NOV POOL MAINTENANCE 

11/01/18 348758 201811 330-57200-34200 
NOV JANITORIAL SERVICES 

11/01/18 348758 201811 330-57200-34800 
NOV FACILITY MONITOR 

11/01/18 348758 201811 330-57200-34400 
NOV COMMON GROUND SRVCS 

11/01/18 348758 201811 320-53800-46600 
NOV PET WASTE DISPOSAL 

11/01/18 348758 201811 330-57200-34700 
NOV PROGRAM DIRECTOR 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 

TOTAL FOR BANK C 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

RUN 11/05/18 

AMOUNT 

2,253.50 

1,574.41 

776.97 

38.62 

5,107.08 

1,459.17 

4,334.58 

1,227.42 

755.33 

2,394.76 

4,120.00 

1,525.00 

208.33 

217,158.76 

217,158.76 

PAGE 8 

.... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

2,253.50 000730 

1,574.41 000731 

815.59 000732 

21,131.67 000733 



CJ 
Advanced 
Disposal 

ADVANCED DlSPosAl ''-· 
ST JOHNS COUNTY ~.PW 
7580 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32256 

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED 

Pay By Phone: 1-877-720-1583 
Phone PIN: 2020022290000 

000605 000000145 
h1•ll•(•llphh1lll11illl1(l1lllhhl1111l1111ll11·11"!llll'" 
TURNBULL CREEK CDD 

dYam:ed Dlspo!!>!l's. opamUng locations are limed with airtensiva aversight 
and compllaiH:e ifailliilrtds alo"i; with inti!rn<tl and ·eicteri>al iniH!iliVell dilslgoed 
to improve ,!he sS_fely, ellic!ency, an<! rr;ar111.gement of our site.;- &l)d 

Jem_p!oyeas. _M 11 result, your neXt !"v~ce may ~elude a CmnpUanca and 
Sooln"i Impact C:harge. Pll'2"e visit o<,1t website 
www,A(hiaf\CedO!fil!_<rsal.oom to leam m_ore ah(luj how_lhl10chlugeyrjR 11\low us 
to 1:tmlinue to pTOYide serviCl'I at tha highest levels (Jf environmental 
resjloosib!Hty and Mewardshlp that yi111 tiave cbrne to el<peci. 

Slilil.ild yo11 have any ques&r.s abmll: charges, plea.<;e see thi! li.titk of this 
rwofce, eal! '({!Ur service representative or go to 
www.A"dva~O~sal.com. 

475 W TOWN PL STE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE Fl 32092-3649 

Account Information 
Account Number PW002229 
Site Number 0000 
Invoice Date August 31, 2018 
Invoice Number PW0000055220 

Account Summ!!!'l!: 
Previous Balance $744.59 
Payments/Adjuslments ·$744.59 
Current Invoice Amount $744.59 

Amount Due $744.59 
Due Date Upon Receipt 

Invoice Breakdown 
Current $744.59 
30 days • p8st due $0.00 
60 days· past due $0.00 
90 days· pa.st due $0.00 

It's easy being Green ... slgn up 
forebi!l and auto pay at 

http:/fwww.AdvancedDisposal.com/bil\pay 

Contact Us 
{904) 783---7000 

Jacksonvi!lefl@AdvancedDisposal.cam 

PW !80B22l002.lxt-12og..oo0000145 

Online Bill Pay 
Great fdr regular pajlniant:f 

Previous Balance 
08106118 LOCKBOXAUTOMATEO 

Payments and Adjustments 

CUSTOMER PO: 0 

TURNBULL CREEK COD (0001) 

100 W f'.'OSITANOAVE ST AUGUSTINE, FL 

$744.59 
-$744.59 

-$744.59 

Date Description Reference Unit Price Amount 

1.00. 6.00YO:COMM FL TRASH (001) 

08131118 FUELSURCHARGE 
08131/18 ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 

08131118 TRASH STANDARD 

SERVICE: 

09/01118-09/30118 

SC36270 

SC36259 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

82.44 

109.68 

457.00 

1.00 ~ O.SOYD:COMM RL RECYCLING SINGLE STREAM (002} 

08/31'18 FUEL SURCHARGE-NF SC36272 1.00 4.69 

08131118 ENVIRONMENTAL FEE-NF SC36271 1.00 024 

08/31118 TRASH STANDARD 1.00 26.00 

SERVICE ·NT: 

09/01f18-09130/18 

St Johns South Comm FF 649.12 

How to Pay Your Bill 

P;iy by Mail • 
Best fOr sending a regular check 

Pay by Phone 
~od hr a one I.me payment 

82.44 

109.68 

457.00 

4.69 

624 
26.00 

"32.46 

isl! www;advanceddlsposar.comlblllpay 
to enroll !n onllne blU pay methods. 

jwitti the Advanced Ol~p~sa! onllne bi!! 
payment system, you are able to: 

Pleaae mall your check made payable to 
jActvanced Disposal to :iddrass listed bekiw. 

Cati 1..S77·72D·1583 to niake your payment 
by phohe. 

ho ensure fastest service, pleese have your 
Phone PIN ready, which can be fo11nd at 
the top of your hwolce. •Make a_one..time peymil"nt 

• Seft.Jp your aceoUnHol' automatic 
rt!ci.Jrring paymehls 

If you would like assistance, please rontact 
us at 1·8DO..J$5·Z108 and we will li1J happy 
u assist you In gaffing set up. 

@~~ 
ADVANCED OlsPOSAL 
ST JOHNS COUNTY-PW 
7560 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE fl 32256 
Please Sera! AU Correspondence to Above Address 

Please do not send corro.spondem:e to tfi!s 
add~. 

Please assist us by Including the 
Jremittanc1J portion (the perforated bottom 
section of your lnv.olce) along with your 
ehack or money order to 1:msura your 
payment JS posted quickly and accurately. 

PLEASE RETURN TH!S PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

We accept Maste!Card, Visa, Am"erican 
E~ress and Discover. Ali automaled Voice 
service. will process your paynienl This 
option is ldlial for making single payments. 

Printed 011 recycled paper~ 

D Please cheek box for l;lddress change 
.and print new address on reverse side. 

Due Date: Upon Receipt 

Customer Billing Address: 
l~ Pl<YING BVCAEDIT CAAO. f!ll. Olil"BB..OW. CH;Cl(c.AAOl!SfiG FORPl<YUENT TURNBULL CREEK COD 

475 WESTTOWN PLACE 
SUITE#114 

o.>nlH'""'BER 

-~~ 

ACCOUNT# 

PW002229 

INVOICE TOTAL 

$744.59 

MIOUNTPAIO 

EXP.a...TI: 

INVOICE# 

PW0000055220 

BALANCE DUE 

$744.59 

QV!SA 

D MASTER CARD 

D AMERICAN EXP. 

0 DISCOVER 

AMT. ENCLOSED 

ST AUGUSTINE; FL 32092 

Remit Payment To: 
(Please do not send CASH via mail) 

Advanced Disposal 
St Johns County· PW 
PO BOX 743019 
ATLANTA GA 30374-3019 

l1•1l·1lllllhll•'l'llh11"'1llll'•1'lll'll'1'hll·h•llhll·il' 

PW 002229 0000 083118 0000055220 00074459 00074459 3 



m 
l!.f/;) 

@ 
Advanced 
Disposal 

TURNBULL CREEK COD 
475WTOWN PL STE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

Current Charges (Continued) 

08/31/18 

08/31/18 

Description 

SITE TOTAL 

CADMIN FEE 

COMPL.IANCE AND 
BUSINESS IMPACT 

CHARGE 

Reference 

SC37047 

SC37048 

Current Charges 
Amount Due 

PW180622I002.bd:-1211--000000l45 

Account Information 

Account Number 

Site Number 
Invoice Date 
Invoice Number 

PW002229 
0000 

August31, 2018 
PW0000055220 

Page 3 of 3 

Unit Price Amount 

718.51 

1.00 

1.00 
7.00 

19.08 

'T 

7.00 

19.08 

$744.59 
$744.59 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS Account Number 8495 74140 0863399 

Billing Date 08/25/18 
Total Amount Due $300.66 
Payment Due By 09/15/18 

Page 1 of 4 

Contact us: (f/J) www.buslness.comcast.cotn ~ 1·800_·391~3-~00 \..~-,----------------.../ 
,.,.-._ __,._ ------ ---- "" 

1•m-mztJE~JBllllf•• 
Previous Balance 300.66 

Turnbull Creek 

Payment· 08/08118 ·Thank You -300.66 
New Charges - see below 300.66 

For service at: 

101 W POSITANO 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

News from Comcast 

Comcast Business Online Account: Service at your fingertips 
Use your online account to manage se!Vices, pay your 

i:()t~l/:l.mol111toJe > -.· · ··· · · >:>$Jooie6. 

=1 ~''*@~-{.o/f"'"~~·~.,~3<"""'1?@~"ddl,.-_i,1~{~~-.,.,;~>t-~_,?A>fZ'°'-r,~~~~~~~ """"~ ,_"""'"""""''"""W"-"'""'-*B"""~":ff;S""~)l:~"r.ffe.o"Y<\.OZ..~~,,w,-~ 04;>,.=-<1-;'h-,,,,,.~ 
Comcast Business Cable 10.45 

bill, and shop for business-grade apps. Simply go to 
business.comcastcom/myaccount to register. 

Go paperless with Ecobill, sign up to view and pay your 
Comcast Business bill online at business.comcast.com/myaccount 

Comcast Business Internet 124.90 
Comcast Business Voice 134.80 
Other Charges & Credits 16.04 
Taxes, Surcharg~~ & Fees 14.47 
To~~I NE)~ ¢h~rge~ i .· . . , .... ·· .. ··,·· .. · .. \/~3QO.\)(l 

Detach and enclose this coupon with your payment. Please write your account number on your check or money order. Do not send cash. 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
If undeliverable, please return to: 

141 NW 16TH ST POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250 
8633 0310 NORP 25 08262016 NNNNNYNN 01 000214 0001 

TURNBULL CREEK 
ATTN BERNADET 
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092·3649 

l,llllh1111111tl,.,1ll11!1l1lhllujl•j•ll•11l••1nlllll•llt•h1 

849574140086339900300665 

Account Number 

Payment Due By 

Total Amount Due 

Amount Enclosed 

8495 7 4 140 0863399 

09/15/18 

$300.66 

$ 

Make checks payable to Comcast, and remit to address below 

COMCAST 
PO BOX 71211 
CHARLOTTE NC 28272· 1211 
11•111111111•111h•ll••l•1.!hlljlll,,,llll.11111ln1jl•lil••l1ll 

-



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
Service Details 

Account Number 
Billing Date 
Total Amount Due 
Payment Due By 

8495 7 4 140 0863399 
08/25/18 
$300.66 
09/15/18 
Page 2 of 4 

Contact us: it®iwww.business.comcast.com ~J 1-800-391-3000 
-- .... -- ----------- --~--- .. ------------------ ·--·· ·-"·"··---------~--------··--.•----'"~--... --------·- . 

TV Adapter 

TV Basic 

Business Video 

Total Comcast Business Cable 

Internet Premium Pkg 

Business Internet 

09/03 - 1 0/02 0.50 

09/03 - 10/02 9.95 

$10.45 

09/03 - 10/02 99.95 

Static IP - 5 09/03 - 10/02 24.95 

Total Comcast Business Internet $124.90 

For Telephone Number(s): (904)940-1157, (904)940-1463, 
(904)217-3867 

Voice Line 

Business Voice 

Voice Line 

Business Voice 

Qty 2 @ $39.95 each 

Equipment Fee 

8 Line Modem 

09/03 - 10/02 39.95 

09/03 - 1 0/02 79.90 

09/03 - 10/02 14.95 

View Voice Detail at 
www.business.comcast.com/myaccount 

Total Comcast Business Voice $134.80 

ie;:;;.;!~,;:;""--- _:_-=-~~~ I 
---·-·-----.------------ ---·-·······----~--- --------------------- -----------

Broadcast TV Fee 8.00 
..................................... 

Voice Network Investment 2.00 

Total Other Charges & Credits $16.04 

Cable 

FCC Regulatory Fee 0.08 

Voice 

State Sales Tax 0.90 

County Sales Tax 0.07 

Local Co1nmunications Setvices Tax 2.74 

State Communications Services Tax 9.48 

911 Fee(s) 1.20 

Total Taxes, Surcharges & Fees $14.47 

lllllll lill~llllilllll I~ 

lllll~llillllllllllMlllll 

Healing/Speech Impaired Call 711 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
Service Details, cont. 

Contact us: 
''®;. 

www.business.comcast.com b 1-800-391-3000 

Important Account Information 

The Broadcast TV fee recovers a portion of the costs of 
retransmitting television broadcast signals. 

Accounts that are not paid in ful! by the due date are subject to a 
$10.00 fee 

Effective September 27th, 2018, Newsy Live will be available on 
channels 257 and 1114 only and no longer available on channel 
1498. 

Effective October 9, 2018, TBN programming will no longer be 
available on channels 242 (SD) and 1661 (HD) but will remain 
available on channels 8, 13, 23 (SD) and 1059 (HD). 

The Regulatory Recovery Fee is neither government mandated 
nor a tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover the costs of 
certain federal, state and local impositions related to voice 
services. 

For closed captioning concerns and other accessibility issues 
affecting customers with disabilities, call 855-270-03791 go 
online for a live chat at 
https ://www.xfi n ity. com/sup port/account/a ccessi bi l ity-services or 
email accessibi!ity@comcast.com or write to Comcast 1701 
John F Kennedy Blvd., Phila. PA 19103-2838 Attn: S. Adams, or 
fax: 1-866-599-4268. 

Account Number 
Billing Date 
Total Amount Due 
Payment Due By 

8495 74 140 0863399 
08/25/18 
$300.66 
09/15/18 
Page 3 of4 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Account Number 
Billing Date 
Total Amount Due 
Payment Due By 

8495 7 4 140 0863399 
08/25118 
$300.66 
09/15/18 
Page 4 of 4 



Invoice Date ~n oo-·is .. •re (i( I :) rJ_· .... -.. ....,.. ··~:..w 
Invoice# 

9/1/2018 

131295580777 

1707 Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX 77043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
www.poolsure.com 

Turnbull Creek CDD 
475 WestTown Place 
Suite 114 
St Augustine FL 32092 

Jeff Branch 
Turnbull Creek CDD 
101 E Positano Ave 
Saint Augustine FL 32092 

WM-CHEM-BASE 

Fuel Surcharge 

Water Management Seasonal Billing Rate 

Fuel/Environmental Transit Fee 

eason 1 mg c e u e: 
Summer - April through September monthly service 
Winter - October through March monthly service 

Remittance Slip 

Customer 

Invoice# 

13MUR100 

131295580777 

1111111111111111111111111111 
1'l.1?ni:;i:;i:tn777 

Amount Due 

Amount Paid 

Make Chec::kS Payable To 
Pool sure 
PO Box 55372 
Houston, TX 77255-5372 

Net20 

9121/2018 

13MUR100 

1 ea 1,294.95 

1 ea 38.62 

Total 
Amount Due 

$1,333,57 

1,333.57 
$1,333.57 



(j ~~~.~!.i!Y!~~ 
TNTSI, Inc. 
8110 Cypress Plaza Dr., Suite 304 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

904-260-9101 

Bill To 

Mura Bella Amenity Center 
101 West Positano Avenue 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
USA 

Please Remit Payment To: 
8110 Cypress Plaza Dr., Suite 304 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

-:- -- ~ . ~~ 

Quantity Description 

Service Ticket #96171 dated 8/14/2018 

··.-~.-:- .. 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 

8/28/2018 S6393 

P.O. No. 

Mark Insel 

· .. _,.,.-

Rate 

I ·33. 571-f,,3 I 
111 

Terms 

Net30 

-
Amount 

Issue: email request: We have been having issues with our pool gate mag lock. It stops working 
randomly and then after a PC reboot, sometimes it may come back on. Can we have a tech 
come by to troubleshoot please? 

I MiniProx Proximity Reader (pre-configured) Black, 18 inches/45.7 cm pigtail, Standard 187.41 187.41T 
beeper/LED functionality 

l 811412018 Trip Charge 50.00 50.00T 
l Hours Of Service Labor from 811412018 2:00:00 PM To 2:30 PM 105.00 105.00T 
l 8/1612018 Trip Charge 50.00 50.00T 
l Hours Of Service Labor from 8116/2018 3: 15:00 PM To 3 :30 PM 105.00 105.00T 

. Resolution of Service Ticket #96171: Tested pool gate@the same time looking at the eve~t 
•. moni~~r_on ~W - :found reader is not always re:ading.card~ _, ne~d r~~d,er 

I .• 
8/16 - installed new reader. Tested good 

Tax Exempt Certificate #85-8013325158C-I 

Sales Tax 0.00% 0.00 

Thank you for your business. 

Total $497.41 



Vesta,,, 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite250 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Bill To 
Turnbull Creek, C.DD. 
c/oGMS, LLC 
475 Wes!Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Invoice 

Invoice# 
Date 

Terms 
Due Date 
Memo 

344362 
7/1/2018 

Net30 
7/31/2018 
July 2018 Fees 

~fir~r'1~~~-~-~-~~.fi~~~_:if$.~~~{t~t?Jffe_~~·-~fi~'-. ~_:;;:_~~~m.Jif~•"•~~-~~l'fttif_r_W~9"~ 

·i~:~~,~~:~=~~r~!~~~yg~;:11£~~rr~11k~£~1· ,>& "''11T!i~K~.X&ufi~f 
Field Operations Manager Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amentty Center 1 4,208.33 4,208.33 
Pool Maintenance Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 1, 191.67 1, 191.67 
Janitorial Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 733.33 733.33 
Faciltty Monitor Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 2,325.00 2,325.00 
common Grounds & Facility Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amentty Center 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 
Pet-Waste Station Management 1 1,525.00 1,525.00 

Thank you for your business. Total $20,358.33 



Vesta,. 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Bll!To 
Turnbull Creek, C.D.D. 
clo GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

~~'~:tr~"'~~t~1~~~~$~~~J;tr::::k.~1 \rt,~-.'-::::;.~:.~:;~-:::-~;: ~~r · '.J{:-~~~5;~~~. ! .. :·,~;i1);-

L~~~g~~~~-H~~~s--~o~--a:_~-a:31.. ~-- "" _ _ 
Thank you for your business. 

Invoice 

Invoice# 
Date 

Terms 
Due Date 
Memo 

346963 
8/31/2018 

Net 30 
9/3012018 
Lifeguard Hours August 

1·33. 57).. 31..1& 
311 

Total $3,622.66 



VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES INC 
Client: <IYC07 Labor Allocation Report 

Summary 

Date Range (08/01(2018 - 08/31/2018) 
Free:te Time (09/04/201.S 10:43:25) 

Generated (09(041201310:44:41} 

--------------------- -------· 

Dlstdbuted ~Jstrlli_uted ~trlb~ted Dli~uted Dlstrlhutlild Dlstrlhuted Dirtrlbuted J;llstributed Distributed Distributed Dts.trlbuud. DJstrlbuted Dllltrlbut.ed Dl.strlbuted Dlstrlbuted Dls~uted 
Department ll'!partmenl ~U ~e Dtvlsion Division Regl.un Region Lo.cation . Locatlon Job TIUe Job Title Job Detail Job Detail Check Sort Check Sort Boun Units Amount 

Rollis% 
T• 
Coxnp?Ulf 

Amount% 
To 
Company - - -· - - - - - - - - - - - - -

AQU Aqua.tics OWE33 Amenity FACAMEN 

Company Totals 

·--·-··-------·----------

2 of 2 pages 

Facility
A.menlty NE >lorthea..,.t MYRA Murabella LG 

----------·----------

i]paycom· 

Lifeguard LG Lifeguard MURA Murabel!a 127.84 0.00 illl!l!llll=l00.0000% 100.0000% 

3a.00$ilfiiiiii;l:ll 

2 of 2 pages 

·:·1··· 



Vesta,,, 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Bill To 

Turnbull Creek, C.D.D. 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 WestTown Place, Suite 114 
St Augustine FL 32092 

ii. 

Invoice 

Invoice# 
Date 

Terms 
Pue Pale 
Memo 

346731 
9/1/2018 

Net30 
10/1/2018 
September 2018 Fees 

~1tilltillC•flt~~~.-~-if~{~~~~-~i:=~:"'. 
Faclllly Manager Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 1 4,958.33 4,958.33 
Facility Attendants Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 1.416.67 1,416.67 
Field Operations Manager Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 4,208.33 4,208.33 
Pool Maintenance Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Genier 1 1,191.67 1, 191.~7 I 
Janitorial Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 733.33 733.33 
Facility Monitor Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 2,325.00 2,325.00 
Common Grounds & Facility Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 4,000.00 4,000.00 

_'.'.:t-Waste Station ~~nageme.~~~~~!3~ '1(,(, --·-·--------J---~--~~· -~----1,525 o~ -·----~,5~~.00 
Thank you for your business, 

>II 
Total $20,358.33 



Turnbull Creek 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund 

Check Request 

Date Amount Authorized By 

September 5, 2018 I $ 19,030.45 Dave deNagy 

Pa able to: 

Turnbull Creek CDD- Hancock 2016 Revenue Account #303 

Date Check Needed: Budget Category: 

ASAP !001-300-20700-1050( 

Intended Use of Funds R~uested: 

Series 2016 Interest Distributions 

Series 201 6 Tax Distributions 7-1 0, Tax Cert, and Interest $1 5 ,484.1 8 

FY17 Transfer $3,546.27 

(Attach supportirp_ documentation for request]_ 



'Turn/Ju[[ Creek. Community 'Devewyment 'District 
YY 2018 .'Assessement '.Receipts Summary 

CERTIFIED TAX ROLL 

DATE RECEIVED 
11/6/17 

11/15/17 
11/28/17 
12/11/17 
12/27 /17 

1/4/18 
1/24/18 
2/26/18 
3/13/18 
4/18/18 
4/30/18 
6/11/18 
6/18/18 
7/10/18 

#UNITS 
ASSESSED 

959 

ST JOHNS 
CO. DIST. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

INTEREST 
6 
7 
8 
9 

INTEREST 
TAX CERTS 

10 
INTEREST 

I TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 

I PERCENT COLLECTED 

SERIES 2005A SERIES 2006A SERIES 
2015 A1-A2 2016 2015 B1-2 

TOTAL DEBT DEBT DEBT FY12 O&M 
ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED 

2,4 78,962.18 987,239.09 286,504.77 79,069.42 1, 126, 148.91 

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 

TOTAL 
RECEIVED 

26,320.68 
142,204.95 
132,206.95 
452,741.32 
264,850.72 

124.40 
1,329,749.03 

44,125.17 
18,837.17 
34,503.13 

1,571.88 
11,973.66 
22,889.41 

75.31 

SERIES 2005 
2015A1-A2 

DEBT 
RECEIVED 

1 0,482.13 
56,632.69 
52,651.01 

180,302.84 
105,475.99 

49.54 
529,568.48 

17,572.71 
7,501.85 

13,740.77 
626.00 

4,768.47 
9,115.64 

29.99 

SERIES 2006A 
2016 
DEBT 

RECEIVED 
3,042.00 

16,435.26 
15,279.75 
52,325.34 
30,609.98 

14.38 
153,685.06 

5,099.74 
2, 177.10 
3,987.68 

181.67 
1,383.85 
2,645.43 

8.70 

SERIES 
2015 B1-2 

DEBT 
RECEIVED 

839.52 
4,535.80 
4,216.90 

14,440.72 
8,447.71 

3.97 
42,413.91 

1,407.42 
600.83 

1,100.52 
50.14 

381.91 
730.08 

2.39 

O&M 
RECEIVED 

11,957.03 
64,601.20 
60,059.29 

205,672.42 
120,317.03 

56.51 
604,081.59 

20,045.29 
8,557.39 

15,674.17 
714.08 

5,439.42 
10,398.26 

34.22 

2,482,173.78 I 98s,s18.10 I 286,875.94 I 79,171.83 I 1,127,607.90 I 
100.13% 100.13% 100.13% 100.13% 100.13%1 

Page 11 



DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC 
I 7011 BUSINESS PARK BLVD N 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DIST 
ATTN: DISTRICT MANAGER 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE #114 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

DESCRIPTION 

Monthly Landscape Maintenance - September 

E-mail Phone# 

accounting@duvallandscape.com 904-900-1127 

INVOICE 

li&lfiEl!lilJlli~l-ill 
9/1/2018 182808 

. i.i: 

AMOUNT 

20,300.33 

TOTAL $20,300.33 

PAYMENTS $0.00 



Envera 
8281 Blaikie Court 
Sarasota, FL 34240 
(941) 556-0743 

Customer Name 

Murabella 

Quantity 

Customer Number 

400208 

Description 

Murabel/a, 3970 Pacetti Rd, Saint Augustine, FL 
3.00 Cctv Video Monitoring 

10/01/2018 -12/31/2018 
Sales Tax 
Payments/Credits Applied 

Important Numbers to Know: 

P.O. Number 

IMPORTANT MESSAGES 

Invoice Number 
673343 

Customer Number 
400208 

Invoice Number 

673343 

Page 1 

Rate 

493.00 

Invoice Balance Due: 

Date 
09/01/2018 

Due Date 
10/01/2018 

Due Date 

10/01/2018 

Amount 

1,479.00 

0.00 
0.00 

$1,479.00 

~ Billing Questions: (941) 556-0743 
Service: (941) 556-0734 

J.300 -15S· too 
2<o"j 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-~ 
Date Invoice # Description Amount Balance Due "' 

---

09/01 /2018 673343 Alarm Monitortng Services $1,479.00 $1,479.00 

Envera 
8281 Blaikie Court 
Sarasota, FL 34240 
(941) 556-07 43 

Return Service Requested 

J 1111• h l•1 J11 •Jl•1 llJ11 llJlu1 uJl11 l1ll.J•1hh1 •llJhh u)11•1 
....... MIXED AADC 440 137121 MB 0.424 
013613 

MU RAB ELLA 
CIO TURNBULL CREEK CDD 
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

... ·.··.··.····.···.··.Invoice 
Invoice Number 

673343 

Customer Number 
400208 

Net Due: $1,479.00 

Date 
09/01/2018 

Due Date 
10/01/2018 

Amount Enclosed: ____ _ 

ll1IJiU.ll.J•l1•l•lll1)•1uJil•Jl1l•l11l•)•l.ll)Ji•Jl.lpJillpl 
ENVERA 
POBOX20B6 
HICKSVILLE NY 11802-2086 



Future Horizons, Inc. 
403 North First Street 
POBox1115 
Hastings, FL 32145-1115 

Voice: 800-682-1187 
Fax: 904-692-1193 

Turnbull Creek COD 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32145 

Check/Credit Memo No: 

INVOICE 
Invoice Number: 55520 
Invoice Date: 
Page: 

Aug 31, 2018 

1 

Aquatic Weed 
Control Services 

Control services within 
Turnbull creek for the month of August, 2018 

Subtotal 
------

Sales Tax 

Freight 

Total Invoice Amount 

Payment/Credtt Applied 

Overdue Invoices are subject to finance charges. 

. 
f-:. 

645.00 

645.00 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

Turnbull Creek CDD 
475Wes!Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - September 2018 1·3t· 513 • 3'1 
lnformatlon Technology - September 2018 I ·31·Sl3 ·35 r 
Dissemination Agent Services - September 2018 J. 31· 5r 3· 313 
Office Supplies 1·'31·5I3· 51 
Postage I· ~I· 51) • 'fZ- J ft 
Copies t·~l ·513 ·'f'l-_5 
Telephone I .;JI- 5 1 3 «./I 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 240 
Invoice Date: 9/4/18 

Due Date: 9/4/18 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

3,750.00 3,750,00 
133.33 133,33 

83.33 83.33 
26.04 26.04 
10.81 10.81 

452.25 452.25 
21.28 21.28 

$4,477.04 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,477.04 



Hersey's Stucco & Concrete, LLC 

Saint Augustine, Florida 

Darrell Hersey, Owner 

904-669-0189 

May 16, 2018 

For: Murabella 

Job location: Kids play building 

Job description: Remove loose stone from corners of the 

kids play building. Replace up with Styrofoam and stucco 

with similar look for safety reasons. 

Job price: $ 1,900.00 (labor and materials} 



TNTSI,Inc. 
8110 Cypress Plaza Dr., Suite 304 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

904-260-9101 

Bill To 

Mura Bella Amenity Center 
101 WestPositanoAvenue 
St Augustine, FL 32092 
USA 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 

917/2018 S6436 

I· 33-572.· (,3) 

ii 'I 
Please Remit Payment To: 

P.O. No. Terms 
8110 Cypress Plaza Dr., Suite 304 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 
Marklnsel Nct30 

Quantity Description Rate Amount 

Service Ticket #97485 dated 9/512018 
Issue: email request: Hi guys, We've noticed since the reader was installed the gate is not arming 
itself at the time we have in computer, it stays operational at all times. Can we have this 
diagnosed please, this could be a bad situation if the wrong folks come into the gate. 

1 9/5/2018 Trip Charge 50.00 50.00T 
1 Flours Of Service Labor from 9/5/2018 2:30:00 PM To 3:00 PM 105.00 105.00T 

Resolution of Service Ticket #97485: Found card holder had a clearance code of all access 
2411. Changed to RESIDENT Clearance which has a limited access using the timezone selected 
for the specific reader "in this case Pool Door" 

Tax Exempt Certificate #85-8013325158C-l 

Sales Tax 0.00% 0.00 

Thank you for your business. 

Total $155.00 



" " "" " 

Questions on this invoice call: 

(866) 470-7133 Option 2 

START STOP 
NEWSPAPER 
REFERENCE DESCRIPTION PRODUCT RATE AMOUNT 

08105 Balance Forward $224.38 
08/28 08128 103082797-00282018 

08/28 08128 !03082797-08282018 

08/31 08131 103085316-08312018 

08131 08131 !03085316-08312018 

REGULAR MEETING 9/11118 

REGULAR MEETING 9111118 

FY 2019 MTG SCHEDULE 

FY 2019 MTG SCHEDULE 

SA St Augustine Record 

SA St Aug Record Onllne 

SA St Augustine Record 

SA St Aug Record Online 

PREVIOUS AMOUNT OWED: 

NEW CHARGES THIS PERIOD: 

CASH THIS PERIOD: 

DEBIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: 

CREDIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: 

We appreciate your business. 

1.00 x 4.0000 

1.00 x 4.0000 

1.00 x 5.0000 
1.00 x 5.0000 

$224.38 

$161.55 

$0.00 

$0,00 

$0.00 

4 $8.98 

4 $8,97 

5 $8.98 
5 $8.97 

So that we may serve you better, please remit the amount due. New business ls dependent on prompt payments. Please include the 
remittance stub and input your account number on your check. Thank you. 

INVOICE AND STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT AGING OF PAST OUE ... ccOUMTS 

/.31 ·513· 4 ( 

1-/ 

• UNAPPUEO AMOUNTS ARE !ttCLUOED 11'1 lOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$35.92 

$35.SS 

$44.90 

$44.85 

'.'l CURRENT tlET AMOUNT ':.]_ 3CIOAVS 6DOAYS OVER SD DAYS • IJNAPPL1ED AMOUNT •.l TOTALAMOUNT DUE 

$161.55 $224.38 $0.00 
SALES REPl?HONE II •.>!: 

Melissa Rhinehart ~ BILLING PEfllOD J!I BILLEOACCOUNT NUMBER 

904-819-3423 081os12018- 09m212018 I 18409 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO The St. Augustine Record Dept 1261 
PO Box 121261 

The Sl Augustine Record Dallas, TX 75312-1261 

cl Bii.LiNG PERIOO 

$0.00 $0.00 $385.93 
AOVERTISER INFORMATION rr AOVERTIS.ERICLIENT NUMBER H ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME 

I 18409 I TURNBULL CREEK COD/MURA BELLA/ 

Payment ls due upon receipt. 

PLEASE DETACH ANO RETURN LOWER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITIANCE 

' ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME 

0810612018 - 09/02/2018 TURNBULL CREEK COD/MURA BELLA/ 

The St. Augustine Record Dept 1261 
PD Box 121261 

COMPANY ,_,_1_ TOTALAMOUNT DUE 

SA7 $385.93 

" CURRENT NET "MOUNT ~ 3DOAYS 

$161.55 l $224.38 

• UNAPPLIEO AMOUNT _H TJ:fu .. s OF PAYMENT 

$0.00 l NET 15 DAYS 

t 60 DAYS f OVER90DAYS 

$0.00 $0.00 Dallas, TX 75312~1261 
<]_ PAGE# J!L B1U.!NGOATE J!l BllLEO ACCOUNT NUMBER -121 ADVERTISERJCLIENTNUMBER I 24 STATEMENT NUMBER 

ADVERTISING INVOICE and STATEMENT 

BILLING ACCOUNT NAME.AND ADDRESS 

TURNBULL CREEK CDD/MURA BELLA/ 
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

I 0910212018 I 

l 11111lhlnl•l1l'"'lnh1llh11•1•11•1111i111•1.u,11111111111I 

18409 .I 18409 I 
REM1TIANCC "ODRESS 

The St Augustine Record 

Dept 1261 
PO Box 121261 
Dallas, TX 75312-1261 

0000025462 



Tue, Aug 28, 2018 
7:52:19AM 

Acct: 
Phone: 
E-Mail: 
Client: 

Ad Number: 
Start: 

Placement: 
Copy Line: 

Lines 
Depth 
Columns 

Price 

Legal Ad Invoice 

The St. Augustine Record 

18409 
19049405850 

Name: 
Address: 

TURNBULL CREEK COD/MURA BELLA/ 
475 W TOWN PLACE 
ROOM 114 

TURNBULL CREEK COD/MURA BEL City: SAINT AUGUSTINE State: FL 

0003082797-01 Caller: SARAH SWEETING 
08/28/2018 Issues: 1 
SA Legals Rep: Meiissa Rhinehart 

Paytype: 
Stop: 

BILL 
08/28/2018 

Zip: 32092 

NOTICE OF MEETING TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT The regular meeting of Ille Board c 

48 
4.00 

1 

$71.80 

NOTlCEOFMEETING 
TIJRNBUlLCREBK 

COMMUN11YDEVEWPMENT 
DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board nfSu
penisors {the •Boirdj of the Turohull 
Creek Couununity Devoio-pment Dis
trict is sclu"'-u!OO to be h.efd oo Tues-
0~. Sept£rnber 11, 2018 ut 6iOO p.m. 
at the Munhella. Anwnlt:r Center, 
101 Positano AVtlnue, St. Aup-....tine, 

r!0J!:~\1~~09!d !ti b!eo.~5u~~~ 
11""0td1111ce with the pnnii;ions of F101i-

~\s~~-~ e~~~}uJi~·,.:~~~~:! 
~~;;;~~1 c':!~ c~o. :;~11\;'!1 f:;~: 
Place, Snite 114, St. Aogllitine, Flririda 
32092 (11.nd phoni: (904) 940-5850). 
Thi!; m•tling may be ...,mtinued to a 
date, place 1111d tim~ cerlaln, In be nn
nountal at the meeting. Thue mny be 
oeau;ions when one or more Supen'i-
50~ wilt pllrticipate by telt:phone. 

~·~~~~hls~~~ti~;~:: .. ";:f':d~: 
ability or physical imP"innent Bhould 
contiwt the Dincict Mana~r at (904") 
94(>-5850 at lell.'lt two cafondar d~y:s 
prior tu the mff:tlng. lfyou l!l'e hearing 
or ~p!'tth hnpail:ed, please contact the 
F}andtt Relnv Sel'Vice al l-ll00.955-
11770, Car aid'in contnctiog !he Di•trict 
Offio• 

!::ti~l~!:~ ~~:~~ei:g 11/i:d~ 
that p-.r.-on will need a ff'<'Ord of pm
eoedings and that acctrrdingly. the po:r
•on mn)' need kl w•nm 11mt a vnbafun 
re:vtd of pn:n;ttdingK is mw:le,, incl.iJ.-

etic~!i!h!~~~,ls~~ bc"~=:t" upon 

Dnvid deNagy 
Dhtricl.Mana~r 

00030112797 AUJ;'\UI 211, :20111 



TIIE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD 
Affidavit of Publication 

TURNBULL CREEK CDD/MURA BELLA/ 
475 W TOWN PLACE 
ROOM114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ACCT: 18409 
AD# 0003082797-01 

PO# 

PUBLISHED EVERY MORNING SUNDAY TIIROUGH SATURDAY 
ST. AUGUSTINE AND ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

STAIB OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF ST. JOHNS 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared JAMIE 
· WILLIAMS who on oath says he/she is an Employee of the St. 
Augustine Record, a daily newspaper published at St. Augustine in 
St. Johns County, Florida; tbat the attached copy of advertisement 
being a NOTICE OF MEETING in the matter of REGULAR 
MEETING 9/11/18 was published in said newspaper on 
0812812018. 

Affiant further says that the St. Augustine Record is a newspaper 
published at St. Augustine, in St. Johns County, Florida, and that 
the said newspaper heretofore has beCn continuously published in 
said St. Johns County, Florida each day and has been entered as 
second class mail tnatter at the post office in the City of St. 
Augustine, in said St. Johns County, Florida for a period of one 
year preceding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant further says the he/she has neither paid 
nor promised any person, finn or corporation any discount, rebate, 
coffilnission, or refund for the purpose of securing this 
advertisen1ent for publication in said newspaper. 

NOTIC:EOFME.ETING 
'fURN.B.ULLCREEK 

CO:MMUNilYDJ!.VllLOPMEN'r 
DISTIUCT 

The regular meeting llf 1he lloatd of Sn· 
b,ervil;nts (the "Bnai-d") of !he Turcl>ull 

trit'is ~°:J'~~tyta t"~&im!n~~: 
day, September 11, 2018 Id; 6:00 p.m. 
:i.t the Muraliella Amenity Centc:r, 
101- Poslta.no Avenue, St. Augnstioe, 
Florida 82092. The m~ting is open 
to the public and will be coruiucted in 
aco;ord~ with the prov!lii.uns of Flori· 

~i,~f'A ~11£!1ag~~~~~ 
~~ ~ C~D, ~~~~ T:::: 
Plaee, Suite Ul, St, Augustine, Floridll. 
8:109:1 (md phone (904) 9«l-5a50). 
This meeling may be eonlinued ti:.> a 
date, place 11nd time certain, tD be an· 
ll<>utiied lit the meeting;. There may be 
occasions when one <1r more S~rvi
sqn; will pw:tlcip11t1;. by tdepllolle. 

~~~~hl~~~:! .. ~':d1'.:: 
~~~ ~hf:ct 1Mi!;~;t 5&~f 
940-6850 at least two cBlendar days 
prior to the mectln[ lfymi are hearing 

morld:cli~~~eni~easi: ~~9~~ 
8770, for ald !n a:int.acting the Di.trict 
Office. =p= ~~~~~ 11fiad!1:3 
thiit puson mll need a rtct1ni of pro
cttdfugs and lhat lC~ordingly, the per
son may need to ensure that a verbatim 
record Df proeeediugs is mndc, intlud
ing the tf:Stilllooy 11nd evi<knce upon 
which suclt appeal is to be based. 

Davld<lcNagy 
Dirtricr.M:i.nager 

0003082797 Aui;u":lt 28, 2018 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this __ day of AIJG 2 8 2018 

or 

~"""""'""""'....,..~ 
~,y f"b"' Notary Public State of Florida 

~Q 'tJ..6 (..': Jerinifer L. Burns 
~ ".'!f,. ;:j My Commission GG 196tB8 
.. ':!oJ.,!.J.~ Expires03/14tz022 



Fri, Aug 31, 2018 
B:09:22AM 

Acct: 
Phone: 
E-Mail: 
Client: 

Ad Number: 
Start: 

Placemant: 
Copy line; 

Lines 
Depth 
Columns 

Price 

Legal Ad Invoice 

The St. Augustine Record 

18409 
19049405850 

Name: 
Address: 

TURNBULL CREEK CDD/MURA BELLA/ 
475 W TOWN PLACE 
ROOM 114 

TURNBULL CREEK CDD/MURA BEL City: SAINT AUGUSTINE State: FL 

0003085316-01 Caller: SARAH SWEETING 
08/31/2018 Issues: 1 
SA Legals Rep; Melissa Rhinehart 

Paytype: 
Stop: 

BILL 
08/31/2018 

Zip: 32092 

NOTICE OF MEETINGS TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT The Board of Supervisors of the 1 

58 
5.00 

1 

$89.75 

NOTICE OF ME&ClNGS 
TORNBULLCRERK 

COMMUNTTVDEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

The Boatd of Supervirmn; of the 

~~~b'D1!s~~~fb:i.itl!t Dn~:r1· 
scheduled pcl>lie mccti11gs ro:'11seal 
Year 2019 al the "M11ral>rlla Ameni~· 
Centc~, 101 Positano A1'Cnue, St. Augus· 
line, Flmidn 32092 ~t S:llO p.m. on the 
"'":ond 'fue.....U..y of eacli mrn1th a.~ fol
lows: 

NoV<imbe1•13, 2018 
.llUIUll?)'8,2-019 

Ma'' 14, :~~~"~2J:!1!x,prov!d) 
Juneu,2019 

August 13, 2019 (hudgct..iloptlon) 
Sq>tembcr 10, 2019 

~veilln1~ctl~d~edei1~ l~.!,~;J:~~c ~~ 
the provisions of Florida L:llv for Com
murnly Pm'lllapm.enl Diotrkts. A col?' 
~'~~:3cfr~ roth:ncgw:?n~.;, 
4-75 Wes! To•vn Plate, Sufle 111-, St. Au· 
~mine, Floiidn :r.1092 (lllld plione 

oo0~n:;:1~~~M~}~ da~e='~W pJ~ 
to M i;p•d6cd on llie rerord nt the 
meetings. There mar be occas:lruu. when 
one or more Supen~s<>rs w:IU purtidpate 
by telephone. 
An~ pe™>n rt'tl.uirlng ~l"'cial !IL"U>mmo
datiuns for the rn""lin~ became of 11. 

~11,~~~it~on1~:t fh~'S~~rktimlfrf~"~~ 
(904) 91tHHl60 nt lcnst tv.u c.alnndar 
da)'ll prior to thn uieetings. If you llt: 
hem~ or i;peecli impuired, pfoa.e con
tact lhe Florida Reln>· Service 111 l-600-
9-"'f.-8770, for nid in con""'ting the Di.~
trict Office. 

~i!;r!'f!k~~ ~i'f"~~:tii:~ ~~~.;~X 
tllot person uill ne"-d n record of the 
prooo!dings and llrnl iux:otdingly, the 
perscm nu1)' need In emure thnl a verb~
lim record oft~ proteedingii f• mrul.e, 
includlnt; lhe t.est1mon:y llild eddence 
11p1m wb1d1 !iUCh 11ppeal'" lo be bru...tl. 

Dav:iddcN"ID' 
MnnRgcr 

0003085316 Aui:ust 3l, .'lOlB 



TIIB ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD 
Affidavit of Publication 

TURNBULL CREEK CDD/MURA BELLA/ 
475 W TOWN PLACE 
ROOM114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ACCT: 18409 
AD# 0003085316-01 

PO# 

PUBLISHED EVERY MORNING SUNDAY THROUGH SATIJRDAY 
ST. AUGUSTINE AND ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF ST. JOHNS 

Before the undersiglled authority personally appeared JAMIE 
WILLIAMS who on oath says he/she is an E111ployee of the St. 
Augustine Record, a daily newspaper published at St. Augustine in 
St. Johns County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisen1ent 
being a NOTICE OF MEETING in the matter of FY 2019 MTG 
SCHEDULE was published in said newspaper on 08/31/2018. 

Affiant further says that the St. Augustine Record is a newspaper 
published at St. Augustine, in St. Johns County, Florida, and that 
the said newspaper heretofore has been continuously published in 
said St Johns County, Flo1ida each day and has been entered as 
second class 1nail matter at the post office in the City of St. 
Augustine, in said St. Johns County, Florida for a pe1iod of one 
year preceding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant further says the he/she has neither paid 
nor promised any person, finn or corporation any discount, rebate, 
con11n1ss1on, or refund for the purpose of securing this 
advertise111ent for publication in said newspaper. 

,.,,,,,..,..,,.,.....,,,....,""'"""""""""~ 

Notary Public State of Florida J 
Jennifer L. Burns 
My Commission GG 196188 
Expires 03/14/2022 

NOTICEOFMJIBTINGS 
TURNBUl.LCJllillK 

COMMUNl'lYDEVELOPMENT 
DISTR1cr 

lbe Board of Supervi5ors of the 

~~~~ii:id~t~=; 
~::;1~~~~o:mM~:tcli~r~~~ 
Cenll'!r, 101 Posituno Avenue, St Augus

. till!!, Florida 32092 at 6:00 p.in. on the 
=iond Tuesdll)' of each month a.: fol
io".,;: 

No\.'CJn~ ls, 2fil8 
Janu:uy&.,2019 
Much 12, 2019 

M11yl~ 2019 {budget apprm<al) 
.Juneu, 2019 

filigusl 13, 2019 (budgetailnptinn) 
Sepbember10, 2019 

Th~ m~crndi:emede! ~~~.!~'\~ 
the provfalons of Florida J~w for Com-

~'tety n7~~~:,i:~~=- !ia~b~ 
obt.ain:f°Jtom the District fianager, 
475 West Tm>'ll Place, Suite 114, St. Au· 
~stine, Florida .'!2092 (and phone 

be o~:~s:)a c.a-C:"t~~~i Ph.~ 
tu be speeified on the record 1<t the 
meetin'5- There m11y be oceusions wben 
one or more Supervisors will participate 
brtdq>honl'-
Any per:;on requiring 'Peci"1 acconun(l-

~t!6ffit}~or ~e h;!i~fi ~~~~~ 
should cont=!. /he Dl&trlcl bftkc at 
{9-04) 940--5850 at leas~ two calendar 
d"Y" prior to the meetinr;s. lf you a.re 
hezuing or speech imp!W:ed, please con
l:llct the Florida Relay Seivice nt 1-800-
956-8770, fur :00 in amtni:tlng the Dis
ttictOfficl'.. 

=~:~: ~'t1~h~~~~;. ip:i~:'~ 
!hat person \\1ll need a record of the 
procttdings and tha.t accordingly, the 
person may need lo <:nsure that a verba
tim rtcord of th" pniecedings is ma.di; 
including the lcstimony nnd eridcnre 
U[IOll which sucli appeal is to be based • 

. D~sid deN~gy 
M111rnger 

0000085316 Augurt 31, 2018 



\Testa,., 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Bill To 
Turnbull Creek, C.D.D, 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Billable Expenses 
Knife, salt/pepper, coffee, cleaner, creamer, paper plates, sugar, coffee cup, v:,~ 
trash cans, and napkins 

; L. Erasmus - Gate; Gas for Pressure Washer and Blower gll. 
· L, Erasmus - Amazon: Printer Ink o.5 

L. Erasmus - Amazon; Light bulbs R '?-
M. lnse\ - Constant Contact: Email Blast; E blast program<::>5 
K. Sargent - Dollar Tree: Special Event Supplies • Father's Days< 
K. Sargent - Publix; Special Event Supplies - Father's Day S£ 
Total Billable Expenses 

Invoice 

Invoice# 
Date 

Terms 
Due Date 
Memo 

345011 
6/3012018 

Net 30 
713012018 
Pass Thru June 

Total 

489. 17 ° 
18.41 < 

34.58" 
47.56. 
70.00 
26.75 
41.78 

728.25 

$728.25 



STAP~S INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER SUMMARY INVOICE 
Business Advantage 

5/26/18 ATL 1821005 8050053775 

PLEASE PAV BY TERMS AMOUNT DUE 

6/25/ 18 Net 30 Days 489.17 

INVOICE DETAIL 
Staples Business Advantage Federal ID #:04-3390816 

!Jill 1.0 Accour,\:: 1010818 Sl1lp ~o Account.: Y.tJ)t,\BELt.A 

'.'EST/\ i"RQPE;RT'! S!'.ltVICF.S VEST;, l'l'!OFERr< SEP.VIcg:, 

l:Ut::n:ffNE SKAGGS A"J.;.'lh 11..A!lK lli!H:L. 

245 RIVERSIDE AVE 101 W l'OSI'l',\NO /\.VE 

S1'!'Z l5Q SAINT l'i'JGUS'L'IllE, l"L )203:! 

JhCKSOUVILLE, l't. 3:l:!OJ 

P 0 Number tnvoicc Nu"11bcr: 3 H9l02~ti2 
P o Ocsc Ordar 719812177 4~000-001 
Re.lease 
R(!1ease_ De.SC; 

ordered Hy l>!M~K fNSf.t 
Order l\.ll.l! 5/Z.l/Hi 

order 
Line Item Number 

Order 8/0 Unit Ship Unit Extended 
oescri P:ti on _. ______ g,y__q~ Meas Price Price 

1 565324 !NSIANT CHANGE UTILITY-KNIFE l 0 EA l 16.79 16.i9 
FACILITICS: BILl.ABLC 

506915 HEAVY DUTY u·rILITY BLAD[S 0 PK 2.79 8.37 
FACILITICS: 6ll\,ABl.[ 

4 740695 SALT & PEPPER SHAKER SET 1 0 ST 1 G.19 6.19 
FACILlTltS: BILLABLE 

5 491292 TOWEL CFOLO 2400/CT \'/[ 2 0 CT 2 29.99 59.98 
FACILITIES: BILLABLE 

6 1684921 FOLGER$ CLASSIC ROAST 30. 5 Ol 0 CA 9.99 19.98 
fACILITIC5: BILLAOLC 

7 648595 FABULOSO All. PIJRPOSr: CLEANER 0 CA 1 11.99 11. 99 
FACILITIES: BILLABLC 

8 47074:,!. COFFEHMl.TE CRCAMER SOCT 2 0 "" 2 7.29 14 . 58 
FACILITIES: BILLAOLC:: 

9 869467 SOLO 8.5 IH PAPER PLATES l 0 CT 1 62.69 62.69 
f"ACILITIES: BILLABLE 

10 555068 SPLENOA 100 CT SWEETNtR l 0 ax 1 5.99 5.99 
FACILITIES: BILLABLE 

cust:0111er service inquiriM # S.77-826-7755 Invoict! f!aym1mt Inquiries 888-753-4lll6 
Hake checks a able to Sta les Advanta e, Po eoi.: 1-0S748, Atlahta GA 30:HB~S7-48 

Pagn: l 



I 

STAP~ES INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER SUMMARY INVOICE 
Dusiness /\dvantagu 5/26/ lB ATL 1821005 BOSOOS3775 

Pll'ASE PAY BY TERMS AMOUNT DUE 

6/25/18 Net JO Days 489.17 

INVOICE DETAIL 
Staples Business Advantage Federal ID #:04~3390816 

Uill to Ac<0ount1 1Cl708).Q Ship to 11ecou11t• l{tlRARf:C.1.1\ 

1JtSTi\ PROPERTY SERVICES VESTA PROPERTY S£i!'Ht'!W 

Cll~"YENtU:: SKll.GGS jl,i:TN• l'.J\RK Il-lSEL 

245 RlVERSIDE AV£ 101. W POSITANO AVi! 

ST£ 250 SAiltr 11tlGUSTitlC:, FL 3<"09:.! 

.J11CKSONVILl.I:, ~!:. 32202 

P 0 Nu111bcr : Invoice Nu111ber: 3379202562 
P o Desc 
itelease . 
Re 1 ease oest.: 

Ordf!r i 1961z177t, -000~001 

order 
Line Item Number 

11 478·105 

12 722986 

13 84U592 

14 538942 

15 ~389?.6 

lb 887844 

Description 
CUP HOT PERFEC..T TOUCH 12oz 

FACILIYI[S: BlLLABl.l 
SOFPULL PREM CENTERPULL TOWELS 

FACILITIES: 8ILLABlf 
FOLGERS CLASSlC OECAf: 22.60Z 

FACILITIES: BILLABLE 
BAG TRASH 3J-33 GALLON CL 

FACILITIES: BILLABLC 
BAG TRASti 16 GAi LON CL 

FACILITIES: 6ILLADLL 
LUNCHEON NAPKTN<; 400SHTS WHITF. 

Ordt'red By 
ordl!r uaui 

1 

1 

1 

\l;\!\K l.1':Sf.1. 
5/.:!J/ 18 

unit ship 
Meas Q 

0 PK 2 

0 CT 

0 £A 1 

0 CT 1 

() CT 1 

0 PK l 

Unit Extended 
Price Price 

6.4tJ 12.98 

54 '39 108.78 

9.99 9.99 

66.99 66.99 

52.49 52 .49 

1\, 9Y 4.99 

Eht-: ,00 
f:ACll}_!_!.~:'?_:. lllLLABLl. -·-----

Tax; ( 6.5000 %) 26.39 Sub~Total: 
_ .___I9:!-a l : 

CU5t:Ol!l1!T' service inquiries N 877-826-7755 Invoice Payinent. Iriquiries 888-751-4106 
M~ke checks payable to Sta les Advanta e, Po Do:< 1057.\B, Atlanta GA 10148-5748 

Page: 



~·\i::' ~ Oii11'.- I 

t ·:· .;s. !I 

·~.t•. ' I: · .1 l .

·:. t. • '·1.1·;11.1 :•ti.I It! 
fl __ WJ.. .:\~ :~~:0'~12 
'.:11'.I.:\ - !~' ;\lj - ';!(.l:l _'.! 

f-il:'' t:•-,\·t /1')3':: 

'•II~,, :~·-;;, .' i.:6 ! ):-. 
lj' --~ : .: r. 

- I_ JI 

1;_\I1\I. -_,\Ll 

;.;;~\l·:t/./ 

" 

l ::, 1 "-.lb 

f, 1 H, i\ I 

' ' ~--<- ·i ·~· • -- v ~ _, "- ·~\1:.; 

!'>""'el' .tf•0:·1·11'11'.11•r:-'~cf; 

r::it _J· #'-' ,·1~1 

•. c·-:1--·•·!'11_ >'! #:·:flr,1 
:'l•t. l ::1, ~1.l 11c,1~.'1 '-: _ 

I !1.~1n! /<:'1J fO!' 
ChL·n~j_ 1°1 ! GATE 1 



amazon.com 

Det<>1!s tor Orctel' #:1ll··li37:?.HH"8941049 
.Er.int this oaqe for your record~ ... 

Order Placed: June 18, 2018 
Amazon.com order number: 111-8373101-8941049 
Order Total: $34.58 

Not Yet Shipped 

Items Ordered 
2 of: Aztech 1 Pack Cyan Compatible Toner Cartridge Rep.lacement for 
CF211A 
Sold by: AZ·TECH (~sll_er prof11e:) , Product quest.on? l~~k...S_g!l.fil 

Condition: New 
Ufetnne iooc10 9l•c..-·,.1~ce and Free·repla<"ement warranty on ~ny procuct5 ycu lx.y from Ai.tech. 

Shipping Address: 
Lourens Erasmus 
101 W POSITANO AVE 
SAINT AUGUST,NE, FL 32092-4787 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Shipping 

Payment information 

Price 
$17.29 

Payment Metnod: 
American Express I Last digits: 2966 

Billing address 
Lourens Erasmus 

ltem(s) Subtotal: $34.58 
Shipping & Handling: $10.20 

Fn'e Shipping:-$10.20 

101 W POSITf>.'lO AVE 
SAJNT AUGUST!~E, FL 32092-4787 
United States 

Total before tax: $34.58 
Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00 

-.;;~ 
Grand Totdf:_~ 

To view the status of your order1 return to Qx_QJlJ Sutn!J1MY. 



amazon.com 

;,ie.t-t)tt~; ~·or t)1~i::~~~ tt 111 ·~J1.·1:J39 l -S2.1 l.li.2~1 
erint this page for 'fil\!Lf_~£0f'Q.'i .• 

Order Placed: June 18, 2018 
Amazon.com order number': 111-0273397-8211429 
Order Total: $47 .56 

Not Yet Shipped 

Items Ordered 
4 of: (Pack Of 4) 13 Watt Double Tube - G24Q-1 (4 Pin) Base - 2700K Warm 
White - CFL Light Bulb. Replaces Sylvania 20682 CF13DD/E/827 - Philips 
38325-7 PL-C 13W/827/4P/ALTO and GE 97594 F13DBX/8271EC04P 
Sold by: Econotone J'.lc:. {Seller orf'f!!.:?i 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address! 
Lourens Erasrr'us 
101 W POSITANO AVE 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-4787 
United States 

Shipping speed: 
FREE Shipping 

Payment information 

Price 
$11.89 

Payment Me.nod: 
American Expcess I Last digits: 2966 

Billing address 
Lourens Erasmus 

Item(s) Subtotal: $47.56 
Shipping & Handling: $6.64 

Free Shipping: -$6.64 

101 W POSITP •. ~O AVE 
Total before tax: $47.56 

Estimated tax to ~e collected: $0.00 
SAINT AUGUS,-l'!E, FL 32092-4787 
United States 

GrandTota6 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summarv. 



Vesta Today's Date: June 24. 2018 

Payment Date: June 24, 2018 

Payment Receipt 
for June 24, 2018 

Attn.: ASG ASG Vesta Properties 
245 Riverside Ave. Suite 250 
Jacksonville, FL 32202 Payment Method: American Express (last 4 digits: 2669) 

us 
904-940-1157 User Name: murabella1 

Thank you for your payment! 

Description Amount Paid 

Payment - Credit Card - 2669 ~) 
Amounts shown may reflect sales tax which is applicable in certain areas. 

-~ ___ / 

Note you can continue to view payment receipts online. Log Into your Constant Contact account, click 
the My Account link in the upper right hand corner of the Home page, and choose the View Payment 
Receipts option. 

You may also use the Opt In/Out of Payment Receipt E-Mails link on the My Account page to opt out of 
receiving payment receipt emails in the future. 

We appreciate your business. 
Best Regards, 
Constant Contact Billing 
1601 Trapelo Road, Suite 329 -Waltham, MA 02451 

Questions? Please give us a call! 
US I Canada Toll Free: (855) 229-5506 
UK Toll Free: 0808-234-0942 
Outside US I Canada: 0808-234-0945 



i'li!.i• 

~~1~ ~, ~ 

DoU~R TRu STORES, I NC. 

Stor-eU 260 (904) 880-5707 
11250 St 1\uqust 1 t\e P · azc 
Sul te 29 

Jecksonvl 11• FL :m57-!CB8 
= = = "'= =;:: ;::;: : ~ :=::;:: ::•:::: ;:;::,:::::: <:.::.c:::;;;;::::;;;<:= ~-= ,,:.; ;: ::: ::,;: .;; :,_ 
DESCRIPTION OlV PRICE TOTA!. 
··-------··. -----. ··------- ·--· . -··. ----.. -__ , ----
POOL NODDLE 1 1.00 l.OOT 
POOL NOODLE 1 LOO LOOT 
POOL NOODLE 1 LOO l.OOT 
POOL NOODLE 1 1.00 l.OOT 
LAUNDRY B•\SKET 1 I 00 1.00! 
CHALK 1 LOO LOOT 
CHALK 1 LOO l.OOT 
WATER GUN 1 I.OD 1.00[ 
J\JMP ROPE 1 I.OD I.DOI 
JUMP ROPE /FT AS\'D 1 1.00 1.001 
FLYING DISC 1 I.DO LOO! 
FLYING DI:>G 1 LOO LOOT 
FLYING DISC 1 1.00 LOOT 
MAGIC SPR!MG 1 1 00 1.001 
DIAMOND Ktr 1 1.00 LOOT 
GLOW BEACH BALL 1 1.00 LOOI 
GLOW BEACH BALL 1 l. 00 1.001 
JUMP ROPE /Fl ASTD 1 1.00 1.00! 
BUBBLES 1 LOO LOOT 
KITE 1 1.00 1.001 
WATER GUN 1 1 00 LOOT 
BUBBLE TRM W/WANO l 1.00 l.001 
BUBBLE TR•W W/WMlD l l OD l.001 
BUBBLE TR1\'I W/WAND l LOO LOOT 
MAGIC SPRING 1 1.00 LOOT 

Sub Totill $25.00 
SALES TAX ~ 
Total 1~ 
AMERICAN EXPRESS $2b.75 
~t~11.i"7':-,;:11:'1<1>*x'1042 Approved 
Purc11aso Chip 
1\uth/Trai.:e Numt:·er: 87t.1170/G60fi1li 

Chip Car"' AID: AOOOOC-002501ll801 
Hode: ls!>Uer 

Than\< You for Shopping at Oo\ lal' Tree 
Where Evetything's $1.00 

Now Shl)l) on-LI ne at Do l l artreo . t:om 

X>l:"::trJ.•:11:x A'lt:!;":t·~ kll."t":ll:*"ll'f.'f.X:o1;:!;"J;•,t'/( l<'t::A':!;"'j,'"J.: 1<'1."t. 1. x X:l:l. J; ~ 'j. 

x We value your opinion! .,.. 
11. Please provide votr fel:)dback at 
n l.Y'llW,dQ}lartril~1eect_bgyk.YQfll :!;" 

.,. Receive chance1; to wlr1 $1 ,000 daily p\ub:!;" 
" instant priz~ti va·1ued at $1,500 weekly,,,. 
' or b·1 cal I ing 1-B77-3fi8-2MO. 

For co11ph11e ruhis, alinlbility and S\!eepstc)Kes • 
p.er\od and previous 1;1fooers. p\!!ase vi~i t * 

' ~~w.dg llortrne1e~cttiack. gom ' 
No ])tn'Ch11se/surv1:v required tn enter. 11: 

• S\/ee11r.111kes liPOnsurt1d by Empathica, Inc. * 
acro:i,q ttultip\e 1n1ernatlonal clien1:9. • 

• SIWV9Y Code: 65116 0216 9601 lllOS • 

We 11i11 g I adly eichange anv unoµenlld i te11 
• \llth orlt1>1'lal rnceiur.. We du nCJt nffnr rf!funds. * 
'X 1< i::1< X'K lC XX'.t•k /{ 1(1(l(1;1f_'I; 1:1;ld:'1(1;~"1('1o:;o: 1.·'I; l'!~"li "k-:0:l("1'"/0;1'! l: J:"I. 



~0- be-UC---

Pub Ii x. 
Shoppes at Muralie I la 

84 Tuscan i'i<W 
Saint Augustine, Fl :!2fJ92 
Store Manager: [j1r hi King 

904-940-2889 
ZEPHYR SPRNG NATER 0.89 F 
ZEPHYR SPRNG l~l1TER 0.09 F 
STARBUCKS MU I $40 40.00 

Account rn:xxxxx~XXXX794B 

Order Tota 1 
Sa \es Tax 

Grand Total 
Cred\t Payment 

Change 

PRESTO! 
r race # : 002649 

41.78 
0.00 

41.78 

~ 

fleterence #: 0010341ltill5 
Acct #: XXXXXXXXXXXX1042 
Purcf1ase Amer lean Express 
Amount ; $41. 78 
Auth #: 853126 

CREOl l CARO 
Aooonono2so1oso1 
Ent1y Hethod: 
Hade: 

Your cashier 1·ias Erin f, 

PURCHASf 
AMERlCPN EXPRESS 

Gl1ip Read 
Issuer 

0511112orn 12::i1 s1n'l Rlllo 2127 co2:10 

E>Piol'e lhe many ways lo save at Publix. 
Vimi linrgains al µubli~.cum/oaving:;1y\e 

Publix Super· Markets, Inc. 



FedEx,, 

Billing Address: 
GMS!fURNBULL GREEK 
475WTOWN PL STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

Invoice Summary 
FedEx Express Services 

Total Charges 

TOTAL THIS INVOICE 

You saved $4.38 in discounts this period! 

Other discounts may apply. 

Invoice Number 
6-303-59269 

Shipping Address: 
GMS!fURNBULL GREEK 
475 WTOWN PL STE 114 

Account Number Page 
1of2 

Invoice Questions? 
Contact FedEx Revenue Services 
Phone: 800.622.1147 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 M-F7 AM to 8 PM CST 
Sa 7 AM to 6 PM CST 

USO 

USO 

$18.54 

$18.54 

Internet: fedex.com 

FedEx News! 

1·31·513 ·1./2.. 
z... 

Your FedEx invoice has been enhanced to provide you 
additional details and make it easier to read. For more 
information regarding the changes, please go to 
fedex.comJjnvoiceupdates. If you have any questions, 
please contactthe FedEx Revenue Services Department 
at 1.800.622.1147. Thank you for using FedEx. - FedEx 
Revenue Services Department. If you need to request a 
billing adjustment for any reason, please go to 
fed ex.com/billing adjustment. 

··----- -···-~ t:J~~iled de~~ ri p~i()~S()f su~c~-~r.lJIJ.~. c a~.-~-~ __ l(J~~ted __ ~t_ f.~.~ IJJ<..C ~Ill __ _ 
To ensure propercrodil please return 
this portil'I with your payment to FedEx. 
Please do nol staple or !old. 
Please mal:e chock payable to FedEx. 

Remittance Advice 

Invoice Number Invoice Amount Account Number 
6-303-59269 USO $18.54 

Your payment is due by Sep 26, 2018 

002 8 7 6 4 01AB0.405 ~~AUTO TOO 1253 32092-364939 ·C01-P28792-11 

I' I Id( lln I( 11' I• II' 1111111 •1•1 ""11' (I lo lol(n •Io •llll(ol" M 
GMS/TURNBUlLCREEK 
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

lllll I 111111111111111111111111111111111 
60007530011527 

'I' I 1• I I (111 (I Io h I 1•lI11•II(1IIll1•f11hl•1111IoI1 (•I 1 ("I' I• I 1 I 

FedEx 
P.O. Box 660481 
DALLAS TX 75266-0481 

l 253-01-00--0028764..0001·0048939 



M;sln: MOO 8111'nrnadO'm1 Way, Sul\1> 12, JadwoMille, F101hla 32250 
904.JJ;J;..6300 • l'~it: 904.';153·149~ •Ton fr1<e: 800·22&·&3~5 
wv.~~.lumerp,.,,.Lcom 

[129708] 

Turnbull Creek CCD 
475 WT own Pl Ste 114 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092-3649 

Work Date Time Target Pest 

09/11/18 09:05 AM 

Purchase Order Terms 

NET30 

Technician 

Last Service 

09/11118 

Work 
Location: 

Service Slip I Invoice 
INVOICE: 5424870 . . > :. I 

~g-~-~-~~'R_: ----·~·-~-~-~8_1i_ .. ~, :_<........ i•••·.······.····· 

*5424870* 
[129708] 904-589-4783 

Murabel!a Owners Assoc lnc 
101 W Positano 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092-4787 

Time In 

Map Code 

09:05 AM 

Time Out 

09:36 AM 

Seivice Description Amount 

CPCM Commercial Pest Control - Monthly Service $110.00 

SUBTOTAL $110.00 

TAX $0.00 

TOTAL $110.00 

AMT. PAID $0.00 

BALANCE $110.00 

* Charges outstanding over 30 days from the dale Of service are subject to a 111..% FINANCE I her~by acknowledge the satisfactory completion of all services. rendered, and agree to pay the 
CHARGE PER MONTH or annual percentage rate of 18%. Customer agrees to pay accrued cost of services as specified above. 
expenses in the event of co!leclion. 

x~------~~~~~~~~~------~ 
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 



11'.ain: 8400 Ba\inl"'a<f<>W$ \'hy, Suitr. 12, J~id:sonYil!e, Rmlt.Ja ~2251> 
!1~4-"J5S-&'.l00. Fa~: 904·353·14-\lD. T<>I! FI~e: 800-::m;.r,;io6 

W.WJ.lUit>etptSl.<:Onl 

Bill-To: [129708] 

Turnbull Creek CCD 
475 WT own Pl Ste 114 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092-3649 

Work Date 

09/11118 

Time 

09:05 AM 

PUrchase Order 

Target Pest 

Terms 

NET30 

Technician 

Last Service 

~~~~~:,vJ_ce ~;~;~I Invoice·•]•······. 
ORDE.R: 5426685. 

----

Work 
Location: 

*5426685* 
[129708] 904-589-4783 

Murabella Owners Assoc Inc 
101 W Positano 
Saint Augustine, Fl 32092-4787 

!·33 .5 71- ·lj (p"' 
31 

Map Code 

Time In 

09:05 AM 

Time Out 

09:35AM 

Service Description Amount 

CPCM Commercial Pest Control - Monthly Service 

_\; 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX 

TOTAL 

AMT. PAID 

BALANCE 

$75.00 

$75.00 

$0.00 

$75.00 

$0.00 

$75.00 

* Charges outstanding over 30 days from the date of service are subject lo a 1%% FINANCE 
CHARGE PER MONTH or annual percentage rate of 18%. Customer agrees to pay accrued 
e!<penses in the event of collection. 

TECHNICIAN SIGNATURE ____ , 

I hereby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of al! se~s re~IT\.-1. ( ~--;gree lo pay the 
cost of services as specified above. / //--.f(:_/> l . . 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE Mark 
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE 



Billing Address: 
GMS/TURNBULL CREEK 
475WTOWN PLSTE 114 

Invoice Number 
6-310-73844 

$hipping Address: 
GMS/TURNBULL CREEK 
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 

Account Number Page 
1 of 2 

Invoice Questions? 
Contact FedEx Revenue Services 
Phone: 800.622.1147 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 M-F7 AM to 8 PM CST 
Sa 7 AM to 6 PM CST 

Invoice Summary 
FedEx Express Services 
Total Charges 

TOTAL THIS INVOICE 

You saved $7.75 in discounts this period! 

USO 

USO 
$31.33 

$31.33 

Shipments included in this invoice received an earned discount If you 
would like to know how it was calculated, please go to the following URL: 
https:/fwww.fedex.com/EarnedDiscounts/. 
Other discounts may apply. 

Internet fedex.com 

SEP 21 2018 

FedEx News! 
Your FedEx invoice has been enhanced to provide you 
additional details and make it easier to read. For more 
information regarding the changes, please go to 
fedex.com/invoiceupdates. If you have any questions, 
please contact the FedEx Revenue Services Department 
atl.800.622.1147. ThankyouforusingFedEx. -FedEx 
Revenue Services Department If you need to request a 
billing adjustment for any reason, please go to 
fedex.c om/billing adjustment. 

Toensurnpropercrndit.pleaseretum I · N b I · A A b 
this portion with your payment to FedEx. 1---n_v~o~•~ce~7U""m~e_r ___ nv_o~•~c""e~m_o_u_n_t--11--.:.c_c_ou_n_t-'N_uc_m_e_r_..j 
Plroredooot'"""°''"''· 6-310-73844 USO $31.33 
Please make ched: payable to FedEx. 

Remittance Advice Your payment is due by Oct 03, 2018 

0040500 OlAB0.405 ""AUTO T60ll6032092·364939 ..C01-P40540-11 

'nln • 111 h( h l1h1•1l"'I•11111•11 (I 111"1h111111"1 hi• llh 11 
GMSITUANBULLCREEK 
475 W TOWN Pl STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE fl 31092-3649 

111111111111111111111111111111111111111 
60012600013907 

l•h1l1ll1ll(ooloo1•1•(•l(•(•1nlo•l•(hll(loool(11luol!ll1•lolo 

FedEx 
P.O. Box 6604lll 
DALLAS TX 75266-0481 

1260-01-00-0040500--0001-0069347 



Vesta Property Services. Jnc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite250 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Bill To 
Turnbull Creek, C.D.D. 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475WestTown Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Invoice 

Invoice# 
Date 

Terms 
Due Date 
Memo 

347397 
8/31/2018 

Net 30 
9/30/2018 
Pass Thru August 

i~,~~]}fil!i1E!llt:~JIF4•~~•;r§l!i~t~•~~~lF~::IUru•tmm~ir•~~'~•t1t{it'l 
Billable Expenses 
L. Erasmus - Dollar General; Water R\- · 
L. Erasmus - Korner Supply; Roller, silicone, caulking gun fl~ 
L. Erasmus - Gate; Gas for blower and pressure washing R\<. 
L, Erasmus - Korner Supply; PVC couplings, PVC glue, PVC pipe~ 
L. Erasmus - Amazon; Demon Wp, gate hinges, rotary nozzle ~'I(_ 
M. !nsel- Constant Contact; Constant Contact receipto'? 
L. Erasmus - Home Depot; Toilet repair kits,gel clog,sealer~ 
L. Erasmus - Home Depot; Fence, cable ties, wasp spray ~i_ 
L. Erasmus - Sherwin Williams: Paint R \(... 
Total Billable Expenses 

Total 

11.80 
16.07 
17.71 
23.65 
67.96 
70.00 

100.68 
122.30 
138.97 
569.14 

$569.14 



OOLLAH GENE.RR\. SlORE 1118356 
35 ttllRABELLR PK~Y 

Sl'-IIN1 CiUGllS11Hf, FL 32092-t\533 
(904) 940-1125 

C\/ l,.lfHER 2-tPK 
027~~1009293-1\0 

CV WAT£R 24PK 
0??541009293-110 

CV ijfi TER 24PI( 
021541009293-110 

CV WATER 24?1< 
0275''"1 \ 009293- I l 0 

TOTAL SALE 
RttER!CAN EXPRESS 
~t.Hi.Kil"t;r:i<>tJ2966 
EY.P1RY: *_./'/.." CHIP 
RUTH" 8006\2 
REFERENCH 6ti002019BS4 
AIOI A00000002S010BO\ 

nrns • 

E 

E 

E 

E 

2.95 

2.% 

2.% 

$1\ .RO 
S\1.80 

1603 
2018-0R-1' \&,51'&? 18356 02 

\\111\\1\\\\ 11\11\\\ 1111\\\\1111 \\ \1\\1111\1\\111~ U \\1\\1\ll\ll \\II \\I 
89026551214l53911131?920919R615?921322\930 

-- -----· - - ·CUT HERE---· 
o ~ ,1~1~ lX 'ir't'lt xto ~x:o•::t~~~~> •~ o' ~\ ~-' ~ ~ 
ii. '(ou \'\Cl':I have a chance to 
-wIN A $100 Gif"i: Cor-d'°' 

' ' * (ioTo 'Ii 
~uGcus*omerFirs1 .coM * 
' . ~Tel\ us ab'Jul ';iour visi\ a(ld be entered* 
~ lo wl.r. one of ien $100 OG G1f\ Cards\ " 
i ~ust be \~+ tn enier 

Orawin9S held weekhJ! 1': 

' ' 
' 
~x1wxxxix11111xlltllXi~lX~~1xxxi111~1lXX 

r-11'" nr:nr.--. 



811312018 i 1·35 AM 
Stao: 1 

Si!l&S Receipt #100146 

Cashior: 

Korner Supply LLC 
8430 CR13 North 

SPlnl Augustine, Fla!da. 32092 

Item# 
365'15018 ' 

9!1Y. - . s!'Ts __ l.~-9~ . !;~ f!:~e 
0 s·s:59· · 

BLUE TIGER ROLL! 
37002380 SS.75 $5.75 
SILICONE CAULK 

37000012 
Q~tJ.l,~.~GGUN 

S2.75 S2.75 

··--subt"Cital: 
Local Sales Tax s.S % Twc.; 

RECEIPT TOTA\.: 

Crudlt Ca(d: 516.07 
MasterCard 

Thanks f« shoppinn wilh usl 

1 lllWll~ ~ m~ 11111111111111 
100146 

S15.09 
;. so.as 
$18.07 

~OPJltR 511l'!'lY 
SllO cOUNll RD ilW 

Sllltlf AUGUSTI, R. lill<Jl 
91»·94U·OQ62 

08ilUOIS 1\:562~ 

Card. 
Ch~ (l!d: 
MO: 
ATC: 
Al\QC: 
SEQ#: 
Bib:hl.: 
T!i11 1: 

CREDIT G\Rll 
AMEXSA\f 

'IJ:tj.~2%6 
AMtRICAW El1'1lEIS 
~Q000000250lllllll 

OOlf 
;21HS9A~l»HAl!E 

g 
2 
; 

Approial codt: 861000 
OOGllll427BlOBl 

01~ Read 
l'9J<I 

TAANS!D: 
Wj lltlhotl 
Mode: 

S~lE AMOUNT 

TIWlK JOU 

CUITOMUCOl't 

$16.07 



Welcome to GATE 
Store 111224 
3811 Int Golf Prkwy 
St.Augustine 
Florida 32092 
984-948-5843 

Receipt #66668 
88/17/2618 
69:36 

Pwmp Gallons Price 
83 5.716 $ 3.099 

Product: EthFreePlu 
TOTAL FUEL $ 17.71 

SALE - Card Swiped 
TOTAL SALE $ 17.71 
AXAcct1t 
**********i1o-2955 
Refer lt680G6384 
Batch 11826 
Sequence 11"1106 
Approval 11522726 

Thank you for 
Choosing GATE! 



K"11i£R SUl't'I. y 
llllO COull!y RD llN 

SAINT AUGUSTI, R. l2D92 
91)!-tl(f-0062 

~21/2018 

Cad~ 
01!J Cud: 
AID: 
ATC: 
ARQC: 
SEQ#: 
Batdi #; 
Trans#: 
.lpi:lo1;I Code: 
TRAllS!D: 
!i1IIy l".elhod: 
Mo&: 

SALE AMOUNT 

CJ!EDJT CARD 
09:56:29 

AMEXSA!f 

XXXXXXXXXXX2956 
AMERICAN EXPllESS 
AOOllllllllOlSOltlllllJ 

Olll2 
52107Sl!ICAD5lBS 

; 
0 
1 

876l11 
OD6J1l52J5117N 

Clip Read 
~ 

~23.65 

THANK YOtJ 

CUSTOMER COPY 

812212016 9:35 xM 
'Stae: 1 

Sales Receipt #100743 

Korner Supply LLC 
8430 CR13 Nor1h 

Saint Augustine, Flalda, 32092 
Cashier: 

Item# 
nmo'aa 
1 PVC PIPE 

36411597 
UTilll'I OUCT TAPI 

12230192 
TRIMMER LINE 122 

15923016 
1 PVC COUPLING 

15922805 
1 PVC 90 DEG SllF 

18810096 
WoTIDRY PVC CE• 

16610924 
l'._LlljPLEJ:)'IMER§. .. 

S4.69 

$2.79 

3 $0.75 

$0.85 

$4.95 

$345 

SulJt0t.aJ: 
Local Se!es Tax 6.5 % Tex: 

RECEIPT TOTAL: 

credit card: $23.65 
Vlso 

Thanks fa shopping with usl 

111m111~ m1 1111 1111111111111111 
100743 

S4.S9 

$2.79 

$2.25 

$Cl.SS 

$4.95 

$3.45 

s2'i:21 
+$1.44 
$23.85 

.. 



Details for Order #112-5974879-6416215 
Print this oaqe for yoyt recqrds. 

Order Placed: July 31, 2018 
Amazon.com order number: 112-5974879-6416215 
Order Totai: $67 .96 

Not Yet Shipped 

Items Ordered 
1 of: The Hiiiman GroupThe Hillman Group 852868 3" Heavy Duty Spring 
Hinge - Adjustable - Black 2-Pack 
Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inc. 

Condition: New 
2 of: Demon WP Insectldde 4 x 9. 5 Grams Packets In Water-Soluble Packets 
Makes 4 Gallons Cypermethrln 40% 
Sold by: Jamlyn-Supply {seller profile) 

Condltton; New 

l of: XZT 4.0 Pressure Washer Rotating Turbo Nozzle 4000 PSI 4 GPM with 
Spray Nozzle Tips Kit 
Sold by: XZT-SH {sgller pmft!e) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Lourens Erasmus 
101 W POSITANO AVE 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-4787 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Shipping 

Payment information 

Price 
$15.99 

$11.19 

$26.99 

Payment Method: 
American Express I Last digits: 2966 

Billing address 
Lourens Erasmus 

' 

Item(s} Subtotal: $65.36 
Shipping & Handling: $6.51 

Free Shipping: -$6.51 

101 W POSITANO AVE 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-4787 
United States 

Total before tax: $65.36 
Estimated tax to be collected: $2.60 

Grand Tota1:$67.96 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary. 

Condlttpns 0( use I Prfvaey Notice© 1996-2018, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 



Thank you for your recent payment. Your payment receipt is found below. 

Vesta 
Attn.: ASG ASG Vesta Properties 
245 Riverside Ave. Suite 250 
jacksonviiie, FL 32202 
us 
904-940-1157 

Thank you for your payment! 

Payment Receipt 
for August 24, 2018 

Today's Date: August 24, 201 B 

Payment Date: August 24, 2018 

Payment Method: American Express (last 4 digits: 2669) 

User Name: murabelia1 

Amounts shown may reflect sales tax which is applicable in certain areas. 

Note you can continue to view payment receipts oniine. Log into your Constant Contact account, click 
the My Account link in the upper rtght hand corner of the Home page, and choose the View Payment 
Receipts option. 

You may also use the Opt In/Out of Payment Receipt E-Mails link on the My Account page to opt out of 
receiving payment receipt emails in the future. 

We appreciate your business. 
Best Regards, 
Constant Contact Billing 
1601 Trapeio Road, Suite 329 -Waltham, MA 02451 

Questions? Please give us a call! 
US I Canada Toll Free: (855) 229-5506 
UK Toll Free: 0808-234-0942 
Outside US I Canada: 0808-234-0945 



11~\i \f.i i. s()\f(H .. , _ .. 
'>1 .,,~;usm:t. fl ·.Qc>Y\ \~o,11·o·w·'""1 

({.l:J4 Q()(J\H g(,i)'.\'i (l(;i\\if\\; \ \ ·. \ \ ?.\\ 

C.J{A\1£Jl Jf\\<\ES 
1'i1<\\\9U990@ e~\\\l\S <[,, . \'.l.'Jo 
·- PE\'nri.s CLf\5SlC ·~t.Ll.'.C\Hl.W:i ':):lJ 
ifJU19S0319\CI sl\. WA cLR .. _,..,:- . 

S)Llt'.tiHE l~f\'A £:\.Ef\P. \0. i OZ 

2(lB.38 . i,179'-~GODS'.!lN:l PL MJ\Y, "-fl."' •. LOC1 nt.. PL PRtH1tlH l~f\i\ :inl ,., 
('\9BODl'0' ff><\ Ofi\·\(1~)\J.Cf<l',i\\. ··~· . \<I·,,,; o~"i1ri' ~~~ \£\. c1t:G f1\'\·1tWl'R m"l 
0'.1996·\()147T\.. •\fl(lf\H\'\\!MP~l.J -'II_"' . l'tRfO\\~'~ t:O~l'i.\:ff \l\l\EI \<fff,>\l I'\\ 

·/.@\9.98 :J9.% 94.'5~ 
n. \.5 

~\OQ.GH 

US[)'.li if}O.bO 

1,0111 coof. susawvoW&ll'''' . _. . ).~ 1'10 1;0l\(1.)\1\\G15U\\>8ill /1\<\i>.\1.111•1 Hl'l·t.:• • 

\~~---\~\ii\\ 6J3•1 \o srNo oanonn1s 1230 

gl'.1Uil\'1 po\.lC'I l\tl'l\111 \01."i . .. ., 
voitci \\• 0~~' r-nil•;\' t~Pll\\:'' ,,,1 

~ \ g\J I \/\4120\'ri 



• 

ml More saving. 
~More doing. 

1750 US 1 SOUTH 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32084 (904>824-3657 

6J34 00017 72177 07/31/1& 11 :28 AM 
CASHIER PAMELA 

099713048911 3X25BLK FNCE <A> 20.98 
:lFTK25FT BLACK FENCE-HULTI PURP. 
NLP S<ivlngs $2.99 

071121958655 SP W7H 2PK •A• 
SPECTRACIDe WASP & HORNET TWIN PK 
21i4.97 9.94 

8B7437035405 ES40A19CFIL3 <A> · 
ECS 4,5W(40Wl A19 SW DIM CFTL LEO 3P 
2116.15 12.30 

030721771071 BEADED l.'HAIN <A> 5.98 
12' CHROME BEADED CHAIN W/CON 

722409099071 CUPHEA <A• 13. 98 
CUPHEA MEK HEATHER CL SELECTIONS 9CT 

722409099088 PENTAS •A> 
PENTAS CLASSIC SELECTIONS 9CT 
21i13.98 . . . 27 .96 

4715409150!38 7"BLKT!EBG <A• 23. 69 
8" lll.K UV RESIST CABLE TIE lOOOPK 

SUBTOTAL 
SALES TAK 

KXXXXXXXl{)(Xl966 l~~L 

114.BJ 
1.41 

$122.30 

USO$ 122.30 
AUTH CODE 68609716171372 . I A 
AID A000000025010801 AMERICAN EXPRESS 

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS 
POLICY ID DAYS POLICY EXPIRES ON 

A 1 90 10/29/201B 

**~•~*X*~*****~•**~**x~•x****~*******K* 

DID WE NAIL IT? 
Take a short survey_ for a chance TO WIN 

A $5,()® .HOME DEPOT GIFT CARO 

oP1ne efr 9SP.B~OI . 

Wl'IW.homede~t.co~(survey 

User ID: HLK 150977 144660 
PASSWORD; _18381 144643 

Entries raust be Cf1111Pleted within 14 dayi;; 
of purchase. Entrants 111ust be 18 or 

older to enter. See completa rules <Jli 
wab$lte: No Purchase necessary. 



ST AUGUST!NE·RlVERslDE CENTER Store 2985 

200 STATE ROAO 312 STE 202 

SALE 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32086 4241 
(904)608-4652 

Fax (904) 808-4771 
www.sherwln·wlll1ams.com 

Tran # 4541·4 
E89/19257 
COURTNEY 

lilll.JD.i. 

Order '=lr?29115 
Account XXXl<-1292,fi 

Jab· · 1 MURABEllA 

HURRBELLR • , 
101 U POS!TAKD AUE 
sr AUBUSllHE, Fl 31092 4787 
!9D4l536·621 l 

6503-57122 GALLON A241l1451 
LOXON XP OORA 

10: 10am 
08/16/16 

10 

2.00 0 72.49 144.96 
Dlsoount (¥10.00) -14,50 

tolar: t• UT' ljllllY £11lli'UI YEWli 

truCAJDLJm_. __ ~;u .. MJD 
Bl 81eck' • 5 - 1 

ftl """" • • 1 1 
Yi•BBBP 1!9)f<, ;'.-' .61. '. 1 

tusiail i!Guil Foriiula liotch 
': . 

:-! ' ·~ ' 

suarnTAL BEFllRE TAX 

6.500S SALES TAX:Hll320ll600 
TOTAL 

AMERICAN EMPRESS 

·:' .. ----vmm·mmtin•••n•·-
C/C# XXXX~ , ' 

Airth , 890031 
Chip Ri:ad 
No PIN 
Am:-Sll\801 
11111:-
IQD:Oli48111Dllill!UOZ 
TSl:Fm 

130.48 

6.49 
$138.97 

·138.97 

Preferred Customer Savings $14.50 

S11lRE HOtlRS 
SUHDAY IU:OD RI! • 6:00 fH 
HONUAY - FR!DRY J:oo Rll • 1 :oo PH 



' 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 
ST JOHNS COUN1Y - PW 
7580 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32256 

Pay By Phone: 1-877-720-1583 
Phone PIN: 2020022290000 

[Advanced Disposal is a company bringiI¥J Jresh ideas and 
solutions to a clean environment. How·can we further help_ 
your business or home became greener and Cleaner? Visit 
us at www.Advanoodblsoosal.com. 

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED 

000589 000000141 

• '1• ·11·11· '"h 1111,1•1·1•1·11·11·1·1·111111111"111•1'1h1· ·111 rm 
TURNBULL CREEK COD 

Should you have questions ·about chatges, please see the 
back of this Invoice, call your service representative or go fo 
www.AdvancedDisoosal.com. 

475 W TOWN PL STE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

-
Account Information 
Account Number PW002229 
Site Number 0000 
Invoice Date September 30, 2018 
Invoice Number PW0000056736 

~ccount Summa(Y 
Previous Balance $744.59 
Payments/Adjustments -$744.59 
Current Invoice Amount $763.67 

Amount Due $763.67 
Due Date Upon Receipt 

Invoice Bceakdown 
Current $763.67 
30 days - past due $0.00 
60 days - past due $0.00 
90 days - past due $0.00 

It's easy being Green ... sign up 
for ebill a11d auto pay at 

http:l/www.AdvancedDisposal.com/blllpay 

Contact Us 
'" ~' ....................... 

Than~ou fPr.your business! 

Previous Balance 
09110/18 LOCKBOX AUTOMATED 

Payments and Adjustments 

CUSTOMER PO: 0 

TURNBULL CREEK CDD (0001) 

100 W POSITANO AVE ST AUGUSTINE, FL 

) 33,57'2-' <.J41 
5'/ 

-$744.59 

Date Descrinjion Refe[ence ~ !Jni! (!ri~e 
1.00 - 6.00YD:COMM FL TRASH (001) 

09130118 FUEL SURCHARGE SC38707 1.00 82.44 

09130118 ENVIRONMENTAL FEE SC38706 1.00 109.68 

09130118 TRASH STANDARD 1.00 457.00 

SERVICE: 

10101118-10131/18 

1.00-0.SOYD:COMM RL RECYCLING SINGLE STREAM (002) 

09130118 FUEL SURCHARGE-NF SC38709 1.00 4.69 

09130118 ENVIRONMENTAL FEE-NF SC38708 1.00 6.24 

09130118 TRASH STANDARD 1.00 26.00 

SERVICE - NT: 
if\Jn-tHll.'lnt-:i.'IMll 

$744.59 

-$744.59 

Am2unt 

82.44 

109.68 

457.00 

4.69 

6.24 

26.00 

(\l.lOM) euo4d -·-·-·--------

drz 

\!BlU3 

(a.uqoVll} euo4d ----------- (awoH) euo4d 

aieis ~l!:J 

SS9JPP\f 

-------------------------------------------~ aweN 

:Mo1aq ssa1ppe 1oauoo JUJ.ld aseatd 

SSlUPPV JO a6ueq~ 



Advanced 
Disposal 

nJRNBULL CREEK COD 
475 W TOWN Pl STE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

Current Charges (Continued) 

09130118 

09130118 

Description 

SITE TOTAL 

CADMIN FEE 

COMPLIANCE AND 

BUSINESS IMPACT 

CHARGE 

Reference 

SC39481 

SC39482 

Current Charges 
Amount Due 

PW 1609201001. txt-1179-000000141 ·------· 
Account Information 

Account Number 

Site Number 

PW002229 
0000 

Invoice Date September 30, 2018 
Invoice Number PW0000056736 

1.00 

1.00 

Unit Price 

7.00 
38.16 

Page 3 of 3 

Amount 

718.51 

7.00 
38.16 

$763.67 
$763.67 



Disclosure Services LLC 

Bill To 

I 005 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Turnbull Creek CDD 
c/o GMS, LLC 

. 

An1ortization Schedule 
Series2015Al l1-l-1RPrepay$5,000 

Description 

Invoice 
Date lnvolce # 

JO/l/2018 

BY: ..................... .. 

1·31·5!3·3 \3 
313 

5 

Terms Due Date 

Net 30 IO/JI/2018 

Amount 

Total 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

50.00 

$50.00 

$0.00 

$50.00 



Billing Address: 
GMS/TURNBULL CREEK 
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 

Invoice Number 
6-317-04411 

Shipping Address: 
GMS/TURNBULL CREEK 
475WTOWN PL STE 114 

Account Number Page 
1of2 

Invoice Questions? 
Contact FedEx Revenue Services 
Phone: 800.622.1147 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 M-F7 AM to 8 PM CST 
Sa 7 AM to 6 PM CST 

Invoice Summary 
FedEx Express Services 
Total Charges 

TOTAL THIS INVOICE 

You saved $11.49 in discounts this period! 

USO 

USO 
$24.15 

$24.15 

Shipments included in this invoice received an earned discount If you 
would like to know how it was calculated, please go to the following URL: 
https://www.fedex.com/EarnedOiscounts/. 
Other discounts may apply. 

Internet: fedex.com 

FedEx News! 

1·5/·513' 47-
2--

OCT iJ ' 

Your FedEx invoice has been enhanced to provide you 
additional details and make it easier to read. For more 
information regarding the changes, please go to 
fedex.com/invoiceupdates. !!you have any questions, 
please contact the FedEx Revenue Services Department 
at 1.800.622.1147. Thank you for using FedEx. - FedEx 
Revenue Services Department If you need to request a 
billing adjustment for any reason, please go to 
fedex.com/billingadjustment 

Df)ta i_I €l tj tje ~£riP.!i9_~ s._Qf S..U.~ ~ b ~mi; S..£il ~ -~.€l . .I ti,~ ~ti;~ .a! f !J ~ ())(.£0111 .... .. ....... . ............... . 
Toenstue p1opcr crerlit, p!ease retum 
!his portion with your payment to FedEx. 
Please do not staple or !old. 
Please make check payable to fed&. 

Remittance Advice 

Invoice Number Invoice Amount Account Number 
6-317-04411 USD$24.15 

Your payment is due by Oct 10, 2018 

.I 

003 08 72 01AB0.405 ·~AtrrO T201267 32092-364939 -C01-P30902-11 

hl1l•11l•'h•llll•lh•llll•1lllllllnllnl•1lml1'11l•l.l11lll• 
GMS/TURNBULL CREEK 
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092·3649 

lllll I II llll lll lllll I II llll I lllllllll II 
60017670013872 

1Ih11hh1111111 I h JI l,1 I• It f lh I 11I11 •1II•1h1 I l11 lll1 l1 11h, ,1 
Fed EK 
P.O. Box 660481 
DALLAS TX 75266-0481 

1267-0 l-00·0030672-0001 ·0053444 



Future Horizons, Inc. 
403 North First Street 
P0Box1115 
Hastings, Fl 32145-1115 

Voice: 
Fax: 

800-682-1187 
904-692-1193 

Tum bull Creek CDD 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32145 

o .Quantity 

Check/Credo Memo No: 

INVOICE 
Invoice Number: 55843 
Invoice Date: 
Page: 

Sep 28, 2018 

1 

Aquatic Weed 
Control Services 

Aquatic Control services within 

Turnbull creek for the month of September, 

2018 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax 

Freight 

Total Invoice Amount 

Payment/Credit Applied 

Overdue Invoices are subject to finance charges. 

'''''"' t!'l\.rj]t?i!m~\t,fc;i 
645.00 

645.00 

645.00 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
Turnbun Creek COD 
475 WestTown Place 
Suite 114 
SI. Augustine, FL 3Z092 

Description 

Ass'essmenl Roll Adrnlnlst<nlion FY 2019 

'!. ., '11·1··1 \\ 
< ! /.. tJ 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#-; 241 

In voice Oati3: S/20/'J B 

Due Date: 9120/1 B 

Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

5.ooo.no 5,0110.00 

$5,000.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $5,000.00 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Cooose!om 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 -
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

September 20, 2018 
Turnbull Creek CDD 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
cf o District Manager 

Bill Number 102770 
Billed through 08/31/2018 

475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General Counsel 
TURNBL 00001 JLK 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
08/03/18 JLK Draft budget resolution; draft assessment resolution; draft surplus property 

resolution; provide comments to meeting minutes; attend staff conference call 
on agenda and various operational/lake items. 

08/13/18 JLK 

08/24/18 JLK 

08/31/18 JLK 

Confer regarding swim program and licensing questions. 

Review Aquagenix retainage request and confer with staff on same; review 
notice for sale of pavers and confer with staff on same. 

Research, review and edit memorandum summarizing ADA website standards 
and related information; attend multiple conference calls with ADA consultants, 
district's insurance carrier and insurance defense counsel regarding ADA 
information; transmit Information to district manager on same. 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Travel 

Total disbursements for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Kilinski, Jennifer L. 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

Kilinski, Jennifer L. 

2.30 hrs 260 /hr 

2.30 hrs 260 /hr 

/·31·513·315 

} :5 

1.30 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

$598.00 

4.45 

$4.45 

$598.00 

$598.00 

$4.45 

$602.45 

$598.00 



Turnbull Creek COD - General Bill No. 102770 Page 2 

======================================================================================= 
TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 

$598.00 
$4.45 

$602.45 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box: 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

September 20, 2018 
Turnbull Creek CDD 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
c/o District Manager 

Bill Number 102772 
Billed through 08/31/2018 

475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Comcast Litigation 
TURNBL 00115 JLK 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
08/02/18 JLK Confer with deNagy and Eldred on records request; confer with White/Case 

regarding arbitration and items related to same. 

08/03/18 JLK 

08/15/18 JLK 

08/16/18 JLK 

Conference call with White/Case and arbitration rep's regarding various 
arbitration issues related to the district. 

Confer with deNagy and Chairman regarding prep call and schedule for 
arbitration. 

Conference call with deNagy and Chairman on arbitration prep; transmit 
subpoena; respond to records subpoena. 

}·3!·513·315 
IQ 

0.70 hrs 

1.40 hrs 

0.70 hrs 

1.10 hrs 

08/17/18 CEL Telephone conference with Kilinski regarding status of Comcast arbitration and 
witness subpoena. 

0.80 hrs 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Eldred, earl 
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

Eldred, Carl 
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.80 hrs 
3.90 hrs 

0.80 hrs 
3.90 hrs 

280 /hr 
260 /hr 

280 /hr 
260 /hr 

$1,238.00 

$224.00 
$1,014.00 

$1,238.00 

$1,238.00 

$224.00 
$1,014.00 

$1,238.00 

$1,238.00 



Comcast litigation Bill No. 102772 Page 2 

======================================================================================= 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 



, oo-Jl. . . - .(( 1 :) P'- .. ittSUif=J 
1707 Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX 77043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
www.poolsure.com 

Turnbull Creek COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 · 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Invoice 

Jeff Branch 
Turnbull Creek CDD 
101 E Positano Ave 
Saint Augustine FL 32092 

Date 

Invoice# 

Net 20 

10121/2018 

13MUR100 

101112018 

131295581532 

1·33· 57')_· L/&5 

1il 

WM-CHEM-BASE 

Fuel Surcharge 

Water Management Seasonal Billing Rate 

Fuel/Environmental Transit Fee 

1 ea 776.97 

ea 38.62 

eason 1 1ng c e u e: 
Summer - April through September monthly service 
Winter - October through March monthly service 

Remittance Slip 

Customer 

Invoice# 

13MUR100 

131295581532 

1111111111111111111111111111 
1".l.1?01;C.A11'':t? 

Amount Due 

Amount Paid 

Make Checks Payable To 
Poolsure 
PO Box 55372 
Houston, TX 77255-5372 

Total 
Amount Due 

$815.59 

815.59 
$815.59 



Vesta Property Servlces, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Bill To 
Turnbull Creek, C.D.D. 
c/oGMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
SI. Augustine FL 32092 

BY: ...................... .. 

Invoice 

Invoice# 
Date 

Terms 
Due Date 
Memo 

347930 
9/30/2018 

Net30 
10/30/2018 
Lifeguard Hours Septe_ .. 

I· 33· 572·3'1& 
31\ 

f!~~~~~~1t~J~~!f~;~m;J?f~~t{fiAttf.~~$~K~W·~,~1~~~wtlWf~:~~t~~;-~7:~~:;r.r~~51~0t~~~&ffi[~i~~~~~1i~mi~:Fi 
lLiieguard Hours for 9/1-9/30 • 93.36 • 15.90 ; 1,484.42 ~ 
L~_ ... _. ___ ., .. -~-----"'·-~·-·---· .. --.. ·--·- -----.--,. ... --···-'-·---- ... " ... ., .. ____ ·----....... o.-- .- .. ------·-·--·---- .... --. ·- ·--· ___ __;. -·~- ---· _ ..•.. , .• J.,_.__. _________________ J 

Thank you for your business, Total $1,484.42 



VESTA. PROPERTY SERVICES INC 
Client: O'fC07 Labor Allocation Report 

·-----------------------·-·------·------··-·------·------------·----------
Summary 

---------------

Date Range (09f01/2018 - 09{30/2018) 
Freaze n.tne (09/27/201811:16:28) 

Generated (09/27/2018 11a0:2l) 

DiStributed Dlstrlbuted ~is~uted ~~uted Dlatrlbuted. Dlstrihuted Dl$trlbutad Dlstrlbu.ted Dlstrlbuted Dlstrlbuted Dlstrihllted Dlstributed Dl$trlbu~ed Dlsttibllted Distributed Distributed 
Department Department I' alfij par: Divl.!lloJl Division Region Region Location Location Job Title Job Title Jab Detail Job DetilU Clmck S4rt Check Sort H<:iw:s 

HoUl'.'$% 
Units Amau.n.t To 

company 

Amount% 
Tu 
Company Code Desc c:.e e o:c 8 Code De:1;c Code Desc Code Desc Code Dt1sc Code Desc Code . Oesc 

AQU Aquatics OWE33 Amen!ly 
Facility· 

FACAMEN Amenity NE Northeast MYRA. Mun.bella LG 1.ifeguard LG Lifeguard Ml...'RA Murabella 7-\.00 ~100.0000% !00.0000% 

(~·00~ Company Totals. 

-·-------·-·--·----------·-------------------·---------·-·--· --·---- -----------·------"··---·-------------.. ···----

IJpaycom· 
2 of2 pages 2of2 pa.ges 

····"I! 

" 



DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC 
; 7011 BUSINESS PARKBLVDN 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DIST 
ATIN: DISTRICT MANAGER 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE #114 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

DESCRIPTION 

Monthly Landscape Maintenance - October 

E-mail Phone# 

accounting@duvailandscape.com 904-900-1127 

BY: ...................... . 

)•32· 531J•L/(,{, 

?..'I 'I 

TOTAL 

PAYMENTS 

INVOICE 

AMOUNT 

20,300.33 

$20,300.33 

$0.00 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

Turnbufl Crook COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092. 

Description 

Management Fees ·October 2018 I-JI· 5l 3'"3~ 
Information Technology· October 2018 I· 31-513 · 351 

Dissemination Agent services. October 2018 I ·31· 513 • 313 
Offic&Supplies I ·31·513 · 51 
Postage/· 31·513· 'f'L 
Coples1.31. 513• '-125 
Telephone /·3•·513•41 

Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 242 
Invoice Date: 1011/18 

Due Date: 1011/18 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

3,750.00 3,750.00 
133.30 133.30 
83.33 83.33 
21.23 21.23 
20.11 20.11 

565.20 565.ZO 
82.08 82.08 

Total $4,655.25 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Pue $4,655.25 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street. Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

March 26, 2018 
Turnbull Creek CDD 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
c/o District Manager 

Bill Number 99325 
Billed through 02/28/2018 

475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

1·3/·513· 31~ 
16 

General Counsel 
TURNBL 00001 JLK 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
02/08/18 JLK Review 0-own Pools agreement and LD provisions, including rain day claims; 

confer with district manager on same; transmit information to district manager 
on solicitation requirements and questions regarding sunshine law, including 
information for landscape RFP; confer regarding contractor options. 

02/09/18 JLK 

02/12/18 JLK 

02/15/18 JLK 

02/20/18 JLK 

02/22/18 JLK 

02/25/18 JLK 

02/26/18 JLK 

02/27/18 JLK 

02/27/18 JBC 

02/28/18 JLK 

02/28/18 CGS 

Finalize review of Crown agreement and provide guidance on delay and 
damages. 

Confer with district manager regarding trespass documentation and 
authorization for signature on same; transmit information on same; review 
previous resolutions. 

Begin review of landscape RFP package and associated documents; confer with 
DM on same. 

Finalize and disseminate 5k license agreement. 

Confer with district manager regarding questions on student request. 

Review, edit and disseminate extensive RFP for landscape edits. 

Finalize letter notice of liquidated damages and confer with staff on same. 

Agenda call with staff; transmit background information. 

Research opinions regarding sunshine law and use of social media for polling 
and surveys; prepare correspondence regarding same. 

Research on social media and polling; confer with district manager on same. 

Monitor proposed legislation which may impact district. 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Document Reproduction 

1.50 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.60 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

1.50 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.70 hrs 

0.80 hrs 

0.90 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

$2,072.50 

14.50 



Turnbull 0-eek COD ~ General Bill No. 99325 Page 2 

======================================================================================= 
Total disbursements for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Stuart, Cheryl G. 
Cooksey, Jennings B. 
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

Stuart, Cheryl G. 
Cooksey, Jennings B. 
Kilinski, Jennifer L 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.30 hrs 
0.80 hrs 
6.90 hrs 

0.30 hrs 
0.80 hrs 
6.90 hrs 

355 /hr 
215 /hr 
260 /hr 

355 /hr 
215 /hr 
260 /hr 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 

$14.50 

$106.50 
$172.00 

$1,794.00 

$2,072.50 
$14.50 

$2,087.00 

$106.50 
$172.00 

$1,794.00 

$2,072.50 
$14.50 

$2,087.00 



Sold 
to 

:ount 
RN BULL 

m 

TURNBULL CREEK COD 
101 W POSITANO AVE 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

P.O. Num 

THIBAULTS ELECTRICAL SERVICE, INC. 
P .0. BOX 4398 

ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32085 

(904) 829-6886 

Ship 
to 

Seivice Calls 

Ship Via Ship Date Tenms 
Net30 

REPLACE EXISTING 3 POLE UGHTING CONTACTORS WITH 2 NEW IN PVC ENCLOSURE 
TECH KEVIN/SCOTT 10/5/18 

Quantity Description 
1 QUOTED PRICE 

Invoice: 

BY: ...................... . 

Invoice 
Date 

10/8/18 

2812 

Unit Extended 
Price 

869.40 

Subtotal 

Total 

Price 
869.40 

869.40 

$869.40 



Date 

Turnbull Creek 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRJCT 

General Fund 

Check Request 

Amount 

October 11, 2018 673.11 

Pa able to: 

Authorized By 

Dave deNagy 

Turnbull Creek COD- Hancock 2016 Revenue Account #303 · 

Date Check Needed: Budget Category: 

ASAP loo1-300-20700-10500 

d du nten e f d d se o Fun s R~ueste : 

Series 2016 Interest Distributions 

Series 2016 Tax Distributions #1 2 $325.37, Interest Dist $5.28, and 

De!g_ Dist #4 $342.46 

(Attach supportil]f]_ documentation for T"!SJ!lestJ. 



Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Bill To 
Turnbull Creek, C.D.D. 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

BY: 0 .................... .. 

Invoice 

Invoice# 
Date 

Terms 
Due Date 
Memo 

348102 
10/1/2018 

Net 30 
10/31/2018 
October 2018 Fees 

1Mlm11~s1ra1r1[llili~itlil~t~'ii~fili!~~~J~t~1~Btt11!ll~wriu2-~tt11~rtli~li~)ii~1trurm1•~1 i Facili!y Manager Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 5,107.08 5,107.08 i 
I Facility Attendants Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 1,459.17 1,459.17 ! 

1 Field Operations Manager Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 4,334.58 4,334.58 \ 
'I Pool Maintenance Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 1,227.42 1,227.421 

Janitorial Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 755.331 755.33 
Facility Monitor Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center [ 1 2,394.76 2,394.76 
Common Grounds & Facility Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center I 1 4, 120.00 \ 4, 120.00 

1 

Pet-Waste Station Management 1 1,525.00 1,525.00 

_:~o::=~rr_e_c~o~~~~~~~-~~~:7_____ __ ____ ---· __ ----------- [ ---·--~·-· _ ~~B.~3J __ _ ___ 20~~~_) 
Thank you for your business. Total $21,131.67 



Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Bill To 
Turnbull Creek, C.D.D. 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475WestTown Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Billable Expenses 

Invoice 

Invoice# 
Date 

Terms 
Due Date 
Memo 

Multifold towels. fabuloso, trash bags. toilet paper, coffee creamer. sugar, copyV"~ 
paper, frebreeze, plastic knives, gloves, and coffee filter '' 
L. Erasmus - Autozone; 2 Stroke oil for blower R'?. 
L. Erasmus - Korner Supply; Gas spout, boiler drain@-.(> .... 
L. Erasmus - Gate; Fuel for pressure washer A.R 
M. tnsel- Constant Contact; Constant Contact recelptc/j 
l. Erasmus - Home Depot; Bucket, led lights, conduit, wire connectors, paint~ 
liners, gloves · 
L. Erasmus - Amazon; Toner ink, gas cylinder, Recoils, tennis sponge q.V
Carpet eleminator and towels RJ--
Coffee, towels, creamer, splenda, coffee cups, salt & pepper, gloves, urinal rA'l 

screens, scented oil, beverage stirrers, trash bags, and napkins J"\\\"\ 

Tota! Billable Expenses 

348466 
9/3012018 

Net30 
10/30/2018 
Pass Thru Sept 

428.62, 

10.64,,, 
15.80 , 
18.50 ~ 
70.00 

143.99 

147.62 
142.47 
274.47 

1,252. 11 

Total $1,252.11 



SlAPlES 
Business Advantage· 

INVOICE [)/:"'(.jJ/_ 

I Stt1ples Business Advantage 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES 
245 RIVERSIDE AVE 
JACKSONVILlf'.. fol. 32202 

Biii to Account: AT1070B16 

Budget Ctr: FACILITIES: BILLABLE 
P 0 Number: 
Ordered By: MARK JNSEL 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES 
10· WPOSITANO AVE 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, Fl 3?.092 

Ship 10 Account: MURABELLA 

lnvQtc.nNumber: 3375115847 
Order: 7195587286-000-001 

Order Item Number Description I Unit of Measura Order Ship Unit Price 
Line Qty Qty 

.~91;~u2 TO\l\1El crot D 2400/CT \-VE ·, ::io t 00 

2 G-t859~ FASULO.SO ALL PURPOSE CLEANER 1 no JOO 

3 790212 LINERS CAN RECYCLED !iGGAL BK 200 200 

" 375681 SEB BATH !l~SUE8011-'K •, 00 1.00 

5 <170743 COFFEEMATE CREAMER socr 2 00 2.00 

0 555068 SPLENDA 100 CT SVVEETNER 1.00 1.00 

B 135840 ST APL ES 8 5X 11 COPY CS ~ 00 ; 00 

9 2796159 FEBREZE AlR FRESH FALL PUMPKIN ~I G':I 3 co 
10 51 i51·1 HVY ourr PlA.STlC KM!FE lOOiBX 1 0) I CO 

11 708975 /\DENNA PHANTM LTX GLVS l/32916 1 00 t 00 

;2 25299:16 COASTL BRZE LOY.! SPLSH URN SCRN 1 00 1 co 
13 15004;) BUNN 12 CUP COFFEE FltTER '\000 i QO 1 00 

Tax: S 24,90 

Customer ServK:e Inquiries# 9i'i·SZG·i75-5 
Make checks. ps.yable lo Staples Advantase 

ln-..,oice P~yrne'1l l':q111nes #- 8fl3-753·<! 1013 
PO Box 10571!8 Atlanta GA 303'15-5748 

s 29;)£> 

S9 .fVi 

56399 

s 5ggg 

s 7 29 

s 5 99 

s 36 :?1 

S 59S 

s 3 qg 

s 1•11§ 

s 51 99 

s 11 29 

Extended Price 

s 29 !)\} 

~ 29 55 

$ 127 98 

s 59 !JS) 

s 14 58 

5599 

s 36 21 

s 17 97 

s 3 q9 

s 11\.19 

s 5: 99 

s 11.29 

Subtotal: t§b 
Totali' 428.62 

Page 1 



A11t0Zone 447'~ 
·~~~~·~re ~~rl=. i~ 
~ r riur), s r itlf.. 
i~•i/4! &! ' ~H.40 

UIHllt,· ();lfij ~\Ul;:liit.cun:il~~! 

~J~B71fi 15305 t 
f'rwlan Pro 
2 !i!n1ke En<.1\fl~ ~ii. 16 O:l 

SLlil.lUfAl 
IU!ttl filX 'l Q.)fJ~~, 

l!HAl. 
it.(l.LO.:J..Cf.X1•!tt; !Hif]( 

llYPR-W.1At • 
~rli1 )G\if1:E! (1!H• 
!J~t 1t.~Beiu1be!: llltf.?.!r>in 111·~r_..,~ 
i:H1: »~lll\QOUU~S010~('1 
re t:w::~J~F~J~'.11£4~. 

Rffi HJl tSR KO.l Rf{,Ell'I l'0~!579 
STR. TRANS #279204 
STORJ: n4479 
DATE 09/ 14/20-113 
tt OF 1TEMS SOLD 

ill!~ 11~111111111111~1111111~1111~11~ ll~~llli 111111111:1f!ll!~~lllll'.illll 
4- :l '~ f ~·. f ; ~J 2 d ..j ,-~ ) j •l i ii -I 

!'!i:;he1 · ~ u\.l~E!l'.> Eftl\St!t1~ 
4! of G!;UJ;J~\~ ol 1~:5Z:G5 PM lST 
tren1ts lnuar:fs lle~t RP.ua1~; 

l"ake M BU!"VBY f(lf" a 
1;hRnce to w,n s50fl0 

;it \1t1u.at1llll!lli&tat11s.c:on 
ci \,1 ca:l:!I'; 1-.\1{10 ~111. t-9~1 

/!9 P!l·.::.hase H~Ci!!.Sarv, [1!1s l)f.!'.'li\~, 
<;u~j(>•:t tn tntrv l'.,r\ndsh frfl 1.::ial R!lles 

6l v1.i .;w:i;nnetaies c.r.r. 
11;ii.'n \\l !i!·~;;! resiEent~ 1.1• '•(! !)-... {•\ ~r 

P~. 71 1. Voi1 uh~re p1nhlhl~ed. 

Ref No: 
4479-?79204-180914-1 



Sten': 1 
Salos Rocolpl /i101221 

Korner Supply LLC 
8430 ·:R13 r-Jorth 

Sa,nt Augustm6. Fk:nc:a J20S2 

llem II 
20230~31 

GAS SPOUT 
15730560 

Qty Price Ext Price 
,· S7 9~1 s; ~9 

1/2" BOIL ER DRAIN 

local Bales rin fl!'% Tt:ix 

RECE\P'f TOTAL; 

Cred·1 Gard $15 80 
Visa 

1111111111111111111m i1111111111111111 
111122:: 

514 84 
.. so ~6 
11 s.ao 

K·:RilE.1 il PPt y 

t;iJ(I Ci1t ·;ry RU Uh 
:-i<tt11 ;;uc.1 sn fl l20li.:: 

)0!·~1{1 {0f,.( 
iJG .)!l .iiJr 

(aid: 

(!)~; (HrJ 

.110. 
.He 
,lP.Q. 
'iEQ' 
Bat.ch :·. 
f1ans :· 
Jpp1a: .. 1l Cv...':: 
fRAli~ lb 

fr.IT} :•tUli1d 
l·koe· 

i·R~D,I C.lrtLJ 

A'1f, ~.::LE 

fHAllK YOU 

.YJ Xttqf~/ .\2966 
AM!·R!L:.i"I t>'"*E5S 
AOUOe~u~:~UlOSOJ 

OOJJ 

JS 
) 

; 
BlllJ/ 

Ot1t)!Si~S:·13575 
Olp Reifd 

/SS!.!::1 

UJS" o. Ii R con· 



1 ·'I ,.- ; ! 

. • ; .. ,. ,, ' ) 1-' ;:,. 

• l · !.'"1 ~;_ .,_;! !~ 

r,p-· .. l.i;-t. ,,~·<:;1;~,1::, 

Et•;i :- l :l; :·:1·.1-: :·_: 
:1."l: ":( 

'' ·-· 

f.1/''l' '-1; i ,- ; F: ,,, 

t i-1F 1 _,,-.-1 I ;_; 

'!· 1 :; . '>13 

····j•i•;•i..:;:-. #-::_(-. F 

i-.. : .i t)·! ~ l /t'~.i-. :_, I.\ 

' ~ • ·:: i'· ·;,·-\I f " 



Thank you for your recent payment. Your payment receipt is found below. 

Vesta 
Attn.: ASG ASG Vesta Properties 
245 Riverside Ave. Suite 250 
jacksonville, FL 32202 
us 
904-940-1157 

Thank you for your payment! 

Payment - Credit Card - 2669 

Today's Dale: 

Payment Receipt 
for September 24, 2018 

September 24, 2018 

Payment Date: September 24, 2018 

Payment Method: American Express (last 4 digits: 2669) 

User Name: murabella1 

Description 

Amounts shown may reflect sales tax which is applicable in certain areas. 

Note you can continue to view payment receipts online. Log into your Constant Contact account, click 
the MY..Accoum link in the upper right hand corner of the Home page, and choose the View Payment 
Receipts option. 

You may also use the Opt In/Out of Payment Receipt E-Mails link on the )','1YJ\cco,int page to opt out of 
receiving payment receipt emails in the future. 

We appreciate your business. 
Best Regards, 
Constant Contact Billing 
1601 Trape\o Road, Suite 329 -Waltham, MA 02451 



ml More saving. 
~More doing . 

... . -: 

I! M 

, .J . ti:.f' [·!!> ,:j 'f1·· ; .... 

Ii!''._; r'f ! 
' - " . i iih~ ~ .! 

'. .. i ; ' <·" - /I 
.- . -!,: 

l ·· ,, ·;,. 
I. ,f\ 

' ) I "f' "- '. •r· '-! _, __ 
I.1: · 

_, : :'-' ''·: 
i H;;-'.--' 1'1!:. ! -'!. ; .-if· i: _,, 

--:•,· "·'° .. ' - ' :i' . ; - .,. ; < !• . 
I 1 f\; 'I,•./-• !,'';)1:- l ,E;l• 

."';\"i T! /-. 1·l 
1:· j, 

;'.\ 
.. ,, 

.. 
;'j .. 

·!, : L,( ;i{; _<' •• ;o 

IL-;•. • a.•.;·1 ! i/,~_f· ~-1,jli_ If./ 
;, 1;:.;u·- ;.iJ~;:; : .; .- -F: i,,1 i :,, 

I 1" I! ' ' I I.; 1 . 

. '-!' ~:-11 ..._,, l !/ :'· <' .; .. 
~"-' .. , . •1,,, ',· ;;, ·\,j· ".;, 1 • 

"'. '.;;-· 
' c f,I t' l ' 

. ! i ~ - :'! 
-· ,,., '' ·l .,,, -i / l i' 
l·l• ; .- •. 1. f,!·"l·1 ,,J;: ",._1 .' 

'·fF :rJl \ '.0:•).:' 
'i .. -. · I "1 l• · f/i q-

J,'t.·1:- i"ll-:.: 



am ax.on.com 

Details for Order #112-7764539-5809067 
£rint this_Q_i!Q~Jpr your records. 

Order Placed: September 6, 2018 
Amazon.com order number: 112-7764539-5809067 
Order Total: $147.62 

Not Yet Shipped 

Items Ordered 
1 of: Toner KingdomA Replacement for (131X) CF210X CF211A CF212A 
CF213A Toner Cartridges for HP LaserJet Pro 200 Color M251n, Color M276n, 
M251nw, M276nw - SPK, 2PK Black, 1PK Cyan, 1PK Yellow, lPK Magenta 
Sold by: Palmtree Store (5s_>J1t~r pr:t2~tl.<J.) 

Condition: New 

Price 
$59.99 

1 of: DOZYANT Gas Lift Cylinder, Office Chair Gas Lift Cylinder $13.95 
Replacement,Hydraulic Pneumatic Shock Piston Heavy Duty (450 lbs) 
Universal Size Fits Most Executive Chairs, Highest End Class 4 
Sold by: DozyAnt (scl!1:'r_3uofil~} 

Condition'. New 

1 of: Parts Club Recoil Starter Fits for Honda GX340 GX390 Replace 28400- $12.99 
ZE3-W0111Hp 13Hp Generator Parts 
Sold by: Parts Club {~r._p1ol1•f~; 

Condition: New · 

1 of: Roi Ori Master Sponge Roller 
Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inr. 

Shipping Address: 
Lourens Erasmus 
101 W POSITANO AVE 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-4787 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Shipping 

$56.99 

Payment information 

Payment Method: 
American Express \ Last digits: 2966 

Billing address 
Lourens Erasmus 
101 W POSITANO AVE 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-4787 
United States 

ltem(s) Subtotal: 
Shipping & Handling: 

Free Shipping: 

$143.92 
$18.75 

-$18.75 

Total before tax: $143.92 
Estimated tax to be collected: $3.70 

Grand Totai:$147.62 



STAPtES INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER SUMMARY INVOICE 
Business AdvonlGge 9/29/18 Al'" 1821005 8051595083 

PLEASE PAY BY TERMS AMOUNT DUE 

10/29118 Net 30 D.1ys 416.94 

INVOICE DETAIL 
Staples susiness Advantage Federal ID #:04-3390816 

V'S:ST.>. PROPE?.TY Sl>R.'.•tc£s \'!:ST/\ !·r.~rr-::a:7Y ~OEP\'lC'i:H 

CHJ;:\'~lW£ SlO..OGS 1'. T'!tl, :~h!L"< lll!;EL 

1~5 R1VE!l.S'IOE l\VY, Hll ~I POSI1'M'10 h\"E 

s·rs l:So 
Jl\.CKSON'llLL'E:, FJ, 32202 

I' o Nt11nhe1· lnvoicr 'lt:mber·; l391·19911B 
f' 0 Ocsc onic1· ;nn<;IOllJ.SJ·Ol.Jll~l)(!i 
Release . order·ed ft}' ~·11.Rr.. r:1sr::1.. 
P.ele11se I.Iese:: Order l>ar<: 9/15/lS 

order order s/o Unit ship unit 
'--'L~i~n~e~,,It~e~m"'-'N~u~m~b~e~r _____ ~o~e~s~c~r~i=t~i~o~nc_ __________ _,..t,,,_ ~Q~t~Y-~"~•~•~s~-~Q~t~Y_ .. _--1.ri_~e 

11 2802131 CARPET ODOR ELMNTR FRSH BREEZE l 0 CT 1 7$, 59 

14 722986 

.oo 

FACil!TIES: BILLABLE 
SOFPULL PREM CENTERPULL TO'JJELS 

FACILXTIES: BILLABLE 
Tax:( 6.5000 %) B.70 

0 CT 

/Freight: 
~-----------~~-~~----------------~-~-~ 

f CustOo'ller .Service in11uirles # 877-826-7755 Invoi~ Pa}'ll\ent Ir.tiu1ries 888-753-4106 
, M.ake checks p<iyable to St.aples Advantagt:, i'O So"X t0574e, t.i.:l;iJ1ta. GA 3\1348-$748 

' 54 .09 

EXtended 
Price. 

25.59 

108.18 

Page: !J 



STAP~ES INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER SUMMARY INVOICE 
Bu!:inoss Advan:age 

9/29/18 ATL 1821005 8051595083 

Pl.EASE PAY av TERMS AMOUNT-DUE 

10/29/10 Net 30 Days 416.94 

INVOICE DETAIL 
staples Business Advantage, Federal IO #:04-3390816 

ilill i:o h<;COUnt• 10701.tlfl fihlp tr> Accot><lt> MURAB£LL1' 

\'EST.\ PR0;>~RT'1 SC:R\HCP.S VP.STA i'llOPi':R'<'Y S<:!l.V!r:F.l> 

CP.E'i£MN£ s<:>.GGS l.'l'TN: Y.AP.Y. r:~ser, 

:HS RI:VY.~SlD!'!: 1<'1£ 101 \,; i•OS!T"llO J..\.'O: 

STE 250 

,;,~CKSO!<"V!L!sE, F:. 32702 

f> 0 ~tlll'iJCr !tl'Join• Number: 3391499273 
1> o Des<: Order 72051002Sl-000-001 
Re least> ordere.d ay 1../11.RK HIS.EL 
R~lease uesc.: order Datc 9/25/18 

order order B/O Unit Ship unit E}Ct~ndedJ 
Line Item Number Descri ti on gt~ gty Meas gt):'. Pfi~e Price 

1 1684921 FOLGERS CLASSIC ROl\ST 30, S oz 2 0 I~ .... 2 8.75 17' so 
FACILITIES: BIL LAGLE 

2 491292 TO\\IEL CFOLD 2400/CT \'IE 2 0 CT 2 24.95 49.90 
FACILITIES: BILLABLE 

470743 (OFFE.EMATE CREA~ER soc r 2 0 BX 2 i.29 14. 58 
FACILITIES: B!LLASLE. 

4 846592 FOLGERS CLASSIC DECAF 22.GOZ 1 0 EA 1 10.19 10.19 
FACILITIES: BILLABLE 

5SS06B SPLENDA 100 CT S\'IEETNEk 1 0 •x 1 5.99 .99 
FACILITIES: 9ILLASLE 

G <\78405 CUP HOT Pf'.f(FE.CT TOUCH l.20Z 0 P< 5.85 11. 70 
!=ACILITIES: BILLABLE 

7 740695 SALT & PEPPER SHAKER SE'° l 0 5T 1 6.79 6.79 
FACJLITtES: BILI AALE s 708975 ADEN:-!A PHAMTI.\ LT'X GLV' L/32916 0 ., 14.19 28.38 
FACILITIES: Brt.L•\SLE 

9 2529946 CO.~STL BRZE LO\\' SPLSH URN SCR\ l 0 CT l 35.49 35,49 
FACILITIES; BILLABLE 

.-~~~~-,---~·---~--·~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--, 

custo.i;er Servii::e inquif'i<:s t: B7i'-B26-77SS tnvoicl Pa;ynient: Inquir'ies BBB-753·4106 
t.take, check~ a. able to Si::il les Advanta e, PO aox 1057<18, Ai::lil'!!a GA lOJ48-S?-lB 



STAPC.ES INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER SUMMARY INVOICE 
Busines~ Acivon'f"l{ti?-

9t'29/18 f\ l'L 1821005 !3051595083 

PLEASE PAY BY TERMS AMOUNT DUE 

10/29/18 Net 30 Days 416.94 

INVOICE DETAIL 
stap1es Business Advantage Federal ID #:04-3390816 

Vi:ST>. Pi!Ol>F.:RT'l SEKVl'.<:F.S VES'!'1'. PriOPF.R;'V S;;RV'.!:Ci':S 

CllS'lr!tCJ:; SKAGGS .\TTXi ¥...>.R"K :i:HSEL 

?'45 !'l.IV~fl.S!D& J..VF. lGl w 1>os:':'.\NO I.VE 

5T£ 230 

J1'.CKSOl'IV1LLY., rL 32~02 

P 0 NurdJt•r 
P o e>es.c 
Release : 
He 1e11se Oesc: 

:rwoice '.umber· 
0t·der 
Ordered By 
onl~i- oatc. 

3391499273 
1205.:002s1-000-001 
t1ARK. HlSf.l 
9/25/li\ 

r order order 
Qty 

B/O unit ship 
Qty _Line Item Number 

10 918460 

12 778674 

13 790212 

15 887844 

!Freight: .oo 

Description 
SCENTD Oil n•JIN REFllL LAV/CA'·l 

FACILITIES: BILLABLE 
S". 5 \\1000 BEVERAGE ST"J.RRERS 

F/<CILITIES: BILLABLE 
LINERS CAN REC~CLEO SfiGAL BK 

FACILlT!ES; BllLP..BLE 
LUNCHEON NAPKINS 40()SHTS \•/HIT!£ 

FACILITIES; BILLABLE 

·rax:( 6.SOOO %) 13_39 

1 

1 

1 

1 

Qty Meas 
(I PK 

0 " 
0 CT 

0 PK 

sub-Total: 
Total: 

custo:ner service inquiries# R77-82G-7755 rnvoice rayni.e11t: Inquid(ls 8ll8-753-Ull6 
Ma~ checks a b1e to Sta 1es Advanu. e, PO Box 1057-18, Atlanta GA 30348-5748 

l 

1 

1 

1 

unit E><tended 
Pri.ce Price 
5.59 S. StJ 

~.99 5.99 

63.99 63.99 

•l.99 4.99 

~ 

Page: 1) 



-Since 1963-

Weather Engineers, Inc. 
PO Box37068 
Jacksonville, FL 32236 
Phone: (904) 356-3963 
Fax: (904) 356-4969 
www.weatherengineers.com 
CAC041190 
Tax ID: 59-3076169 

- BILL iro: #29oos-

MURABELLA COMMUNITY.CENTER 

101 W. POSITANOAVENUE 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Invoice 

~miii!·M~ 
C13345~ 

-SERVICE PEREORME[) AT: 

MURABELLA COMMUNITY CENTER 
101 W. POSITANOAVENUE 
ST. AUGUSTIN!:, FL 32092 

BY: ....................... Site Number: 29005-001 

Return this portion with payment Amount Paid: 

08/24/18 29005 

DESCRIPJIQN 

Service Date: 8/23/18 

Performed an inspection on.your HVAC equipment as per 
agreement. 

30 

I· 33,51 J ·4'3( 
irs 

SA001 

TOTAL $ 199.50. 

~~:-:a·~~-- 8n equlil o~~~-~t;uni·~;··:~~~l:~~er·,·-~nd ':cf~·:_~·o·~· di scr~~i-_nate ~gains~ -~~~li.can:~~- ,-~~~-'to r~-~e, ---~~:ti.ii;. city, ··ge~~e; :·-_,:~eterans 
status, or on the basis of disability or any other federal, state or local protected class. 
THIS_ -_CON"fMCTOR ANO .SUBCONTRACTOR_SHALL-ABIDE -BY THE REQU.IREMENTS OF -41 CFR-60.,._300.5 {A)_ -THIS. REGULATION PROHIBITS 

~~~g~~~~~~ii~~ :~~~~~ro~u~~~F.;~e;~~~1~T~~Pt~~~s-6?P _REQUIRES .AfFIRIMATIVE ACTJQN 'BY COVERED. PRIME CONJRACTQRS AND 

ALIFIED PROTECTED VETARANS 



Bill To 

Engineeting$':fl_>ei:mitting 
$!0evelopment:f8ervices 
$llllll.'roperty$1.anagement 
~onsttuction$Management 

$l$llllllllfADA~onsulting 

Turnbull&reek&DD 
Attn:&:>ave&ieNagy 
Goveromenml&ianagement&lervices 

BY: ...................... . 

PO Nn .. 

Item Date 

·rurobull&ree.,, 8/2/18 
T mnbull&ree ... 8/3/18 
Turnbull&ree ... 8/7 /18 
T urobullal:ree ... 8/10/18 
Tumbull&ree ... 8/14/18 
Turnbull&ree ... 8/15/18 
~rurnbull&ree ... 8/16/18 
T umbull&ree ... 8/22/18 
Turnbull&.'.ree .. , 8/31/18 
Turnbull&ree ... 9/4/18 
T umbull&ree ... 9/5/18 
T urnbull&ree ... 9/11/18 
TUinbull&rec ... 9/17/18 
'frunbull&ree ... 9/18/18 
T umbullal:tee ... 9/19/18 
Turnbul.1&2ree ... 9/21/18 
Tumbull&ree ... 9/27 /18 
T urnbull&ree ... 10/2/18 

Description 

Engineering&aervices&i!A.ugust&c&eptemberffi.fforts 

follow&p8.nspection&flpond&ank&epairs 
agenda&onference&.all 
preparelpay&equisitionlfor&.quagenix 
6208.?orta&.osaCElrainage&iuestionak&esearch 
CDD&ieeting&.:~ay&quisition 

CDD&ieeting~~ay&equisition 

meet&omeowner&t&20B?o1i:a8iosa 
coord&vith&taff&egatding8Aquagenix&1voice 
inspect&ink&ole&t&alla.ields 
investigatelfence&sue&long&Terona&Vay&:>r&rnesto 
conference&:all&!:&xhibitsffi:>r&gendalpackage 
CDD&>eeting 
sink&ole&oordination&ith&taff,&eview&ids,&tc. 
sink&ole&oordination&rith&taff,&eview&ids,&:tc. 
sink&ole&oordination&ith&taff,&eview&ids,&tc. 
sink&ole&oordination&ith&:taff,&eview&ids,&tc. 
cootd&ith&iaff&n&ink&ole&ids 
site8.nspection8i::ir&nallfiond&epairs 

1451Hilden$load,~nidl.08m?ontef{edra,$!L$l2081 

(904)$l42-5199$"$)nyuro@mjyuro.com 

Hours 

3 
0.5 

1 
2 

1.5 
0.5 
1.5 
1.5 
1.5 
1.5 

3 
1.5 

1 
0.5 
0.5 
1.5 
0.5 
1.5 

Total 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 

10/9/18 2277 

Yuro & Asssoc •• Job No. 

Yl6-377 

Rate Amount 

' 

125.00 375.00 
125.00 62.50 
125.00 125.00 
125.00 250.00 
125.00 187.50 
125.00 62.50 
125.00 187.50 
125.00 187.50 
125.00 187.50 
125.00 187.50 
125.00 375.00 
125.00 187.50 
125.00 125.00 
125.00 62.50 
125.00 62.50 
125.00 187.50 
125.00 62.50 
125.00 187.50 

$3,062.50 



Fren Mobile Battles LLC 

12213 Governors Dr W 
Jacksonvi\le, Fl 32223 
Phone (915)27 4-7205 Phone (904 )762-8909 

Turnbull Creek GOD (MuraBella) 
101 E Positiano Ave 
St. Augustine, Fl 320921 
Phone (904) 940-1157 

DESCRIPTIONS OR COMMENTS 

BY: ...... ., ............... . 

·fNV01CE #72 
DATE: OCTOBER 16 2018 

/·33·671."i'i4 
335 

Will need for parents to sign waivers for children before entering battlefield, lf possible make parents aware before event to 
have them filled out to ensure and maximize play time for the children. Wilt have waivers available the day of the event as well. 
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!l!!t! 

DATE 

Sunday, October 28, 
201B 

DESCRIPTION 

Community Neri War Night 

Make checks payable to Fren Mobile Battles LLC 

~'~~ 
Make all checks payable to Fren Mobile Battles 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

475.00 

SUBTOTAL 475.00 

SALES TAX 0 

SHIPPING & HANDLING 0 

TOTAL DUE 475.00 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Hugo E. Jimenez (915)274-705, frenmobi!ebattlestlc@qmaiLcom 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS AND GOD BLESS YOU!! 



Heather's Living Art 
Heather Aguilera 

Phone: 786-797-4544 
Heatherslivingart@gmail.com 
www. heathers livinga rt@ gmail. com 

Bill To: 

KS ******@ves tapropertys ervices. com 

Description 

Halloween Theme Face Paint 

Travel and setup 

Notes 

1~~~,;w~J 
BY: ...................... . 

Invoice #: 2014-0155 
Invoice Date: Sep 18, 2018 

Reference: Oct.28th Murra 
Bella 

Due date: 5 ep 18, 2018 

Quantity 

3 

1 

Amount due: 
$325.00 

/·33·572 ·'fllf 
:3.2. 3 

Price 

$100.00 

$25.00 

Subtotal 

Shipping 

Amount 

$300.00 

$25.00 

$325.00 

$0.00 

Total $325.00 USO 

Minimum amount due $150.00 

-Paying the non-refundable retainer fee or your full payment is an acknowledging agreement to the terms & conditions of 
this contract. Once we've rece~ved0 your. nom-r,ef;undable ret;;i.J.ner. fee or ful:l paymentr )(Ot>.r1fi time and date wilt ra.eld. 
-Retainer fees are non-refubdable. Retainer fees are due lmmediately . Retainer fees are required and it is policy to give 
time slats to whoever pays their retainer .fee first. Its is cUents r.esponslbUity to inform artist of location changes and the 
clients responsibility to have a same day back up plan for lnclement weather. If your date or time change for whatever 
reason, We will do everything In our power to accommodate to another open slot or provide a different artist. (This may 
increase the cost, depending on the fees of the that artist). However, if a new date and time cannot be worked out, the 
retainer fee ls still non-refundable. Times and dates can be changed once without penalty. After that there will be a $50 
additional .f€e foT each cha-ng.e. 
-Cair.-ee-llatla·r.i ·f.€.ie. ·\f y.oo yaw can-eel for .i:rny r.e.as·on within 48 -hours •Of your ie.vent, you wi+l-0w.e the ·f1!1l1.amount clue. Please 
cancel early so artist can fill your cancelled date. 
Staying Longer tha-n Contracted- Artslst will Stay tHI the designated ending time disclo-sed ln the co,ntract. If there are 
more guests or models than originally agreed upon fn the contract or there are late comers, Artist can stay longer if they 
have no other obligations that day. Clients will have to pay for the extra time and should discuss this beforehand so 
artists valuable time is not wasted. 
-Extended time Fees: $50 each. half hour of service past contra.cted tlme. Multiple artist cor.tracted at an event must all be 
paid the extended time fees. Arttsts do not carry chang,e. Please have the exact amount ready before artists contracted 
time Is up. Client w!ll be charged exten.ded't!:ir.u.e fees if. artist has ta· wait for pay1n.e1:1t past theft' schedlll'e:d time. This can 
be avoided by paying at the beginning of the event. We accept cash or check and tips are greatly appreciated. :) 
~Location and Parking: Client agrees to provide parking close to the event location. Client is responsible for providing the 
artlst(s) a compllmentary parking pass or compensation for any entrance or parking fees. 
~Adequate shelter wi-11 be ,provide·d to protect artist{.s) 'f-rom elects (sun, rain, Wind). Trees ARE -NOT adequate shelter. 
-.Please !J'lace artists away from DJ 
-Illegal/Dangerous Activity: for safer reasons artist reserve the right to leave any event/ party with illegal or dangerous 



lnv.oice date: 9/1 B/2018 

~.Jlr>ll 
Total Ent<>rtainment Services 

Invoice-Agreement 
Mailin!J' Correspondence. Address: t6231'ioy lym'1' T.raih J<lci<sonwille, li'k 3'2225 

(904} 645-9008 Fax: (004)645-S082 
E-mail: booktne@progressiveent.com 

www.prog·ressiveent.com 
Invoice.# 8106 ~-Due at Event or net 10 days PO# 

customer name: Murabella- Turnbull Creek CDD Event tvoe: Fall Festival 

Billing address: 101 E. Posltano Ave, St. Augustine, Fl. 32092 

;0.t.i.m~nal om1elot;pe:rson: 'Kathy Sar-gent ~ 904-23&4208 CeU: 904-347-7028 

rM. ev.ent•botftacts ?l'iii1h1oell: Mar.I< losdl C.eD- (904) 940-1 ~57 

E.imciil/-iax: 

lf...;m£iUfifa-x: 

,ikalhv.saroenl@vestafotVou.com 

'Mi~-s~@veStapr.ope!lty§ervlces.com 

Event date: Sunday Oct. 28, 2018 Hours of event: 1 :00 pm- 4:00 pm Hours of service: Same 

Approximate- set up time: between: 11:30-ani~ 12:00-pm 

Location name and address: Same 

Where to set up at'locatlon: Field Area 

Set upRgrass or pavement: GR Water within 75': n/a 

Power within 75': 
Covered area for entertainer: 

Some 

nla 

~ 
Services Qotions: 
* lnter-aciWe Mobile DJ Service 
* Orbitron 
*Generator 
* 50' Du at 1-ane Mega Obstacle 
'* Generator with gas 
_,,Delivery 

PICTURES BELOW 

Other Qptlon~ 
* DeluXe Trackless Train (pavement application only) 

Note: Rocle Wan and Monkey Jump was.booked on 10/28118 
Note: Spider Mountain was booked on 10/28/18 

Note: Inflatable 3 in 1 Ca~nival Combo was booked 

BY: ...................... . 

CANCELLATION, RE..SCHEOUUNG. INCLEMENT WEATHER POLICY 

Reg"Rata $ 495,00< 
Reg. Rate $ 695.00 
ROE. Rate $ 99.00 
Reg. ·Rate '$ 395.00 
Reg. Rate $ 99.00 
Reg. Rate $ 39.00 

Total Reg. Rate $ 1,£22.00 
Your Total Savings 

Reg. Rate $ 595.00 

Sub Total: 

Sales Tax: 

lflvoic.e liotal: 
50 % Deposit requited 
Balance due at set up 

Peyments received 
Current Balance 

'l'[otU\ CoG;t- $ 
Your Cost $ 
Your Cost $ 
Your Cost $ 
Your Cost $ 
Your Cost $ 

Total Your Cost $ 
$ 331.00 

Your Cost $ 

$ 1,491.00 

$ 

$ 1.491.00 
s 
$ 1,491.00 

$ 

$ 1.491.00 

Aey 1canoe11a'ttof1>0f th!s·.~~reement.by customer must be ·in writing.at least 3€).days pf!ior to. event,dale witlll :specifJcreasOTJ1S wilt! verification by 

.Progr.essive Entertainment. Any stopping of deliveiy/.serv,ice of Progres-siva EntertaiArnantrnust be .at least 24 'hr.s. 'in advar.ioe to avOid la'bor costs. 

,No1pena~ies or !loss of :Wepos!t occur\if eve:ot ~s re-soheWU!ed Within eo Qlays of ol'igjituil event Ola:te. A 50'% ca~OOlla'tian fee of total amount occurs 
when not l/Jithin these tenns. Other arrangements must be noted by Progressive Ehterta1nment. For customer picK up- custorner is responsible for 

theft or damage to equipment or mai.edel.s \Nhile In poMess\on,. Progressl\le Entertainrnem. i5 not respcmsib\e iN ar'o)! ac\s o~ nature which pte\Jen\ 

event from taking place or being shortened. Service reserves the right to stop service if guests cause a safety or behavior Issue to service. 

i (' 

Customer signature requi1-ed x.'-Ki....,·~,.__JOb"vbVc~-"","'-'--· -------------------- IDete: q }tJJ) j l)? 
0 n=-

3!16.00< 
550.00 
79.00 

349.00 
79.00 
39,00 

1,491.00 

540.00 



WILD WONDERS ANIMAL SHOWS 

"Animals and kids .... What's cooler than that?" 

Michael Rossi 
Wild Wonders Animal Show 
P.O. Box 614 
Middleburg, Fl 32068 
904-710-5995 
8/20/18 

Billing Address: 
Murabella 

PROGRAM TIME: 

Confirmation and Invoice 

·BY: ...................... . 

COST: $400.00 

)·33·57 2 • lj'fL) 
33(;. 

Program runs: 
1:00-4:00 pm 
EventTable Date: October 28, 2018 

Fall Event 

Wild Wonders will provide a table of live critters to celebrate the fall-festival. Animals include 

small mammals and reptiles that can be held or on display. The table will be decorated in fall 

colors and decor. 

Program Description: This event runs 3 hours. TWO Wild Wonders employees will man the table (or 
two) providing access to friendly animals that can be either held, touched or just on display. Only two 
animals will be out at a time but others will be on display and swapped out to keep the animal from 
being stressed. At no time will the table be unsupervised. We ask Murabella to provide a table and cover 
from the elements. Set up will include a decorative fall atmosphere. 
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: WILD. W01\lDERS ANIMAl SHOW 
Payment must be made on or before the date of the event. 

Office Only 
Check# ________ or Credit Amount ______ (add $4.00 for each $100) 
Paid on Total Amount _______ _ 



~ 
PO BOX 331608 Attn: Account Services 

Page: 1 of 1 

Nashville, TN 37203-7515 
Attn: Account Services 
Phone: 1-800-505-4052 ascap Fax: 1-615-691-7795 

G92ABP001009382- 4 

DavedeNagy 
Manager 

Re: Turnbull Creek Community Development Dis 
Governmental Management Seivices 
101 Positano Avenue Governmental Management Services 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 Saint Augustine, FL 32092 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

ACCOUNT NO. 

500776894 

~~~;£§Hft!A~!l~r.ti~£!&1 
$348.00 

-, .-,. 

If You Have Already Made Payment, Please Disregard This Invoice. 
In Case Of Error In Amount Of BR/ Or Payment, Contract Terms ShaH Govern. 

BILLING DATE 

10/20/2018 

CURRENT 

$353.83 

PAST DUE 

$4.17 

Charges per applicable operating policy and rate schedule "copies available on request". 

192000337228 
100005083023 
100005083024 

10/1912018 
1012012018 
10/2012018 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 
Lie Fee Adj: CPI (Dr) 
License Fee 
License Fee 

01/01/2018to10131/2018 
11/01/2018to12/3112018 
01/01/2019 to 10/31/2019 

Your account is seriously past due. We must now consider other step.s to protect our members rights. 
Securely manage your account on line at www.ascap.com/mylicense 

···················· TEAR ON THE DOTTED LINE · 

/. '33· 57)_. ~113 
3ot 

$5.83 
$58.00 

$290.00 

PLEASE PLACE YOUR CUSTOMER ACCOUNT NO, ON ALL CHECKS AND CORRESPONDENCE. PLEASE MAKE YOUR CHECK PAYABLE TO ~ASCAP~. 

IMLA 

$4.17 
$10.00 
$68.00 

$358.00 

Governmental Management Services 
475 WestTown Place, Suite 114 
St Augustine. FL 32092 

~ 'f(i\~1\ii'<li\lfli~i!i~R/1.lll~l\i \~1!'~i$~A~Q~'iJ!Jgif\~'il ~1;lJ!~i)~!\M§!lm'lfiA!il\\'0~\ii\'~ 

as cap 

Name, Address, Telephone Changes 

Licensee:---------------

Premise: 

Streat:---------------

City, Stale, ZIP:---· ---------

Con\aclName: --------------
Telephone:( __ ) ____________ _ 

B 10/20/2.018 A00{)1~0000 

500776894 $358.00 $ 

95007768948000035800 

AS CAP IMLA 
21678 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 60673-1216 

I, 11,, 11,,,, 11,, I,,, I,, II,,, ,11,, I, I,, ,JI, I I,, I, .. 11,, I,,, II, I 



DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC 
7011 BUSINESS PARK BL VD N 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 

BillTo 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIST 
ATTN: DISTRICT MANAGER 
475 WESTTOWN PLACE, SillTE#l14 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

9/28/2018 183123 

BY: ..... ,. ............... . 

P.O. No. 

)·32·572·"13Y 
')...7 7 

Terms 

Net40 

Description Qty Rate U/M Amount 

Irrigation Service I Repairs: 

5004 RB Rotor - 411 5 30.00 150.00 
Lateral Iine break I 30.00 30.00 
Solenold DIC 1 55.00 55.00 
Nozzles 7 5.00 35.00 
Irrigation technician labor 2 65.00 130.00 

Total $400.00 

E-mail Payments/Credits $0.00 

accounting@duvallandscape.com 
Balance Due $400.00 



DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC 
7011 BUSINESS PARKBLVDN 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 

Bill To 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNJTY DEVELOPMENT DIST 
ATTN: DISTRICT MANAGER 
475 WESTTOWN PLACE, SUITE#ll4 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Date 

9/28/2018 

BY:., .................... . 

P.O. No. 

,-
Description Qty Rate :-C U/M 

Irrigation Service I Repairs: 

Tee - 4" 1 25.00 
Coupling- 4" 2 10.00 
Reducer - 4 x 2.5 l 10.00 
Pipe -4" 6 4.50 
Slip fix- 4" 1 180.00 
Irrigation technician labor 4 65.00 
Standar labor 4 35.00 

Total 

E-mail Payments/Credits 

accounting@duvallandscape.com 
Balance Due 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

183124 

). 32. 572. C/3'-f 
J...77 

Terms 

Net40 

Amount 

25.00 
20.00 
10.00 
27.00 

180.00 
260.00 
140.00 

$662.00 

$0.00 

$662.00 



FedEx,. 

Billing Address: 
GMS/TURNBULL CREEK 
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

Invoice Summary 
FedEx Express Services 

Total Charges 

TOTAL THIS INVOICE 

You saved $11.49 in discounts this period! 

Invoice Number 
6-346-007 44 

Shiopinu Address: 
GMS/TURNBULL CREEK 
475WTOWN PL STE 114 

Invoice Date 
Oct 23 2018 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

USO 

USO 

$24.26 

$24.26 

Account Number 

Invoice Questions? 
Contact FedEx Revenue Services 
Phone: 800.622.1147 

M-F7 AM to 8 PM CST 
Sa 7 AM to 6 PM CST 

Internet fedex.com 

I 31·513.lj;z_ 

2--

Page 
1 of2 

Shipments included in this invoice received an earned discount. If you 
would like to know how it was calculated, please go to the following URL: 
http s://www .led ex.com/Earned Discounts/. 
Other discounts may apply. 

FedEx News! 
Your FedEx invoice has been enhanced to provide you 
additional details and make it easier to read. For more 
information regarding the changes, please go to 
fedex.com/invoiceupdates. If you have any questions, 
please contact the FedEx Revenue Services Department 
at 1.800.622.1147. Thank you for using FedEx. - FedEx 
Revenue Services Department. If you need to request a 
billing adjustment for any reason, please go to 
fedex.com/billingadjustment. 

Qll tail. ed des criQtio ~ S. ()f .S.~. ~c h arge S. .C.~ ~--b (J lac at(J d. ~tf (Jci.!JX: c_~l_ll _____ _ 
To ensme proper credit, please return 
!llis portion with your payment ta Fed&. 
Please do not staple or fold. 
Pleam ITTill:.e check payable to fedEx. 

Remittance Advice 

Invoice Number Invoice Amount Account Number 
6-346-00744 USO $24.26 

Your payment is due by Nov 07, 2018 

0041536 01ABO.<\OS nAUTO Tl01295320<J2-364939 -C01-P41577-!1 

•l1l1llll11•1h h 1I1lll1111ll 11"1t1I111 llll I •I 11• 11 11 111I1 ll1 l1 I 
GMS/TURNBULLCREEK 
475WTOWN PL STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINHl 31092-3649 

lllll I II llll II II llll I II llll ll II Ill II lll 
60016950014959 

011°n1111.11o1111•hl·'··111• 0l1llh•111111ol1•11••11··111ll1lll 

FedEx 
P.O. Box 660481 
DALLAS TX 75266-0481 

1295-01·00-0041535-0001--0070550 



Date 

Turnbull Creek 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund 

Check Request 

Amount 

October 31, 2018 $3,244.00 

Payable to: 

Florida Insurance Alliance (#337) 

Date Check Needed: Budget Category: 

ASAP I 001-300-369-10200 

Intended Use of Funds Requested: 

Insurance Reimbursement Overpayment 

J!ittach supporfi'!.K_ docianentationJ!!.T Tf!E!:'estJ_ 

Authorized By 

Ernesto Torres 



From: Ernesto Torres etorres@gmsnf.com § 
Subject: Fwd: Claim No. 009.015678.00 Turnbull Creek Community Development I Butler File 1709262 

Date: October 16, 2018 at 3:50 PM 
To: Daniel Laughlin dtaughlin@gmsnf.com 
Cc: Andres Jimenez ajimenez@egisadvisors.com, Dave deNagy ddenagy@gmsnf.com 

~" 
Could JUU ~ p.u.-kh an:l~ont (lrom'IUrnbull C.<>d<COO}i11 lhe-.mountcfS3,244 furo\i!<J>O)m<ntt=h'l'<l. 

Th• dhtriot .-i,...i: 
On 0ct31, :>0>7, O...,k • ""'2069from FIA in It.. ama.mtaf $27,')?0DO 
On Jul 18, :><><8, O,.cl;; • >~>¢ froU>Go\illAl>ritlOll in 11><&moonl $5,7#0<> 
Tol.!ll Amount ll•o<i<c.l: $33..5'4 
T<>l..-da.imA~' -,'i;JQ.;ug 
notum,,..,.,..fund>: - ~3-244 

Florida Insurance A!~ance 
Ann: Andy Jimenez 
250 International Pa1kway, Sui!e 250 
lake Mary, FL 32746 

FrDm: Alldrn Jlmeoou <~<P<•dlli«>1S.<Offi> 
Su!,J•<t< 111'! Claim No. l!US.U1S678.00 TI.unlw10 Cruk C<lmmunlty n-~lopmen1 / 61>t\er Fii• 1709262 
Pate: October 16, 2\118 "l 12:37:20 PM mr 
TD;O..\/edeN&\)y<~~:. 

BY: ...................... . 

Cc: JoM N~t11e• <l<>bn ne111 ... @mcll•<en..c<1m>, Erne•lo Torru <~arulll2!!.P, Anthony Al!<>gfa <ffllhoMAlf<xi>liOmrl•rrn• rem>, MOi!a Melvin <mmPlyio@bpt),>( le<»!> 

Dave: 

Please make \he check payable lo "Florida Insurance Alliance· and send il lo my attention !a the address below: 

Florida Insurance A»Jance 
Attn: Andy Jimenez 
250 ln1ernalional Parkway, Sulle 250 
lake Maiy, FL32746 

John: I will gel with you and Oliver once I receive the check. 

Thanks, 

Andy 

Andy Jimenez AlC AIS 
Sr. Manager, Clalms and Risk Services 
Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors 
Direct ta21i.a~ 
MobHe·132n 26? 59?5 
Fax: C40D 732 7321 
Email: A.l!mengz®Misadvlsors com 

~jsadyjsors r.oJD 

'II~ Florida ; :111nsurance 
\, !!' Alliance· 

www.Ha360.org 

Assoc/al" M<>Jnb<>r of //w Year Award Winn-"I' F/orlda Assa~latlon nf Speclol D!sfrlcr$ (FASO) 
Pr~termd P:irtnt!Fof the Yeer Award WlnnwFlorlda consortium of Public Charier Schools (FCPCS) 

From: Dave deNagy <~ySiilgmsnf com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16. 201812:18 PM 
To: Andres Jimenez q}~glsadvlsorn.com> 

1·'3oc>·3&9. /02_ 

3-,,7 

Cc: John Ne!lles <lohn neltles@mdar00$ ~OJJ1>: Ernesto Tau es <.~lllfillU:Qfil>; Anthllny A!log!a <Anthony.Augqia@mdarens.mm>; Moira Melvin <:mmeMn@bti\lgrleaal> 
Subject: Re: Claim Na. 009.015578.00 Turnbun Creek Community Development I Bul!e1 File 17()9262 

Andy, 

We'H cut a check tor .$3,244 and make ii p11yable to "FIA• (or "EGIS")? Also, where should the check be malled? 

Ernesto. 

Depending on who will be paid the $3,244. please process once we near !ram Andy. 

Thanks, 

JJal'idddlar;y 
Cot'm1memal Ma11iweme11i &n1ktl 
41S West To,..nP/ru;e, Strite 114 
St. Allputiz•", Florida ;non 
904..9"UJ.58!i0 MtJ4 (Offi<e) 
904 9.W.5899 (FAX) 

~~ 



1-lopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and COIIDSelors 

119 S. Monroe Street. Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

TaJlahassee, Fl 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

October 19, 2018 
Turnbull Creek CDD 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
c/o District Manager 

Biii Number 103239 
Billed through 09/30/2018 

475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General counsel 
TURNBL 00001 JLK 

; 
. , 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
09/04/18 CEL Research status of Comcast arbitration. 

09/04/18 JLK 

09/05/18 JLK 

09/12/18 JLK 

09/12/18 LMF 

09/16/18 JLK 

09/17/18 JU< 

09/17/18 LMF 

09/18/18 JLK 

09/19/18 JLK 

09/24/18 JLK 

09/26/18 JLK 

Conference call with district manager regarding district infrastructure and 
district procurement processes. 

Attend agenda call; confer regarding arbitration status with Eldred, Sheldon and 
district reps; confer regarding pond erosion questions; confer regarding soccer 
options. 

Post meeting wrap up summary and review/finalize UPS agreement and 
disseminate same. 

Prepare Hold Harmless Agreement with UPS; prepare License Agreement with 
Ancient City Soccer, LLC; prepare preliminary agreement with undetermined 
contractor for sinkhole repair; prepare Release of Liability and No Guarantee of 
Performance for pavers. 

Draft agreement for sinkhole repairs; draft agreement for ancient city soccer; 
draft waiver for same; confer regarding porta potty allowance. 

Confer with DM regarding soccer waiver status; review correspondence on 
fields. 

Apply revisions to License Agreement with Ancient City Tennis Club and 
Construction Contract for Sinkhole Repair. 

Review sink hold proposals and confer with staff on same; update ancient city 
soccer agreement and confer regarding porta potties. 

Conference call regarding sinkhole status and review correspondence on same. 

Conference call with district manager regarding ancient city soccer feedback 
and contract questions; review correspondence on same; review CO!. 

Confer with manager regarding soccer questions and items related to 
contractual obligations and options for same; review infonmation related to 
same; confer regarding bathrooms. 

I· 31· 513 ·31.5 

15 

0.70 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

1.30 hrs 

0.80 hrs 

1.40 hrs 

1.40 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

a.so hrs 

0.70 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.60 hrs 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

T alfahassee, FL 32314 
850222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

Turnbull Creek COD 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
c/o District Manager 
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092. 

Monthly Meeting 
TURNBL 00101 JLK 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

October 19, 2018 

,., ..... 
/ 'j 

09/10/18 JLK Review agenda package and prepare for board meeting. 

09/11/18 JLK Travel to and from and attend board meeting. 

Total fees for tbis matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Travel 

Travel - Meals 

Total disbursements for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

Bill Number 103240 
Billed through 09/30/2018 

$1,500.00 

69.88 

4.53 

$74.41 

$1,500.00 

$74.41 

$1,574.41 

$1,500.00 

$74.41 

$1,574.41 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 



Invoice Date 

Invoice# 

11/1/2018 

131295582085 
1707 Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX 77043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
www.poofsure.com 

Turnbull Creek COD 
475 WestTown Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Jeff Branch 
Turnbull Creek COD 
101 E Positano Ave 
Saint Augustine FL 32092 

Fuel Surcharge 

Water Management Seasonal Billing Rate 

Fuel/Environmental Transit Fee 

eason 1 1ng c e u e: 
Summer - April through September monthly service 
Winter - October through March monthly service 

Remittance Slip 

Customer 

Invoice# 

13MUR100 

131295582085 

1111111111111111111111111111 
1 ':i'I 'Jai:;i:;J:i.?(lA'> 

Amount Due 

Amount Paid 

Make Checks Payable To 
Pool sure 
PO Box55372 
Houston, TX 77255-5372 

Net20 

11/21/2018 

13MUR100 

1·33·57;L· '-1&5 

lf I 

1 ea 776.97 

ea 

Total 
Amount Due 

$815.59 

38.62 

815.59 
$815.59 



Vesta,,, 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Bill To 
Turnbull Creek, C.D.D. 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 . 

BY: ..................... ., 

Invoice 

Invoice# 
Date 

Terms 
Due Date 
Memo 

348758 
11/1/2018 

Net30 
12/1/2018 
Nov. 2018 Fees 

~~w~r;mllltli~1-~Jl~'JiiVi•Llill•t~ll!~St1ljlfil~Jtiif~~ltlil~~~'\1f 

I 
Facility Manager Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 5,107.08 5.107.08 
Facility Attendants Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 1,459.17 1,459.17 
Field Operations Manager Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 4,334.58 4,334.58 

I Pool Maintenance Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 1,227.42 1,227.42 
Janitortal Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amentty Center 1 755.33 755.33 
Faciltty Monitor Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 2,394.76 2,394.76 
Common Grounds & Facility Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 4, 120.00 4.120.00 
Pet-Waste Station Management 1 1,525.00 1,525.00 

... ~r:gra:.~:~ct~'.-··---·-------·--------·---·--·····--·········-----1 ..... ___ ~_ ------~~8.3~ -~·-··-~~~~3~ 
Thank you for your business. Total $21,131.67 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2018 - 10/31/2018 *** TURNBULL CREEK-CAPITAL RESERVE 

BANK B CAPITAL RESERVE FUND 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

9/20/18 00017 

10/04/18 00030 

9/13/18 1529 201809 600-53800-61000 
PNT KIOSK/ENTRY MONUMENTS 

DI IORIO PROPERTY SERVICES, INC 

9/21/18 4025553A 201809 600-53800-60000 
POND BANK REPAIR REMAININ 

AQUAGENIX 

TOTAL FOR BANK B 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO 

* 

* 

RUN 11/05/18 

AMOUNT 

7,565.00 

10,001.00 

17,566.00 

17,566.00 

PAGE 1 

.... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

7,565.00 000075 

10,001.00 000076 



• Diiorio 
Property Services, Inc. 

BILL TO 

Diiorio Property Services, Inc. 
3105 Bridgestone Drive 

Jacksonville, FL 32216 
(904 )419-4880 
diiorioproperty@aol.com 

C/O Louren Erasmus 
Marbella Home owners Ass. 

101 West Positano Ave 

St. Augustine, Fl St Johns 

Construction 
A) Positano Mail Kiosk $1,770.00 
Surfaces to be painted will be saturated with a bleach 
and soap solution and rinsed with a 4000 PSI hydro 
blaster. Water to be supplied by owner. After proper 
drying time all painted surfaces will be painted existing 
colors with Sherwin Williams Loxon X-P on the base and 
the accent trim. No factory finished areas will be 
repainted. 
B) SR-16 entrance and monument $3,495.00 
C) Pescara Monuments $1, 675.00 
D) San Marino Entry Monuments $625.00 

IN\Z01GE-f52~ :- ~- -
- - - - ~ -- ~ -

"' - - - _,,_ 
DATE 0911 ;l/2018- - TERMS Due 0_11 receipt-

, - .:::' - ~ ~ - -~ - ? - - -

DUE ~TE 6a6l ~7io18 - ---. - -
- - ~- - - -

7,565.00 7,565.00 

33 ·&oo· 531-<ol 
l '} 

TOTAL DUE -. _ - - ~ $7,565.00 _ 
-~'-_,- - ~ 



.• eg ~"1;; Remit To: BY: ...................... . 
&>,~· 

Aquagen x 
A DBI SERVICES COMPANY 

MANAGING YO!JR F.NVIRONMFNTl\I . .vr:.r:.ns 

100 N Conahan Drive 
Hazelton, PA 18201 
(570)-459-1112 Fax: (570)-459-
0321 

'--~-'--- ____ _,_ 
Please Include our Invoice Number on your check 

Gust# 88527 

Turnbull Creek Community Development District 

Mike Yuro 

101 West Positano Avenue 

St. Augustine FL 32092 

Quanity Description 
1 Repair A - Pond #1 
1 Repair B - Pond #3 
1 Repair C - Pond #4 1 
1 Repair D & E - Pond #5 
1 Repair F - Pond #9 
1 Repair G - Pond #10 
1 Repair H - Pond #10 
1 Repair I - Pond #14 

Received 8/2012018 Payment 108671203 

Received 9/712018 Payment 00074 

Referral 
T umbull Creek 

CDD-NR 

Unit Price 

$45,570.00 
$19,210.00 
$12,070.00 
$17,240.00 

$11,820.00 

$19,700.00 

$18,220.00 
$39,160.00 

-$45,352.23 

-$127,636.77 

Subtotal 

Tax 

Total 

INVOICE 
Number 

4025553A 

Date 
21-Sep-18 
PO Number 

Amount 

$45,570.00 
$19,210.00 
$12,070.00 
$17,240.00 

$11,820.00 

$19,700.00 

$18,220.00 
$39,160.00 

-$45,352.23 

-$127,636.77 

$10,001.00 

$0.00 

$10,001.00 

Central Florida Branch Office 
St. Cloud, FL. 

Southeast Florida Branch Office 
Fort Laudardafe, FL 

West Central Florida Branch 
Office 

Southwest Florida Branch Offtee 
A. Myers, Fl 

(407) 892-0136 

West Palm/Treasure Coast Office 
West Palm Beach, FL 

{561)881-1291 

(954) 943-5118 

Tampa Bay Area Branch Office 
Tampa, Fl 

(813) 627-8710 

Sarasota, Fl 
(94i) 37"1·S08i 

North Florida Branch Office 
Jacksonville, Fl 
(904) 262-2001 

(239) 561-1420 

LAKE MANAGEMENT-AQUATIC SERVICES - ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING 




